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49" Annual Report

For the Year Ending 315t March 2023

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare
Corporation Ltd, Mumbai.

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)




VISION

To strive to provide state — of — the art, cost-effective, low
maintenance, aesthetically soothing user & eco-friendly campus
- buildings / accommodation to the guardians of law and
protectors of society - the police personnel and to comfort them
and cause the betterment in their personal and public life, to
discharge their duties and responsibilities effectively &
efficiently, without stress and strain.

MISSION

To design and construct state — of — the art buildings and
campuses with required amenities according to specifications
and provide adequate infrastructural services, to fulfil the
requirement(s) of user department(s)-Police, Home Guards,
Civil Defence and Prisons in Maharashtra.

To ensure quality, workmanship and timely completion of
projects by introducing innovative ideas, latest techniques and
technologies in design and construction, to the optimal
satisfaction of the user department.

Improving in house competence and skill to meet the changing
needs of construction industry/activity, by ensuring complete
transparency.
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FROM THE DESK OF THE VICE CHAIRMAN &
MANAGING DIRECTOR

It gives me immense pleasure to present the 49" Annual Report of the Maharashtra
State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd. for the financial year 2022-23.

During the report period, foundation stone laying ceremony was held for Police station
buildings at Borakhedi and Dhamangaon for S. P. Buldhana, and Police station
buildings at Lakhandur and Sakoli for S. P. Bhandara, Police Station Buildings at Sillod
and Soygaon for S. P. Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar (R) at the hands of various
dignitaries.

Some of the important projects which were completed and inaugurated by various
dignitaries including then Hon’ble Chief Minister and Hon’ble Deputy Chief Minister
during this period are 61 Quarters and Police Station Building for S.P. Nagpur at
Savner, Police Bhavan at Nagpur, Administrative building for S. P. Akola, Residential
Barracks for Police Personnel at Police Help Centre, Tadgaon, Dist. Gadchiroli, Police
station building at Sakharkherda and Janephal, for S.P. Buldhana, Police Station at
Kopargaon and 112 Police qtrs, Police Station at Shirdi, for S. P. Ahilya Nagar,
Administrative, Hostel, Mess building for Detective Training School at Nashik for MPA
Nashik, 205 Police Quarters, Police Station, and SDPO office at Malegaon Camp for
S.P. Nashik (R) and 38 quarters at Karjat Dist.Ahilya Nagar for S. P. Ahilya Nagar & 38

quarters at Jamkhed for S. P. Ahilya Nagar.

In addition, MSPH & WC Ltd. has also completed number of projects of Administrative
buildings, Residential quarters, Residential barracks, Police Stations etc. and handed
over to user departments. Further, there are Sixty Seven ongoing projects at different
stages of completion including Administrative buildings, Residential quarters, Police
stations, Forensic Science Laboratory, Residential Barracks etc. and more than
hundred projects are at planning stage and will be taken up depending on availability
of resources.

We must bring on record our deep sense of appreciation of all the members of Board
of Directors headed by the Additional Chief Secretary (Home) for their valuable
guidance from time to time and support. | would like to appreciate and thank team
MSPH & WC Ltd. for their sincere contribution and commitment.

Archana Tyagi, I.P.S.

Director General of Police,

Vice Chairman & Managing Director,

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd., Mumbai.




LIST OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31/03/2023

1) Shri. Anand Limaye
Addl. Chief Secretary, Home Department,
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai &
Chairman, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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3) Shri. Rajnish Seth
Director General of Police, M.S., Mumbai &
Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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4) Shri. Vivek Phansalkar
Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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5) Shri. Manoj Saunik
Addl. Chief Secretary, Public Works
Department, Govt. of Maharashtra,
Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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6) Smt Valsa Nair Singh
Addl. Chief Secretary, Housing Department
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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7) Smt. Archana Tyagi
Addl. DGP and Joint Managing Director
MSPH & WC Ltd. Mumbai
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8) Shri. Sanjay Saxena
Principal Secretary (SPL), Home Department,
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C .Ltd., Mumbai
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9) Dr. Sonia Sethi
Principal Secretary-Il, Urban Development
Department, Govt. of Maharashtra,
Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING &
WELFARE CORPORATION LTD., MUMBAI

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Registered Office: Plot No. 89-89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road,
Near Police Officer's Mess, Worli, Mumbai—400 030.
Tel.: 022-2491 83 88 / 2491 83 89 Fax: 2495 41 39
Website: www.msphc.org E-mail: jimd@msphc.org

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 49t Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd., Mumbai will be held
at shorter notice on Wednesday, 20t September, 2023 at 01.00 PM at Chamber
of Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2" Floor,
Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

(i) To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, pursuant to section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
for auditing financial statements of the Corporation for the financial year 2022-
23.
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, the
remuneration of Statutory Auditors M/s. N A Shah Associates LLP, Mumbai,
Chartered Accountants for auditing the financial statements of financial year
2022-23 is hereby approved amounting to Rs. 1,50,000/- plus taxes as
applicable."

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31/03/2023
and the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023
together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules and
Notes to Accounts.

(iii) To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the Financial
Statements of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 31st March 2023.

(iv) To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(Trupti Hemant Shewale)
Company Secretary




A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING
PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A person shall not act as a Proxy for
more than 50 members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent
of the total voting share capital of the Corporation. However, a single person may
act as a proxy for a member holding more than 10% of the total voting share
capital of the Corporation provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for
any other person.

The enclosed proxy form, if intended to be used should reach the registered
office of the corporation duly completed, stamped and signed not less than forty
eight hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

. Smt. Sujata Saunik, AddI. Chief Secretary, Home Department, Chairman, MSPH &
WC Ltd, Mumbai

. Shri Sandeep Bishnoi, Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Member, MSPH &
WC Ltd, Mumbai.

. Shri. Rajnish Seth, Director General of Police, Maharashtra State, Mumbai and
Director and Member, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai.

. Shri Kailas Gaikwad, Joint Secretary, Home Department, Govt. of Maharashtra,
Representative of Governor of Maharashtra.
. Smt Manisha Patankar-Mhaiskar, Addl. Chief Secretary, Public Works Department
& Director, MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai
. Shri Vivek Phansalkar, Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai & Director, MSPH
& WC Ltd., Mumbai
. Smt Valsa Nair Singh, Addl. Chief Secretary, Housing Department & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai
. Smt. Archana Tyagi, Addl. DGP & Joint Managing Director, MSPH & WC Ltd,
Mumbai.
. Shri Anup Kumar Singh, Principal Secretary (SPL), Home Department & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai
10.Dr. K. H. Govinda Raj, Principal Secretary - Il, Urban Development Department &
Director, MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai
11.M/s N A Shah Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors
of MSPH & WC Ltd.

12.M/s. Bharathi N. Kotian & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, Secretarial
Auditor of MSPH & WC Ltd.




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli,
Mumbai — 400 030

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s) :
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :
Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :
Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the

49" Annual general meeting of the Corporation, to be held on the Wednesday, 20t

September, 2023 at 01.00 PM at Chamber of Additional Chief Secretary (Home),

Home Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032 and at any adjournment

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, pursuant to section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
for auditing financial statements of the Corporation for the financial year 2022-23.

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31/03/2023 and
the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 together
with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules and Notes to
Accounts.




. To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the Financial
Statements of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 31st March 2023.

4. To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023.

Signed this day of 20 Revenue

i Stamp
Signature of shareholder Re. 1/-

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meeting.

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer's Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

ATTENDANCE SLIP
49" Annual General Meeting
on Wednesday, 20" September, 2023 at 01.00 PM
at Chamber of Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2" Floor,
Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032

Folio No.

Name of the
Member Signature

Name of the
Proxyholder Signature

hereby record my presence at the 49" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Wednesday, 20™ September, 2023 at 01.00 PM at Chamber of Additional Chief Secretary
(Home), Home Department, 2"! Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli,

Mumbai — 400 030

ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF THE 49" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
on Wednesday, 20" September, 2023 at 01.00 PM
Chamber of Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2" Floor,

Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING &
WELFARE CORPORATION LTD., MUMBAI

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Registered Office: Plot No. 89-89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road,
Near Police Officer's Mess, Worli, Mumbai—400 030.
Tel.: 022-2491 83 88 / 2491 83 89 Fax: 2495 41 39
Website: www.msphc.org E-mail: jmd@msphc.org

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Adjourned 49" Annual General Meeting of the
Shareholders of Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.,
Mumbai will be held at shorter notice on Friday, 27t September, 2024 at 04.00
PM at chamber of Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2"
Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

(v) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31/03/2023
and the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023
together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules and
Notes to Accounts.

(vi) To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the Financial
Statements of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 31st March 2023.

(vii) To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(Trupti Hemant Shewale)
Company Secretary




9.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A person shall not
act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of the Corporation.
However, a single person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than
10% of the total voting share capital of the Corporation provided that such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person.

The enclosed proxy form, if intended to be used should reach the registered
office of the corporation duly completed, stamped and signed not less than forty
eight hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

. Dr. 1. S. Chahal, Addl. Chief Secretary, Home Department, Chairman, MSPH &

WC Ltd, Mumbai

. Smt. Archana Tyagi, (Additional Charge), Vice Chairman & Managing Director

and Member, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai.

. Smt Rashmi Shukla, Director General of Police, Maharashtra State, Mumbai and

Director and Member, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai.

. Shri Chetan Nikam, Deputy Secretary, Home Department, Govt. of Maharashtra,

Mantralaya, Mumbai, Representative of Governor of Maharashtra.

. Smt Manisha Patankar-Mhaiskar, Addl. Chief Secretary, Public Works

Department & Director, MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

. Shri. Vivek Phansalkar, Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai & Director,

MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

. Smt Valsa Nair Singh, Addl. Chief Secretary, Housing Department & Director,

MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

. Smt. Archana Tyagi, Addl. DGP & Joint Managing Director, MSPH & WC Ltd,

Mumbai.

Shri Anup Kumar Singh, Principal Secretary (SPL), Home Department & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

10.Dr. K. H. Govinda Raj, Principal Secretary - Il, Urban Development Department

& Director, MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

11.M/s N A Shah Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of

MSPH & WC Ltd.

12.M/s. Bharathi N. Kotian & Associates Company Secretary in Practice, Secretarial

Auditor of MSPH & WC Ltd.




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer's Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s) :
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :
Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :

Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Adjourned 49t Annual general meeting of the Corporation, to be held on the Friday,
27t September, 2024 at 04.00 PM at chamber of Additional Chief Secretary
(Home), Home Department, 2"¥ Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31/03/2023
and the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023
together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules and
Notes to Accounts.

. To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the Financial
Statements of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 31st March 2023.

3. To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023.




Signed this day of

) Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp

Re. 1/-

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meeting.

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli,
Mumbai — 400 030

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Adjourned 49" Annual General Meeting
on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 04.00 PM
at chamber of Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2" Floor,
Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032

Folio No.

Name of the Member Signature

Name of the
Proxyholder Signature

hereby record my presence at the Adjourned 49t Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 04.00 PM at chamber of
Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya,
Mumbai - 400032




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli,

Mumbai - 400 030

ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF THE ADJOURNED 49t ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING
on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 04.00 PM
at chamber of Additional Chief Secretary (Home), Home Department, 2" Floor,

Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032
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COMPLETED PROJECTS 2022-23

Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Funds
made
available
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Expenditure
incurred
(Rs. in
Lakhs)

Date of
Commence
ment

Date of
Completion

NAGPUR, AMRAVATI REGION

Administrative
building for S. P.
Akola at Khadan
Plot, Barshi Takli
Road at Akola.

1627.94

1170.41

1198.61

30/07/2020

09/11/2021

200 Police
Quarters for S. P.
Washim at Head
Quarter, Dist.
Washim.

6154.71

4586.22

4716.64

29/06/2019

28/02/2022

86 Police
Quarters and
Police Station
Building for S. P.
Yavatmal at
Umerkhed, Dist.
Yavatmal.

3037.89

2209.59

2455.30

29/06/2019

26/02/2022

Residential
Barracks for
Police Personnel
at Police Station
at Damrancha,
Dist. Gadchiroli.

21/09/2020

31/03/2022

Residential
Barracks for
Police
Personnels at
Police Help
Centre, Bolepalli,
Dist. Gadchiroli.

09/11/2020

31/03/2022

61 Quarters and
Police Station
Building for S.P.
Nagpur at
Savner, Dist.
Nagpur.

2754.98

2153.87

2233.78

11/07/2019

23/03/2022

52 Quarters for
C. P. Nagpur at

1510.56

1095.59

1327.54

11/07/2019

14/06/2022




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Funds
made
available
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Expenditure
incurred
(Rs. in
Lakhs)

Date of
Commence
ment

Date of
Completion

Kamptee, Dist.

Nagpur.

Police Bhavan at
Nagpur.

13996.90

8455.85

9714.49

22/03/2018
(Actual site
handed
over to
contractor
on
12/01/2019)

28/02/2022

68 Residential
Quarters at
Aheri, Dist.
Gadchiroli for

S. P. Gadchiroli
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

2060.58

1137.40

1727.67

03/03/2021

30/08/2022

THANE NA

SHIK KONKAN REGION

Police Station
Building for
Sinner &
Musalgaon at
Sinner, Nashik
for S.P. Nashik.

9.23

576.80

637.26

19/04/2022

22/06/2022

Administrative,
Hostel, Mess
Building for
Detective
Training School
at Nashik.

2304.87

2370.29

22/04/2022

08/09/2022

118 police
quarters, Dy.
Commissioner of
Police office
building and
Nizampura Police
station including
all infrastructural
amenities at
Bhiwandi, Dist.
Thane for C. P.
Thane.

5665.16

6157.93

30/9/2022

15/03/2023




NAGPUR, AMRAVATI REGION

Administrative building for S. P. Akola at Khadan Plot, Barshi Takli Road at Akola.
1 Location Khadan Plot, Barshi Takli Road at Akola
2 | Scope of work Administrative Building (Gr. + 1 Floor) — 1 Bldg.

Total BUA = 4289.87 sq. mt.

Architect / PMC M/s. Kwality Architects & Consultancy, Akola.
Contractor M/s. Shree Palsiddha Construction, Buldhana.
Date of work order 30/07/2020

Date of project handed over 04/04/2022

Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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200 Police Quarters for S. P. Washim at Head Quarter, Dist. Washim.
Location Washim
Scope of work Type Il (Stilt + 3) - 192 Qtrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 3) - 6 Qtrs.
Type IV (Gr. Floor) — 2 Qtrs.

200 Qtrs.

Total BUA - 16771.95 sq.mt.

Architect / PMC M/s. Shunya Consultants, Akola.

Contractor M/s. B. L. Mehta Construction Pvt. Ltd., Chandigarh.
Date of work order 29/06/2019

Date of project handed over 07/11/2022

Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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86 Police Quarters and Police Station Building for S. P. Yavatmal at Umerkhed, Dist.

Yavatmal.

Location

Umerkhed

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 5) — 80 Qitrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 3) - 6 Qtrs.

86 Qtrs.
Police Station (Gr. + 1)

Total BUA — 8265.25 sq.mt.

Architect / PMC

M/s. Shree Samarthya Consulting & Engineering,
Akola.

Contractor

M/s. B. L. Mehta Construction Pvt. Ltd.,
Chandigarh.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Date of project handed over

01/07/2022

Status

Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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Residential Barracks for Police Personnel at Police station at Damrancha, Dist.
Gadchiroli.

Location Damrancha, Dist. Gadchiroli

Scope of work Residential Barracks (G + 2)

Total BUA = 1004.32 sq. mt.

Architect / PMC M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Contractor M/s. Sai Telecommunication and Construction,
Gadchiroli.

Date of work order 21/09/2020

Date of project handed over 26/12/2022

Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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Residential Barracks for Police Personnels at Police Help Centre, Bolepalli, Dist.
Gadchiroli.

Location Bolepalli, Dist. Gadchiroli

Scope of work Residential Barracks (G + 2)

Total BUA = 1004.32 sq. mt.

Architect /| PMC M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Contractor M/s. Prashant Construction, Nagpur.

Date of work order 09/11/2020

Date of project handed over 11/01/2023

Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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61 Quarters and Police Station Building for S. P. Nagpur at Savner, Dist. Nagpur.
1 | Location Savner
2 | Scope of work Type ll (S+7) — 56 Qtrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 2) —4 Qtrs.
Type IV (G) -1 Qtr.

61 Qtrs.
Police Station (G + 1)

Total BUA = 6791.12 sq. mt.
Architect / PMC M/s. M. B. Malewar Designs Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur.
Contractor M/s. Prashant Construction, Nagpur.
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Date of work order 11/07/2019
Date of project handed over 11/07/2022
Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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52 Quarters for C. P. Nagpur at Kamptee, Dist. Nagpur.
Location Kamptee

Scope of work Type Il (Stilt +3) —48 Qtrs.
Type Il (Stilt +2) -2 Qtrs.
Type IV (G) — 2 Qtrs.

52 Qtrs.
Total BUA = 4245.02 sq. mt.
Architect / PMC M/s. SKA Consortium, Nagpur.
Contractor M/s. Prashant Construction, Nagpur.
Date of work order 11/07/2019
Date of project handed over 15/02/2023
Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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Police Bhavan at Nagpur.
Location Nagpur
Scope of work Administrative Building (G+6)

Total BUA = 19937.56 sq. mt.

Architect M/s. ABM Architects, Mumbai.

PMC M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur

Contractor M/s. B. L. Mehta Construction Pvt. Ltd.,
Chandigarh.

Date of work order 22/03/2018

Date of project handed over 27/04/2022

Status Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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68 Residential Quarters at Aheri, Dist. Gadchiroli for S. P. Gadchiroli including all
infrastructural amenities.

Location

Aheri, Dist. Gadchiroli

Scope of work

Type Il 4 Bldgs., G+3, 4 flats per floor, total 64 flats.
Type Il 1 Bldg., G+3, 1 flat per floor, total 4 flats.
64+4 = 68 Qtrs.

Type 1I:- 1219.218 x 4 = 4876.87
Type 1lI:- 415.69 x 1 = 415.69

TOTAL B/U = 5292.56 SQM

Architect

M/s. Design Core, Nagpur.

PMC

M/s. Design Core, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Shubham EPC Private Limited, Pune.

Date of work order

03/03/2021

Date of project handed over

20/01/2023

Status

Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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THANE NASHIK KONKAN REGION

Police Station Building for Sinner & Musalgaon at Sinner, Nashik for S.P. Nashik.

Location

Sinner, Musalgaon — Nashik.

Scope of work

Police Station - 1 bldg (G + 1) - 1787.53 sq.mt.

Architect / PMC

M/s. Pravin Pagar Architects, Nashik.

Contractor

M/s. R.M. Katore & Company, Sangamner.

Date of work order

04/02/2021

Date of Project handed over

22/06/2022

Status

Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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Administrative, Hostel, Mess Building for Detective Training School at Nashik.

Location

Detective Training School, Nashik

Scope of work

1) Admin Building — 1 Bldg.(GF+3) — 2539.62

sgmt.

2) Hostel Building — 1 Bldg. (Stilt + 8) — 4351.86

sgmt.

3) Mess Building — 1 Bldg. (GF) — 459.4 sqmt.

4) Infrastructure Amenities (Pump House +
Security Cabin) GF — 13.69 sgmt.

Architect / PMC

M/s. Supriya Padhye and Associates, Nashik.

Contractor

M/s. Kranti Construction, Nashik.

Date of work order

11/02/2019

Date of Project handed over

21/01/2022

Status

Work is completed and handed over to user
department.
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118 police quarters, Dy. Commissioner of Police office building and Nizampura Police
station including all infrastructural amenities at Bhiwandi, Dist.Thane for C.P.Thane.

1 Location

Nizampura Police Station, Bhiwandi, Thane.

2 | Scope of work

Type Il residential building- 2 bldg (Stilt +10)

118 gtrs - 12212.99 sq.mt.

DCP office - 1 bldg (Basement + G+2) - 3870.27
sqg.mt.

Nizampura police station - 1 bldg (G+2) - 1743.03
sq.mt.

Architect / PMC

M/s. Vivek Bhole & Associates, Andheri, Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s. Generic Engineering Construction and
Projects Ltd., Mumbai.

Date of work order

11/09/2019

Date of Project handed over

08/09/2022

Status

Work is completed and handed over to user

department.
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ONGOING PROJECTS 2022-23

Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

MUMBAI REGION

— 448
Marol,

Type |l
gtrs. at
Mumbai.

20512.45

1835.40

11/09/2019

10/03/2022
Extension
granted
30/07/2024

Type — Il - 580
gtrs. Type — Il —
24 qtrs. and Type
IV -16 qtrs, and
sewerage

disposal scheme
for SRPF Gr. VIII,
Goregoan  (E),
Mumbai.

38848.00

19979.42

11/09/2019

10/03/2022
Extension

granted
15/05/2023

Type Il 940 staff
quarters for C.P.
Mumbai on plot
bearing CTS No.
914, 915, 938
near ambajidhan,
M. G. Road,
Mulund (W),
Mumbai.

48637.69

5488.68

11/09/2019

10/09/2022
Extension

granted
02/04/2024

Cyber Police
Station and
Type-IV 12 staff
quarters at
Bandra (W),
Mumbai.

3468.61

Lumpsum
funds
available

20/02/2019

19/02/2021
Extension
granted
31/03/2023

Annex  Building
for MSPH & WC
Ltd., at Worli,
Mumbai.

2436.84

26/07/2019

25/01/2021
Extension
granted
28/02/2022

Administrative
Building for Anti
Terrorist Squad &
other  Buildings
for C.P. Mumbai
at Bawala
Compound
Byculla Mumbai.

13656.00

1597.31

10/08/2020

09/08/2022
Extension

granted
11/03/2023




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

Administrative
and Forensic
Science
Laboratory
building on plot
bearing C.T.S.
No. 4362 at
Kolekalyan,
Santacruz  (E),
Mumbai.

3418.00

1562.71

06/01/2022

05/01/2024

a) Vakola Police
Station  building
for C.P. Mumbai
on plot bearing
CTS No. 3182A/1
at Hansbhugra
Road, Kalina,
Kolekalyan
Santacruz (E), in
H/E.

b) Malad Police
Station on plot
C.T.S.

bearing
No. 554B, survey
no.380, at Malad,
Mumbai.

Malad-
966.93

Vakola-
1483.50

Mumbai
Suburban
District
Planning
Committee
13280.02

05/01/2022

04/01/2024

Repairing Work
(Terrace
Waterproofing and
Temporary Shed)
of Indrayani Hostel
Building, Police
Training  Centre,
Marol, Mumbai.

Lumpsum
funds
available

19/09/2022

18/12/2022
Extension

granted
10/04/2023

Coastal Police
Station Building at
Erangal, Coastal
Police Chowki at
Juhu Koliwada
and Coastal
Police Chowki at
Madh for C.P.
Mumbai.

1166.00

Mumbai
Suburban
District
Planning
Committee
Funds
available

12/12/2022

11/12/2023




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

Human
Resource
Center building
for
Commissioner
of Police,
Mumbai on plot
bearing CTS.
No. 1490 in
Fort division at
D.N. Road,
near Crawford
Market,
Mumbai.

And
Citizen
Facilitation
Center for
Commissioner
of Police,
Mumbai on
plot  bearing
CTS. No. 1490
in Fort division
at D.N. Road,
near Crawford
Market,
Mumbai.

1933.00

500.00

27/12/2022

26/12/2024

Meghwadi Police
station Building on
plot bearing
C.T.S. No. (5) 3 of
Ismalia village,
Meghwadi,
Mumbai for C.P.
Mumbai.

1380.00

Mumbai
Suburban
District
Planning
Committee
Funds
available

19/01/2023

18/07/2024

Goregaon Police
Station Building
for
Commissioner of
Police Mumbai
on plot bearing
C.T.S No. 368, at
Pahadi
Goregaon
(West), Mumbai.

1188.00

Mumbai
Suburban
District
Planning
Committee
Funds
available

06/12/2022

05/06/2024




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

NAGPUR

, AMRAVATI RE

GION

Police Station
cum SDPO
office, 63 Police
Quarters at Katol
for S. P. Nagpur
(Rural) including
all infrastructural
amenities.

5975.27

13/08/2021

12/02/2023

Police Station
Building, 61
Police Quarters
at Narkhed
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

5975.27

1165.62

13/08/2021

12/02/2023

200 Residential
Quarters at Head
Quarter Wardha
and City Police
Station Building
at Wardha for
S. P. Wardha.

6664.32

3708.25

29/06/2019

28/06/2021

1st extension
granted up to
11/09/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
10/03/2022

3rd extension
granted up to
08/07/2022

Residential
Barracks for
Police Personnel
at Police Help
Centre, Tadgaon,
Dist. Gadchiroli.

Rs.300.00

09/11/2020

08/11/2021

1st extension
granted up to
31/03/2022

Residential
Barracks for
Police Personnel
at Police Station
Bhamragad, Dist.
Gadchiroli.

Rs.290.36

09/11/2020

08/11/2021

1st extension
granted up to
31/03/2022

Police Station
Building at
Paratwada,
Khallar &
Kholapur for S.P.
Amravati.

1652.64

04/11/2022

03/11/2023




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

Police Station
Building at
Sakharkherda &
Janephal for S.P.
Buldhana.

991.58

(Rs. In Lakhs)

04/11/2022

03/11/2023

Police Station
Building at
Tumsar and
Adyal for S. P.
Bhandara &
Police Station
Building at
Nagbhid and
Talodhi for S. P.
Chandrapur
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

2162.20

09/11/2022

08/11/2023

140 Quarters at
Manohar Chowk,
Gondia.

4900.30

2692.74

26/09/2018

25/09/2020

1st Extension
granted up to
25/12/2020

2nd extension
granted up to
24/06/2021

3rd extension
granted up to
31/12/2021

55 Police
Quarters and
Police Station
cum SDPO office
for S. P. Amravati
at Daryapur, Dist.

Amravati.

2392.82

1560.22

29/06/2019

28/06/2021

1st extension
granted up to
29/09/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
28/03/2022

208 Police
Quarters for
Head Quarter at
Kondeshwar for
S. P. Amravati,
Dist. Amravati.

6322.15

3226.69

29/06/2019

28/06/2021

1st extension
granted up to
27/12/2021




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

2nd extension
granted up to
27/02/2022

3rd extension
granted up to
30/04/2022

115
Quarters
Police Station
cum SDPO
Office for S. P.
Bhandara at
Kardha, Dist.
Bhandara.

Police
and

5284.51

1712.77

06/07/2019

05/07/2021

1st extension
granted up to
03/09/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
02/03/2022

3rd extension
granted up to
01/05/2022

4th extension
granted up to
05/08/2022

Police
Building

City
Station
at Gondia, Police

Station Building
at Ramnagar and
Police Station
Building and
Barracks at
Ravanwadi for S.
P. Gondia, Dist.
Gondia.

5284.51

1405.39

06/07/2019

05/07/2021

1stextension
granted up to
03/10/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
02/04/2022

115 Police
Quarters at Head
Quarter, City
Police Station
cum SDPO
Office and S. P.
office Building for
S. P. Buldhana at
Buldhana, Dist.
Buldhana.

5980.21

3064.56

11/07/2019

10/07/2021

1st extension
granted up to
02/09/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
02/03/2022




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

3rd extension
granted up to
31/05/2022

Residential
Barracks for
Police Personnel
at HQ.,
Gadchiroli.

21/09/2020

20/09/2021

1st extension
granted up to
31/03/2022

Police Station
Building at
Deolapar and
Kanhan for S.P.
Nagpur & Police
Station Building
at Rajurafor S. P.
Chandrapur
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

1487.37

04/11/2022

03/11/2023

Police Station
Building at
Buldhana (R),
Borakhedi &
Dhamangaon for
S.P. Buldhana.

1872.99

04/11/2022

03/11/2023

Police Station
Building at
Bhandara, Sakoli
and Lakhandur
for S. P.
Bhandara
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

1872.99

17/11/2022

16/11/2023

Type Il -40 Qtrs.
& Type Il — 08
Qtrs., Building at
Paratwada  for
S.P. Amravati.

2299.46

29/03/2023

28/09/2024

THANE NASHIK KONKAN REGION

38 quarters at
Jamkhed,
Dist.Ahilya Nagar
& 38 Quarters at
Karjat,
Dist.Ahilya Nagar

Jamkhed Rs.
1142.54

Karjat
1193.01

1076.41

24/09/2022

16/06/2023




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

for S.P. Ahilya
Nagar.

Police Station
building (G+1) at
Satpur, Nashik
and Police
Station  building
(Stilt+2) at
Saykheda, Tal.
Niphad including
all infrastructural
amenities for
Commissioner of
Police, Nashik
and
Superintendent
of Police (Rural),
Nashik.

Satpur
442.84

Saykheda
442.84

10.35

04/02/2021

31/05/2023

SRPF Group -
19 at Kusadgaon,
Tal.  Jamkhed,
Dist. Ahilya
Nagar

Ahilya Nagar
including all
infrastructure
amenities (Phase

— ).

5100.00

22/06/2022

21/12/2023

Sanpada Police
Station at
Sanpada, Navi
Mumbai for C.P.
Navi Mumbai
including
infrastructural
amenities.

1017.69

06/01/2023

05/04/2023

Police Station
Buildings at (a)
Hill Line,
Ulhasnagar,

(b) Bajarpeth,
Kalyan, (c)
Ambarnath , Dist
Thane for CP
Thane including
infrastructural
amenities

Ambernath
881.40

Bajarpeth & Hill
Line 1156.84

30/01/2023

29/04/2023




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date

of Completion

Police Station
Building, at a)
Surgana, b)
Barhe, c)
Lasalgaon, d)
Yeola, Dist.
Nashik for S. P.
Nashik & e)
Upnagar Police
Station  building
Dist. Nashik for
C. P. Nashik
including
furniture &
infrastructural
amenities.

3073.00

(Rs. In Lakhs)

15/02/2023

14/08/2024

CHH. SAMBHAJINAGAR, NAND

ED REGION

Administrative
Bldg., and 557
Resi. gtrs. for
SRPF Gr. Il at
Jalna.

19139.24

16852.62

30/06/2017

29/12/2019

1st extension
granted up to
30/04/2020

2nd extension
granted up to
31/10/2020

3rd extension
granted up to
28/02/2021

RPI Bldg. and
241 Police Qtrs.
for S. P. Beed at
Beed.

7996.79

29/06/2019

28/06/2021

1st extension
granted up to
27/08/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
27/02/2022

3rd extension
granted up to
27/04/2022

Administrative
Building and 244
Police Quarters

7951.03

29/06/2019

28/06/2021




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

for S.
Dharashiv.

1st extension
granted up to
26/09/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
25/03/2022

3rd extension
granted up to
24/05/2022

52 Residential
Quarters for S. P.
Dharashiv at
Naldurg, Dist.
Dharashiv
including all
infrastructure
amenities.

2415.59

29/06/2019

28/06/2021

1st extension
granted up to
27/08/2021

2nd extension
granted up to
26/02/2022

Forensic Science
Laboratory and
27 Staff Quarters
at Nanded, Dist.
Nanded.

3893.33

2385.00

29/06/2019

28/06/2021

5th extension
granted up to
28/01/2023

Administrative
Building of Police
Station at
Bhokar, Dist.
Nanded for S. P.
Nanded including
all infrastructural
amenities.

29/01/2021

28/01/2022

2nd extension
granted up to
18/07/2022

105 Police Staff
Quarters and City
Police Station
cum SDPO office
for S. P. Latur at
Udgir, Dist. Latur
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

427717

11/10/2022

10/04/2024

City Police
Station at Beed
for S. P. Beed
including all

1377.20

12/12/2022

11/12/2023




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

infrastructural
amenities.

Police Station
Building at Selu
and Charthana
for S. P. Parbhani
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

1046.67

12/12/2022

11/12/2023

Police Station
Building at
Chudava,
Nanalpeth  and
Tadkalas for S. P.
Parbhani
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

1872.99

20/12/2022

19/12/2023

Police Station
Building at
Shirsala for S. P.
Beed and Police
Station Building
at Ahmedpur for
S. P. Latur
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

20/12/2022

19/12/2023

Police  Station
Building at Sillod
& Soygaon for S.
P. Chh.
Sambhajinagar
(Rural) including
all infrastructural
amenities.

15/02/2023

14/02/2024

Police Station
Building at
Mudkhed, Umri
and Kinwat for S.
P. Nanded
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

1872.99

15/02/2023

14/02/2024




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

KOLHAPUR, PUNE REGION

698 quarters at
Malharpeth
(Satara City) for
S.P. Satara Dist.
Sarata.

20048.13

8749.53

28/01/2019

27/01/2022
(36 month)
1st Extension
granted up to
30/07/2022

2nd Extension
granted up to
12/11/2022

3rd Extension
granted up to
31/03/2024

Type I, 168
(192) Police Qtrs.
at Juna Budhwar
Peth, Kolhapur
for S. P.
Kolhapur.

5387.87

1118.63

24/07/2019

23/01/2021
(18 month)
1st Extension
granted up to
23/05/2021

2nd Extension
granted up to
23/11/2021

3rd Extension
granted up to
31/03/2022

4th Extension
granted up to
05/03/2024

Regional
Forensic
Science
Laboratory at
Gat no.28 A/2,

Tal - Karveer,
Dist. Kolhapur.

3893.50

14/08/2020

13/11/2021
(15 months)
1st Extension
granted up to
06/05/2022

2nd Extension
granted up to
05/07/2022

3rd Extension
granted up to
11/10/2022

Type 1l - 196
quarters at
Baramati City

7544.41

2598.22

05/02/2021

04/02/2023
(24 moths)




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

and
Walchandnagar
Police  Station
building & Type
Il - 4 quarters at
Anthurne Tal -
Indapur Dist.
Pune for S.P
Pune (Rural)

1st Extension
granted up to
31/05/2023

Administrative
building for Spl.
IGP Pune,
Commandant
office for SRPF
Gr. I & Il Pune
and 3 officer
quarters
including
infrastructural
amenities at
SRPF Campus,
Wanwadi, Dist.
Pune.

1737.85

10/03/2021

09/09/2022

(18 months)
1st Extension
granted up to
03/03/2023

2nd Extension
granted up to
24/08/2023

11-56
Police

Type
quarters,
station  building
and Type -4
quarters at
Malharpeth, Tal-
Patan for S.P.
Satara

2129.78

16/03/2021

15/09/2022
(18/ Months)
1st Extension
granted up to

25/12/2022

2nd Extension
granted up to
24/01/2023

S.P. office
building at
Vishrambag
Sangli for
Sangli.

S.P.

05/10/2021

04/04/2023

(18 Months)
1st Extension
granted up to
22/05/2023

210 Quarters at
Ichalkaraniji, Dist.
Kolhapur for S.P.
Kolhapur.

6135.65

04/01/2022

03/01/2024
(24 months)

Type — 1l 204
quarters at S.P.
H.Q. Kolhapur
city for S. P.
Kolhapur.

8186.41

22/06/2022

21/12/2023
(18 months)




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

Type I, 96
quarters at
Laxmipuri Police
Line for S.P.
Kolhapur.

3985.06

3.22

27/06/2022

26/12/2023
(18 months)

Vimannagar
Police Station
building at Gat
no.45 B,
Vadgaonsheri for
C.P. Pune.

18/01/2023

17/01/2024
(12 months)

Sahakarnagar
Police  Station,
Traffic office and
A.C.P. office at
Dhankawadi for
C.P. Pune.

1474.49

09/01/2023

08/01/2024
(12 months)

Kadegaon Police
Station building
at Kadegaon,
Dist. Sangli,
Kundal Police
Station  building
at Kundal, Dist.
Sangli for S.P.
Sangli and
Construction  of
Shahapur Police
Station  building
at Ichalkaraniji,
Dist.  Kolhapur,
Kurundwad

Police Station
building at
Kurundwad Dist.
Kolhapur for S.P.
Kolhapur.

2109.33

11/01/2023

10/07/2024
(18 months)

Phaltan  Police
Station City
building, Phaltan
Police Station
Rural building at
Phaltan Dist.
Satara and
Wathar Police
Station  building
at Wathar, Dist.

1487.38

09/01/2023

08/07/2024
(18 months)




Name of the
Project

Administrative
Approval
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commencement

Stipulated Date
of Completion

Satara for S.P.
Satara.

Gargoti  Police
Station  building
at gat no.1281,
CTS no.64,
Gargoti, Tal -
Bhudargad, Dist.
Kolhapur for S.P.
Kolhapur.

565.94

09/01/2023

08/01/2024
(12 months)

Police station

building at
Atpadi,
Sangli
Sangli.

Dist.

for S.P.

29/03/2023

28/03/2024
(12 months)




MUMBAI REGION

Type Il — 448 qtrs. at Marol, Mumbai

Location

Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai.

Scope of work

Scope of work:- Type — Il - Still + 7 floors — 16
Nos. Buildings Built up Area= 51131.36 sq.mt.
Total No. of flats = 448 Nos.

Architect

M/s. Skyline Architects Mumbai.
(Previous M/s. CNA Architects, Mumbai.)

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Skyline Architects Mumbai.
(Previous M/s. CNA Architects, Mumbai.)

Contractor

M/s. Generic Engineering Construction and
Projects Ltd. ,Mumbai.

Date of work order

11/09/2019

Expected date of completion

10/03/2022
30/07/2024 (Extension Granted)

Status

Work is in Progress.
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Type — Il - 580 qtrs. Type — lll - 24 qts. and Type IV -16 qts, and sewerage disposal
scheme for SRPF Gr. VIIl, Goregoan (E), Mumbai.

Location CTS No.258 at arey village situated in P/South

ward, Mumbai.

Scope of work Type Il — Stilt + 20 floors — 5 Bldgs.

Type Il — stilt + 12 floors — 1 Bldgs.

Type IV — stilt + 08 floors — 1 Bldgs.

And sewarrage disposal scheme

Architect M/s. Vivek Bhole Architects Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant M/s. Vivek Bhole Architects Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai.

Contractor M/s. Nayti Engineers and Consultant Pvt. Ltd.,

Pune.

Date of work order 11/09/2019

Expected date of completion 10/03/2022

15/05/2023 (Extension Granted)

Status Work is in progress.

g GG T 1 965 1€ 96.¢, TN (), a8 BT ThR-Q Al Y¢o e, qdhR-
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&HTH Ui HRUYTT i 90/03/303

94/0Y4/3033 (SdTE)

R IEHTH TATCIATAR ATE.

Type Il 940 staff quarters for C.P. Mumbai on plot bearing CTS No. 914, 915, 938 near
ambajidhan, M. G. Road, Mulund (West), Mumbai.

Location CTS No0.914,915,938 near ambaji dham, Mulund

(W), Mumbai.

Scope of work Type Il (Stilt + 35 floors — 7 Bldgs)

Gymnasium, Hall Computer library and reading

room (Gr.+1)

Architect M/s. Advantage Architecture, Pune

(Previous:M/s Naren Kuwadekar and Associates,
Mumbai)
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Project Management Consultant

M/s. Advantage Architecture, Pune
(Previous:M/s Naren Kuwadekar and Associates,
Mumbai)

Contractor

M/s. Vascon Engineers Ltd., Pune.

Date of work order

11/09/2019

Expected date of completion

10/09/2022
02/04/2024 (Extension Granted)

Status

Work is in progress.
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Cyber Crime office and 12 Type-IV staff Quarters for C.P Mumbai at C.T.S no.1275
Opposite Luckey Hotel S.V. Road Bandra (West), Mumbai- 400050

Location

Bandra (West), Mumbai.

Scope of work

RCC framed structure G+11 floors,
Total Building area — 6773 sq.m.

Architect

M/s. Conspro Management Services, Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Conspro Management Services, Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s Bafna Realtors Pvt. Ltd, Nashik

Date of work order

20/02/2019

Expected date of completion

19/02/2021
31/03/2023 (Extension Granted)

Status

Work is in progress.
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Annexe Building for Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd.,

Worli, Mumbai.

1

Location

Plot no.88/89, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Worli,
Mumbai.

Scope of work

Gr. Floor + Six floor, RCC Construction, Furniture,
Air condition etc.

Architect

M/s. A.B. M. Architects, Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. A.B. M. Architects, Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s. R&B Infra Project Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai.

Date of work order

26/07/2019

Expected date of completion

25/01/2021
28/02/2022 (Extension Granted)

Status

Work is in progress.
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Administrative Building for Anti Terrorist Squad & other offices for D.G. Maharashtra
State and C.P. Mumbai at Bawla compound, Byculla Mumbai.

Location

Bawla compound, Byculla, Mumbai.

Scope of work

Built up area — 26471.41 sq.mt.
Stilt + 2 Podium + 13 floors — 1 Bldg.

Architect

M/s. Deodhar Associates, Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Deodhar Associates, Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s. Nyati Engineers & Consultant Pvt. Ltd., .Pune

Date of work order

10/08/2020

Expected date of completion

09/08/2022
11/03/2023 (Extension Granted)

Status

Work is in Progress
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Administrative and Forensic Science Laboratory building on plot bearing C.T.S. No.
4362 at Kolekalyan, Santacruz (E), Mumbai.

1

Location

C.T.S NO. 4362 Kolekalyan,
Mumbai.

Santacruz (E),

Scope of work

Gr. Floor + 6 Floor (BUA 8750 Sq. mtr)

Architect

M/S. Planoscapes Architects & planners, Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant

M/S. Planoscapes Architects & planners, Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s. Siddharth Properties, Pune

Date of work order

06/01/2022

Expected date of completion

05/01/2024
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| 8 | Status | Work is in progress.
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A) Vakola Police Station building and type V- 10 Qtrs for C.P. Mumbai on plot
bearing CTS No. 3182A/1 at Hansbhugra Road, Kalina, Kolekalyan
Santacruz (E), in H/E.
B) Malad Police Station for C.P. Mumbai on plot bearing C.T.S. No. 554B, survey
no.380, at Malad, Mumbai.
Location Vakola- CTS No. 3182A/1
Malad- C.T.S. No. 554B
Scope of work Vakola- G+ 6 floor (BUA-5255 sqg.mtr.)
Malad- G+3 floor ( BUA-1848 sq.mtr.)
Architect M/S. Planoscapes Architects & planners, Mumbai.
Project Management Consultant M/S. Planoscapes Architects & planners, Mumbai.
Contractor M/s Shah Construction, Karad
Date of work order 05/01/2022
Expected date of completion 04/01/2024
Status Work is in progress.
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Repairing Work (Terrace Waterproofing and Temporary Shed) of Indrayani Hostel
Building, Police Training Centre, Marol, Mumbai.

Location

Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai.

Scope of work

Repairing and Maintenance work

Architect

Project Management Consultant

Contractor

M/s. Shanti Construction Mumbai

Date of work order

19/09/2022

Expected date of completion

18/12/2022
10/04/2023 (Extension granted)

Status

Work is in progress.
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Coastal Police Station Building at Erangal, Coastal Police Chowkey at Juhu Koliwada
and Coastal Police Chowky at Madh for C.P. Mumbai.

1

Location

Juhu, Madh, Erangal Mumbai

Scope of work

Police station-1 Police Chowkey-2
BUA-903.90 Sq. mt

Architect

M/s. G.M. Arch Pvt Ltd., Mumbai

Project Management Consultant

M/s. G.M. Arch Pvt Ltd., Mumbai
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Contractor

M/s.Shree Ganesh Construction, Mumbai

Date of work order

12/12/2022

Expected date of completion

11/12/2023

Status

Work is in progress.
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A) Human Resource Center building for Commissioner of Police, Mumbai on plot
bearing CTS. No. 1490 in Fort division at D.N. Road, near Crawford Market,

Mumbai.

and

B) Citizen Facilitation Center for Commissioner of Police, Mumbai on plot bearing
CTS. No. 1490 in Fort division at D.N. Road, near Crawford Market, Mumbai.

Location

Crawford Market, Mumbai.

Scope of work

Ground + 6 floor
BUA-2722.46 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Planoscapes Architect and Planners, Mumbai

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Planoscapes Architect and Planners, Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. D.B. Infratech, Mumbai

Date of work order

27/12/2022

Expected date of completion

26/12/2024

Status

Work is in progress.
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Meghwadi Police station Building on plot bearing C.T.S. No. (5) 3 of Ismalia village,
Meghwadi, Mumbai for C.P. Mumbai.

Location

Meghwadi, Mumbai

Scope of work

Ground + 4 floor
BUA-2616.13sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Planoscapes Architect and Planners, Mumbai

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Planoscapes Architect and Planners, Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. J. K. Construction and Company, Beed

Date of work order

19/01/2023

Expected date of completion

18/07/2024

Status

Work is in progress.
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Goregoan Police station on plot bearing C.T.S. No. 368, at Pahadi, Goregoan (W),
Mumbai.

Location

Goregoan (W), Mumbai

Scope of work

Ground + 3 floor
BUA-2391.79 sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Planoscapes Architect and Planners, Mumbai

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Planoscapes Architect and Planners, Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. A.P.l. Infra Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Date of work order

06/12/2022

Expected date of completion

05/06/2024

Status

Work is in progress.
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NAGPUR, AMRAVATI REGION

Police Station cum SDPO office, 63 Police Quarters at Katol for S.P. Nagpur (Rural)
including all infrastructural amenities.

1

Location

Katol

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) — 56 Qftrs. - (2 Bldg.)
Type Il (Stilt + 3) — 6 Qtrs. - (1 Bldg.)
Type IV (Gr. Floor) — 1 Qtrs. - (1 Bldg.)

Total — 63 Qtrs.
Police Stn. Cum SDPO Bldg. - G + 2 (1 Bldg.)
Total BUA — 8255.62 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur

Contractor

M/s. Super Construction Company, Nagpur

Date of work order

13/08/2021

Expected date of completion

12/02/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Police Station Building, 61 Police Quarters at Narkhed including all infrastructural

amenities

Location

Narkhed

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) — 56 Qtrs. - (2 Bldg.)
Type Il (Stilt + 2) — 4 Qtrs. - (1 Bldg.)
Type IV (Gr. Floor) — 1 Qtrs. - (1 Bldg.)

Total — 61 Qtrs.
Police Stn. Bldg. - G + 1 (1 Bldg.)

Total BUA — 7629.84 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur

Contractor

M/s. Super Construction Company, Nagpur

Date of work order

13/08/2021

Expected date of completion

12/02/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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200 Residential Quarters at Head Quarter Wardha and City Police Station Building at
Wardha for S. P. Wardha.

Location

Wardha

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) — 196 Qitrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 2) — 4 Qtrs.

200 Qtrs.
Police Station (G + 1)
Total BUA = 18402.38 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Pawar Patkar Construction Pvt. Ltd., Nashik.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Expected date of completion

28/06/2021

1st extension granted upto 11/09/2021

2nd extension granted upto 10/03/2022
3 extension granted up to 08/07/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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Residential Barracks for Police Personnel at Police Help Centre, Tadgaon, Dist.
Gadchiroli.

Location Tadgaon, Dist. Gadchiroli

Scope of work Residential Barracks (G + 2)

Total BUA = 1004.32 sq. mt.

Architect M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.
Project Management Consultant M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.
Contractor M/s. Prashant Construction, Nagpur.
Date of work order 09/11/2020

Expected date of completion 08/11/2021

1st extension granted up to 31/03/2022
Status Work in progress.
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Residential Barracks for Police Personnels at Police Station Bhamragad, Dist.

Gadchiroli.

Location

Bhamragad, Dist. Gadchiroli

Scope of work

Residential Barracks (G + 2)

Total BUA = 1004.32 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Prashant Construction, Nagpur.

Date of work order

09/11/2020

Expected date of completion

08/11/2021
1st extension granted up to 31/03/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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FIETHTH TITITIATIR 3T

Police Station Building at Paratwada, Khallar & Kholapur for S.P. Amravati.

Location

Paratwada, Khallar & Kholapur, Amravati

Scope of work

Paratwada Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 1275.25 sq. mt.
Khallar Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 862.72 sqg. mt.
Kholapur Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 862.72 sqg. mt.

Total BUA — 3000.69 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Architect Rajendra Gattani & Associates,
Amravati.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Architect Rajendra Gattani & Associates,
Amravati.

Contractor

M/s. Avdhoot Construction Co., Amravati.

Date of work order

04/11/2022

Expected date of completion

03/11/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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FIETHTH TITTIATAR 3MTR.

Police Station Building at Sakharkherda & Janephal for S.P. Buldhana.
Location Sakharkherda & Janephal, Buldhana
Scope of work Sakharkherda Police Station
Ground + 1 floor — 841.23 sq. mt.

Janephal Police Station
Ground + 1 floor — 841.23 sq. mt.

Total BUA — 1682.46 sq. mt.

Architect M/s. Joshi Engineer & Associates, Akola.
Project Management Consultant | M/s. Joshi Engineer & Associates, Akola.
Contractor M/s. Shree Palsiddha Construction, Buldhana.
Date of work order 04/11/2022

Expected date of completion 03/11/2023

Status Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Tumsar and Adyal for S. P. Bhandara & Police Station
Building at Nagbhid and Talodhi for S. P. Chandrapur including all infrastructural

amenities.

1

Location

Bhandara & Chandrapur

Scope of work

Tumsar Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 1204.18 sq.
Adyal Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 849.925 sq.
Nagbhid Police Station
Ground + 1 floor — 849.925 sq.
Talodhi Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 849.925 sq.

mt.

mt.

mt.

mt.

Architect

M/s. Design Core, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Design Core, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Super Construction, Nagpur.

Date of work order

09/11/2022

Expected date of completion

08/11/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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FIETHTH TITITIATIR 3T

140 Quarters at Manohar Chowk, Gondia.

Location

Manohar Chowk, Gondia

Scope of work

Type Il (G + 6) — 112 Qtrs.
Type Il (G + 6) — 28 Qfrs.

140 Qtrs.

Total BUA — 10895.578 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Sri Kubera Constructions Pvt. Ltd., Sangli.

Date of work order

26/09/2018

Expected date of completion

25/09/2020

1st extension granted up to 25/12/2020
2nd extension granted up to 24/06/2021
3rd extension granted up to 31/12/2021

Status

Work in progress.
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FIETHTH TITTIATAR 3MTR.

55 Police Quarters and Police Station cum SDPO office for S. P. Amravati at Daryapur,
Dist. Amravati.

1 Location

Daryapur

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 3) — 48 Qitrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 3) — 6 Qtrs.
Type IV (Ground) - 1 Qtr.

55 Qtrs.
Police Station cum SDPO Office (G+2)

Total BUA - 5819.68 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd., Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Expected date of completion

28/06/2021
1st extension granted upto 29/09/2021
2nd extension granted upto 28/03/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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208 Police Quarters for Head Quarter at Kondeshwar for S. P. Amravati, Dist.

Amravati.

Location

Kondeshwar

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) — 196 Qitrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 6) - 12 Qtrs.

208 Qtrs.

Total BUA - 17660.46 sg.mt.

Architect

M/s. M. B. Malewar Designs Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. M. B. Malewar Designs Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd., Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Expected date of completion

28/06/2021

1st extension granted upto 27/12/2021
2nd extension granted upto 27/02/2022
3rd extension granted upto 30/04/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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FIETHTH TITATIATAR 3MTR.

115 Police Quarters and Police Station cum SDPO Office for S. P. Bhandara at Kardha,
Dist. Bhandara.

1

Location

Kardha

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) - 112 Qtrs.
Type Il (Stilt + 3) - 3 Qtrs.

115 Qtrs.
Police Stn. (G + 2)
Total BUA -11748.38 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. MEROG Project Planners & Management
Consultants, Akola.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. MEROG Project Planners & Management
Consultants, Akola.

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

06/07/2019

Expected date of completion

05/07/2021

1st extension granted upto 03/09/2021
2nd extension granted upto 02/03/2022
3rd extension granted up to 01/05/2022
4t extension granted up to 05/08/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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City Police Station Building at Gondia, Police Station Building at Ramnagar and Police

Station Building at Ravanwadi for S. P. Gondia, Dist. Gondia.

Location

Gondia

Scope of work

A) City Police Station
Police Station (G + 1)
Total BUA of A - 2055.330 sg.mt.

B) Ramnagar Police Station
Police Station (G + 2)
Total BUA of B - 2184.999 sg.mt.

C) Ravanwadi Police Station
Police Station (G + 1)
Total BUA of C - 1649.27 sq.mt.

Total (A + B + C) - 5889.59 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

06/07/2019

Expected date of completion

05/07/2021
1st extension granted up to 03/10/2021
2nd extension granted up to 02/04/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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115 Police Quarters at Head Quarter, City Police Station cum SDPO Office and S. P.
office Building for S. P. Buldhana at Buldhana, Dist. Buldhana.

1 Location

Buldhana

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) - 112 Qtrs.
Type IV (Stilt + 2) - 2 Qitrs.
Type IV (Ground) - 1 Qtr.

115 Qfrs.
S. P. Office Bldg. (G + 2)
City Police Stn. (G + 2)
Total BUA = 15284.50 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. Karda Construction Ltd., Nashik.

Date of work order

11/07/2019

Expected date of completion

10/07/2021
1stextension granted upto 02/09/2021
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2nd extension granted upto 02/03/2022
3rd extension granted up to 31/05/2022
Work in progress.
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Residential Barracks for Police Personnel at HQ., Gadchiroli
Location Gadchiroli
Scope of work Residential Barracks (G + 3)

Total BUA = 1420.92 sq. mt.

Architect M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.
Project Management Consultant | M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.
Contractor M/s. Suvichar Construction, Nagpur.
Date of work order 21/09/2020

Expected date of completion 20/09/2021

1st extension granted up to 31/03/2022
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| 8 |Status | Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Deolapar and Kanhan for S.P. Nagpur & Police Station
Building at Rajura for S. P. Chandrapur including all infrastructural amenities.

Location Nagpur & Chandrapur

Scope of work Deolapar Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 880.47 sq. mt.

Kanhan Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 880.47 sqg. mt.

Rajura Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 880.47 sg. mt.

Architect M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,

Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant M/s. Sanghi Consulting Engineers India Pvt. Ltd.,

Nagpur.

Contractor M/s. Preetee Builders, Nagpur.

Date of work order 04/11/2022

Expected date of completion 03/11/2023

Status Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Buldhana (R), Borakhedi & Dhamangaon for S.P. Buldhana.

1

Location

Buldhana (R), Borakhedi & Dhamangaon

2

Scope of work

Buldhana (R) Police Station
Ground + 1 floor — 1587.04 sq. mt.
Borakhedi Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 884.90 sq. mt.
Dhamangaon Police Station
Ground + 1 floor — 881.95 sqg. mt.
Total Built up area = 3353.89 sqg.mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. Preetee Builders, Nagpur.

Date of work order

04/11/2022

Expected date of completion

03/11/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Bhandara, Sakoli and Lakhandur for S. P. Bhandara
including all infrastructural amenities.

Location

Bhandara

Scope of work

Bhandara Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 1688.12 sq. mt.
Lakhandur Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 889.16 sq. mt.
Sakoli Police Station

Ground + 1 floor — 889.16 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Renaissance Planners Engineers Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Renaissance Planners Engineers Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur

Contractor

M/s. Sadiqg & Company, Nagpur.

Date of work order

17/11/2023

Expected date of completion

16/11/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Type Il — 40 Qtrs. & Type Il - 08 Qtrs. Building at Paratwada for S.P. Amravati.
Location Paratwada

Scope of work Type Il (G + 5) — 40 Qtrs.

Type Il (G +4) — 08 Qftrs.

48 Qtrs.

Total BUA — 3944.95 sq. mt.

Architect M/s. Architect Rajendra Gattani & Associates,
Amravati.

Project Management Consultant | M/s. Architect Rajendra Gattani & Associates,
Amravati.

Contractor M/s. Shree Palsiddha Construction, Buldhana.
Date of work order 29/03/2023

Expected date of completion 28/09/2024

Status Work in progress.
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THANE NASHIK KONKAN REGION

38 quarters at Karjat Dist.Ahilya Nagar for S.P.Ahilya Nagar & 38 quarters at Jamkhed

Dist.Ahilya Na

ar for S.P.Ahilya Nagar

1

Location

Karjat Dist.Ahilya Nagar
Jamkhed Dist.Ahilya Nagar

2

Scope of work

Karjat

Type Il bldg. (G+2) 3 bldg -36 qgtrs = 2828.52
sq.mt.

Type Il (GF) 1 bldg - 1 gtrs = 88.95 sq.mt.
Type IV (GF) 1 bldg - 1 gtrs = 105.68 sg.mt.
Total 3023.15 sq.mt.

Jamkhed

Type Il bldg. (G+2) 3 bldg -36 gtrs = 2828.52
sq.mt.

Type Il (GF) 1 bldg - 2 gtrs = 167.79 sg.mt.
Total 2995.31 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Jayant Kolte Architects, Nashik

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Jayant Kolte Architects, Nashik

Contractor

M/s. Hi-Tech Infra, Chh. Sambhajinagar

Date of work order

29/01/2021

Expected date of completion

24/09/2022

Status

Work in Progress.
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Police Station building (G+1) at Satpur, Nashik and Police Station building (Stilt+2) at
Saykheda, Tal. Niphad including all infrastructural amenities for Commissioner of
Police, Nashik and Superintendent of Police (Rural), Nashik.

1

Location

Satpur Dist.Nashik
Saykheda Dist.Nashik

2

Scope of work

Satpur
Police station- 1 bldg. (G+1) = 862.32 sq.mt.

Saykheda
Police station- 1 bldg. (S+2) = 1156.53 sq.mt.

Total 2018.85 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Pravin Pagar Architects, Nashik

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Pravin Pagar Architects, Nashik
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Contractor

M/s. Shree Constructions, Nashik

Date of work order

04/02/2021

Expected date of completion

14/07/2022

Status

Work in Progress.
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SRPF Group - 19 at Kusadgaon, Tal. Jamkhed, Dist. Ahilya Nagar including all
infrastructure amenities (Phase - I).

Location

Kusadgaon, Jamkhed Dist — Ahilya Nagar.

Scope of work

1) Commandant Office — 1 Bldg. (GF) — 954.89
sq.mt.

2) Company Office — 1 Bldg. (GF) — 1641.98
sq.mt.

3) Company Mess — 1 Bldg. (GF) — 683.10 sq.mt.
4) Quarter Guard — 1 Bldg. (GF) — 1097.46 sq.mt.
5) Bachelors Barracks — 1 Bldg. (GF + 2) —
3587.87 sq.mt.

6) Sr. Officer Guest House — 1 Bldg. (G+1) —
365.66 sq.mt.

7) Jr. Officer Guest House — 1 Bldg. (G+1) —
335.29 sq.mt.

8) Guard Room — 2 Bldg. (GF) — 52.26 sq.mt.

9) Common Toilet Block — 1 Bldg. (GF) — 34.88
sq.mt.
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Total — 8753.89 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Pravin Pagar Architects, Nashik

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Pravin Pagar Architects, Nashik

Contractor

M/s. Shree Palsiddha Construction, Buldhana.

Date of work order

22/06/2022

Expected date of completion

1st extension in time limit is granted up to
30/03/2024 to complete the above said work

Status

Work in Progress.
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Sanpada Police Station at Sanpada, Navi Mumbai for C.P. Navi Mumbai including
infrastructural amenities.

Location

Sanpada, Navi Mumbai

Scope of work

Police Station Building — 1 Bldg. — (Stilt + 4) —
1702.13 sg.mt.

Architect

M/s. Liladhar Parab Architect & Designer, Navi
Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Liladhar Parab Architect & Designer, Navi
Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s. Siddhanath Corporation, Pune.

Date of work order

06/01/2023

Expected date of completion

05/04/2024

Status

Work in Progress.
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Police Station Buildings at (a) Hill Line, Ulhasnagar, (b) Bajarpeth, Kalyan, (c)
Ambarnath, Dist Thane for CP Thane including infrastructural amenities.

Location

(a) Hill Line, Ulhasnagar, (b) Bajarpeth, Kalyan, (c)
Ambarnath, Dist Thane

Scope of work

1) Kalyan Bajarpeth Police Station — 1 Bldg. (GF +
3) —910.00 sg.mt.

2) Hill Line Police Station — 1 Bldg. (GF+1) —
857.00 sq.mt.

3) Ambarnath Police Station - 1 Bldg. (GF+1) —
1569.12 sg.mt.

Architect

M/s. Srujan Interior & Architects Pvt. Ltd., Navi
Mumbai.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Srujan Interior & Architects Pvt. Ltd., Navi
Mumbai.

Contractor

M/s. D.B Infratech, Mumbai.

Date of work order

30/01/2023
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Expected date of completion 29/04/2024
Status Work in Progress.
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Police Station Building, at a) Surgana, b) Barhe, c) Lasalgaon, d) Yeola, Dist. Nashik
for S. P. Nashik & e) Upnagar Police Station building Dist. Nashik for C. P. Nashik
including furniture & infrastructural amenities.

1 Location a) Surgana, b) Barhe, c) Lasalgaon, d) Yeola, Dist.

Nashik for S. P. Nashik & e) Upnagar Police Station

building Dist. Nashik.

Scope of work 1) Police Station at Surgana, Barhe, Yeola — 3
Buildings (G+1) — 880.75 sq.mt.

2) Lasalgaon Police Station — 1 Building — (G+2)
—1012.74 sq.mt.

3) Upnagar Police Station — 1 Building — (G+4) —
1525.03 sq.mt.

Architect M/s. Jayant Kolte Architects Pvt. Ltd., Nashik.

Project Management Consultant | M/s. Jayant Kolte Architects Pvt. Ltd., Nashik.

Contractor M/s. Hi-Tech Infra, Chh. Sambhajinagar.
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Date of work order 15/02/2023
Expected date of completion 14/08/2024
Status Work is in progress.
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CHH. SAMBHAJINAGAR, NANDED REGION

Administrative Bldg., and 557 Resi. gtrs. for SRPF Gr. lll at Jalna.
Location Jalna
Scope of work e Type Il - 540 Qtrs.= 45381.00 sq.mt
Type Ill- 12 gtrs. = 1002.30 sq.mt
Type IV -04 qgtrs. =428.00 sq.mt
Type VI - 01 gtr.= 187.76
Multipurpose Hall = 1637.25 sq.mt
Reading Room & Library= 200.77 sq.mt
Site office — 60.94 sq.mt
Commandant office = 1210.48sq.mt
Company office = 1877.92sq.mt
Primary health centre = 429.21 sq.mt
Quarter Guard = 1099.15 sq.mt
MT Workshop = 1598.82 sq.mt
Wireless bldg. = 420.31 sq.mt
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Total = 55113.30 sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Deore Dhamne, Nashik

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Deore Dhamne, Nashik

Contractor

M/s. Kunal Structure (India) Pvt. Ltd., Rajkot,
Guijarat.

Date of work order

30/06/2017

Expected date of completion

29/12/2019

1st extension upto 30/04/2020
2nd extension upto 31/10/2020
3rd extension upto 28/02/2021

Status

Work in progress.
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FIETHTH TITTIATAR 3MTR.

RPI Bldg. and 241 Police Qtrs. for S. P. Beed at Beed.

Location

Beed

Scope of work

e Type ll =5BIldg. x 42 Qtrs. =210 Qtrs. - (P + 7)
- (BUA =18505.10 sq.mt)
Type lll = 1 Bldg. x 28 Qtrs. =28 Qtrs. - (P + 7) -
(BUA = 3010.93 sq.mt)
Type IV = 1 Bldg. x 3 Qtrs. = 3 Qtrs. - (Ground) -
(BUA = 112.51 sq.mt)

¢ RPI Bldg.=1 Bldg. - (BUA =1398.80 sq.mt)

Total BUA = 23252.36 sq.mt. (8 Bldgs. & 241
Qtrs.)

Architect

M/s. Disha Architect, Nashik

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Disha Architect, Nashik

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Expected date of completion

28/06/2021

1st extension upto 27/08/2021
2nd extension upto 27/02/2022
3rd extension upto 27/04/2022

Work in progress.
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Administrative Building and 244 Police Quarters for S. P. Dharashiv

Location

Dharashiv.

Scope of work

e Type Il = 9 Bldgs. x 24 Qtrs.= 216 Qtrs. - (P +
3) - (BUA = 15368.40 sq.mt)
Type lll =2 Bldgs. x 12 Qtrs. = 24 Qtrs. - (P + 3)
- (BUA = 2034.96 sq.mt)
Type IV = 1 Bldg. x 1 Qtr.= 1 Qtr. - (Bungalow) -
(BUA = 117.10sq.mt)
Type IV =1 Bldg. x 1 Qtrs. =1 Qtr. - (Apartment)
- (BUA = 117.10sq.mt)
Type V=1Bldg. x 1 Qtr. =1 Qtr. - (BUA=193.05
sq.mt) (Deleted)
S.P. Office = 1 Bldg. - (BUA = 3559.87 sq.mt)
RPI Office = 1 Bldg. - (BUA = 1398.80 sq.mt)

Total BUA = 21507.58 Sq. mt. (15 Bldgs. & 244
Qtrs.)

Architect

M/s. Disha Architects, Nashik.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Disha Architects, Nashik.

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Expected date of completion

28/06/2021

1st extension upto 26/09/2021
2nd extension upto 25/03/2022
3 extension upto 24/05/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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52 Residential Quarters for S. P Dharashiv at Naldurg, Dist. Dharashiv including all
infrastructure amenities.
Location Naldurg, Dist. Dharashiv.
Scope of work e Typell =4 BIdg. x 12 Qtrs. =48 gtrs. - (P + 3) -
(BUA = 3315.3 sq.mt)
e Type lll = 1 Bldg. x 4 Qtrs.= 4 gtrs. - (P + 2) -
(BUA = 359.12 sq.mt)

Total BUA =3674.42 sq.mt. (5 Bldgs. & 52 Qtrs.)
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Architect

M/s. Space Magic Architect, Latur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Space Magic Architect, Latur.

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. Sangam, Dist.
Solapur.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Expected date of completion

28/06/2021
1st extension upto 27/08/2021
2nd extension upto 26/02/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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Forensic Science Laboratory and 27 Staff Quarters at Nanded, Dist. Nanded.

Location

Vishnupuri Dist-Nanded

Scope of work

¢ Administrative Bldg. / Forensic Lab = 1 Bldg. [Stilt
+ 5] — (BUA = 7147.37 sq.mt.)
Toxicology building (Deleted from Ground Floor
and shifted to fifth floor of FSL Building)
Viscera, Solvent and LPG Store = 1 Bldg. — (BUA
= 65.00 sq.mt.)
Type Il =1 Bldg. x 12 Qtrs. = 12 gtrs. [Stilt + 3] —
(BUA =1003.22 sq.mt.)
Type Il = 1 Bldg. x 12 Qtrs. = 12 gtrs. [Stilt + 3]
— (BUA = 1167.22 sq.mt)
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e Type IV (G) = 1 Bldg. x 2 Qtrs. = 2 gtrs. — (BUA
= 254.81 sq.mt.)

e Type V (G) = 1Bldg. x 1 gtrs. = 1 gtrs. — (BUA =
189.75 sq.mt.)

Total BUA = 9827.37 sq.mt. (7 Bldgs. & 27 Staff
Qtrs.)

Architect

M/s. Sushil Deshmukh and Associates, Chh.
Sambhajinagar.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sushil Deshmukh and Associates, Chh.
Sambhajinagar.

Contractor

M/s. Vikram Infrastructure, Pune.

Date of work order

29/06/2019

Stipulated date of completion

28/06/2021
6th extension upto 27/09/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Administrative Building of Police Station at Bhokar, Dist. Nanded for S. P. Nanded
including all infrastructural amenities.

1

Location

Bhokar, Dist. Nanded

Scope of work

Police Station Building (G+1, 1 Building) = 890.04
Sq.mt.

Total BUA = 890.04 Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Sushil Deshmukh and Associates, Chh.
Sambhajinagar.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sushil Deshmukh and Associates, Chh.
Sambhajinagar.

Contractor

M/s. R. Z. Malpani, Latur.

Date of work order

29/01/2021

Expected date of completion

28/01/2022
2nd extension up to 18/07/2022

Status

Work in progress.
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105 Police Staff Quarters and City Police Station cum SDPO office for S. P. Latur at
Udagir, Dist. Latur including all infrastructural amenities.

1

Location

Udgir, Dist.Latur

Scope of work

Type 2 qgtrs.- 2 buildings (S+6=96 qtrs)
Type 3 qgtrs.- 1 building (S+4=8 qtrs)

Type 4 qgtrs.- 1 building

Police Station building cum SDPO office -1

Total BUA = 10957.24 Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Archvision Consultants Pvt. Ltd. Pune

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Archvision Consultants Pvt. Ltd. Pune

Contractor

M/s. Pawar Patkar Constructions Pvt. Ltd., Nashik

Date of work order

11/10/2022

Expected date of completion

10/04/2024

Status

Work in progress.
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City Police Station at Beed for S. P. Beed including all infrastructural amenities

Location

Beed, Dist.Beed

Scope of work

City police station Beed = 1526.85 sq.mt (G+1)

Total BUA = 1526.85 Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Rahul Deshpande & Associates, Latur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Rahul Deshpande & Associates, Latur.

Contractor

M/s. Shivendra Construction, Dharashiv.

Date of work order

12/12/2022

Expected date of completion

11/12/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Selu and Charthana for S. P. Parbhani including all
infrastructural amenities.

Location

Selu and Charthana, Dist.Parbhani

Scope of work

Police station building at Selu = 870.25 sq.mt
(G+1)

89




Police station building Charthana = 721.42 sq.mt
(G+3)

Total BUA =1591.67Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Pawan Engineers, Latur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Pawan Engineers, Latur.

Contractor

M/s. Shree Constructions, Nashik

Date of work order

12/12/2022

Expected date of completion

11/12/2023

Status

Work in progress.

UGN Jrefiereh TRWTT AT HRIAT We, T TRSTUN UIes N T3 SHIR SiEdh™

fomroT

Hes 9 RSV 37, TRA0f

BT AT

UG5 STU1, Hes - ARG - 4 THDHH &FABD
<90 .y T HY

QIS I STU1, ARSI - SHRA -9 iEThH ATHD
929.92 ALHT

U] FiEThTH &FHe - 94R9.60 2T.H

CIRSICEINE

H.994 IR, SR,

Uh ol JIRITYT G

H.994 IR, SR,

. SNt Hro R, ATRIE.

hTH o DU f&=ieh

93/93/303R

BHTH YUl RGN i

99/93/3033

NBIRCKI

FIETHTH TRTCTIATAR 3.

Police Station Building at Chudava, Nanalpeth and Tadkalas for S. P. Parbhani
including all infrastructural amenities

Location

Chudava, Nanalpeth and Tadkalas,
Dist.Parbhani

Scope of work

Police station building at Chudava = 822.43
sq.mt (G+1)

Police station building Nanalpeth = 1557.28
sq.mt (G+1)

Police station building Tadkalas = 884.86
sq.mt (G+1)




Total BUA= 3264.57Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Sthapati Planners & Developers Pvt. Ltd.,
Chh. Sambhajinagar

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sthapati Planners & Developers Pvt. Ltd.,
Chh. Sambhajinagar

Contractor

M/s. J. K. Construction and Company, Parli.

Date of work order

20/12/2022

Expected date of completion

19/12/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Shirsala for S. P. Beed and Police Station Building at
Ahmedpur for S. P. Latur including all infrastructural amenities.

Location

Shirsala Dist-Beed & Ahmedpur, Dist.Latur

Scope of work

Police station building Shirsala = 852.27 sq.mt
(G+1)

Police station building Ahmedpur =
852.27sq.mt (G+1)
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Total BUA = 1704.54Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Rahul Deshpande & Associates, Latur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Rahul Deshpande & Associates, Latur

Contractor

M/s. A. R. Construction,Latur.

Date of work order

20/12/2022

Expected date of completion

19/12/2023

Status

Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Sillod & Soygaon for S. P. Chh. Sambhajinagar (Rural)
including all infrastructural amenities.

1

Location

Sillod & Soygaon, Dist. Chh. Sambhajinagar

Scope of work

Police station building Sillod = 865.17 sq.mt
(G+1)

Police station building Soygaon = 865.17 sq.mt
(G+1)

Total BUA = 1730.34Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Trikaya Designers, Chh. Sambhajinagar

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Trikaya Designers, Chh. Sambhajinagar

Contractor

M/s. Kranti Constructions,Nashik

Date of work order

15/02/2023

Expected date of completion

14/02/2024

Status

Work in progress.
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Police Station Building at Mudkhed, Umri and Kinwat for S. P. Nanded including all
infrastructural amenities.

1 Location

Mudkhed, Umri and Kinwat Dist. Chh.
Sambhajinagar

2 | Scope of work

Police station building Mudkhed, = 875.34
sq.mt (G+1)

Police station building Umri = 875.34 sq.mt
(G+1)

Police station building Kinwat = 791.08 sq.mt
(G+1)

Total BUA = 2541.76 Sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Nirmiti Architects, Nanded

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Nirmiti Architects, Nanded

Contractor

M/s. Pallavi Constructions, Parbhani

Date of work order

15/02/2023

Expected date of completion

14/02/2024

Status

Work in progress.
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KOLHAPUR, PUNE REGION

698 quarters at Malharpeth (Satara City) for S .P. Satara Dist. Satara.

Location

Malharpeth ( Satara City) Dist. Satara

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) (12 Bldgs) - 55647.62 sq.mt
Type Il (Stilt + 3) (2 Bldgs) - 1976.04 sq.mt
Type IV (G) (2 Bldgs) - 305.94 sq.mt
Multipurpose Hall (G) (1 Bldg) - 1738.16 sg.mt
Reading Room, Library & Gymnasium Hall
(G+1) (1 Bldg) - 233.13 sq.mt

Site Office (G) (2 Bldgs) - 131.32 sq.mt

Total- 60032.21 sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Taywade Patil & Associates, Kolhapur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Taywade Patil & Associates, Kolhapur

Contractor

M/s. Harsh Construction Pvt. Ltd., Nashik.

Date of work order

28/01/2019

Stipulated date of completion

27/01/2022 (36 months)

1st Extension : 30/07/2022
2nd Extension: 12/11/2022
3rd Extension: 31/03/2024

Work in progress.
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Type ll, 168 (192) Police quarters at Juna Budwar Peth, Kolhapur for S. P. Kolhapur.

Location

Juna Budwar Peth ( Kolhapur City) Dist. Kolhapur

Scope of work

Type Il (Stilt + 7) (3 Bldgs) - 13,989.25sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Girija Kulkarni, Kolhapur

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Girija Kulkarni, Kolhapur

Contractor

M/s.Sri. Kubera Construction Pvt. Ltd., Sangli.

Date of work order

24/07/2019

Stipulated date of completion

23/01/2021 (18 moths)

1st Extension - 23/05/2021.
2nd Extension — 23/11/2021.
3rd Extension — 31/03/2022.
4th Extension — 05/03/2024

Status

Work in progress.
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Regional Forensic Science Laboratory at Gat no. 28 A / 2, Kasba-Bavada Tal —
Karveer, Dist. Kolhapur.

Location

Kasba Bawada, Tal. Karveer, Dist. Kolhapur

Scope of work

Forensic Science Laboratory 6711.95
Building (Stilt + 5) (1 Bldg)

Viscera, Solvent and LPG 65.00
Store (G) (1 Bldg)

1.01 Total 6776.95 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s.Sushil Deshmukh & Associates, Chh.
Sambhajinagar

Project Management Consultant

M/s.Sushil Deshmukh & Associates, Chh.
Sambhajinagar

Contractor

M/s. Shah Construction, Karad.

Date of work order

14/08/2020

Stipulated date of completion

13/11/2021 (15 months)

1st Extension - 06/05/2022.

2nd Extension — 05/07/2022.
3rd Extension — 11/10/2022.

Status

Work in Progress.
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Type Il - 196 quarters at Baramati City and Walchandnagar Police Station building &
Type lll - 4 quarters at Anthurne Tal - Indapur Dist. Pune for S.P Pune (Rural)

1

Location

(Baramati City) & Anthurne, Tal-Indapur, Dist-
Pune.

2

Scope of work

19853.12
487.89
1846.17
22187.18

Type — Il (Stilt + 7) (7 Bldgs)

Type — Il (G + 1) (1 Bldg)

Police Station (G + 1) (1 Bldg)
Total

Architect

M/s. Skyline Architects,Mumbai

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Skyline Architects,Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. S.S. Construction,Karad

Date of work order

05/02/2021

Stipulated date of completion

04/02/2023 (24 months)
1st Extension — 31/05/2023

Status

Work in Progress.
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Administrative building for Spl. IGP Pune, Commandant office for SRPF Gr. | & Il
Pune and 3 officer quarters at SRPF Campus, Wanwadi, Dist. Pune.

1

Location

Wanwadi Pune

Scope of work

Administrative Building for Spl. I.G.P
SRPF, Commandant SRPF Gr. | & I
Pune (Ground Floor + 1) (1 Bldg)

3760.38

Type VI Quarter for Spl. I.G.P. SRPF

Pune (Ground floor) (1 Bldg) 317.98

Type V Quarter for Commandant
SRPF Gr. | & Il Pune (Ground floor)
(2 Bldg)

569.58

Total | 4647.94

Architect

M/s. U.B. Architects, Mumbai

Project Management Consultant

M/s. U.B. Architects, Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. Hi-Tech Infrastructure, Chh. Sambhajinagar

Date of work order

10/03/2021

Stipulated date of completion

09/09/2022 (18 Months)
1st Extension — 03/03/2023
2nd Extension — 24/08/2023

Status

Work in Progress.
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Type 11-56 quarters, Police station building and Type IllI-4 quarters at Malharpeth, Tal-
Patan for S.P. Satara.

1

Location

Malharpeth, Tal — Patan, Dist. Satara

Scope of work

Type Il quarters (Stilt + 7) (1 Bldg) | 5673.96

Police station building & Type Il | 1474.90
quarters
(G + 3) (1 Bldg)

Total | 7148.86

Architect

M/s. Sandip Gurav & Associates, Satara

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Sandip Gurav & Associates, Satara

Contractor

M/s. Shah Constrcution, Karad

Date of work order

16/03/2021

Stipulated date of completion

15/09/2022 (18 months)
1st Extension — 25/12/2022
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2nd Extension — 24/01/2023

Work in Progress.
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S.P. office building at Vishrambhag Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Location

Vishrambag, Dist. Sangli

Scope of work

Total
BUA In
Sq. Mt.

Sr. | Type No. No.

No of of of

Buildi | Bldg | Floo
ng S. rs

2 3 4 5 6

SP 1 Lowe | 5244.33 | 5244.33
Office r

Buildi Grou
ng nd+3

Total | 5244.33

Architect

M/s. Studio 888 Architect, Sangli.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Studio 888 Architect, Sangli.

Contractor

M/s. Sonai Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd, Sangli
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Date of work order

05/10/2021

Stipulated date of completion

04/04/2023 (18 Months)
1st Extension — 22/05/2023

Status

Work in Progress
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210 Quarters at Ichalkaranji, Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

Location

Kalanagar, Ichalkaranji

Scope of work

Type Il gtrs (Stilt + 12) — (192 qtrs) — (2 Bldg) —
16792.32 sq.mt

Type Il gtrs (Stilt + 4) — (16 qtrs) — (1 Bldg) —
1672.68 sq.mt

Type IV qtrs. (G) - (2 qtrs) — (2 Bldg) — 363.00
sqg.mt

Total — 18828.00 Sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Somani & Associates, Sangli

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Somani & Associates, Sangli

Contractor

M/s. Sonai Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Sangli
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Date of work order

04/01/2022

Stipulated date of completion

03/01/2024 (24 Months)

Status

Work in Progress.
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Type — 1l 204 quarters at S.P. H.Q. Kolhapur city for S. P. Kolhapur

Location

Kolhapur City

Scope of work

Type Il - (Stilt+ 17) (204 gtrs) (2 Bldgs) —
24101.90 sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Taywade Patil & Associates, Kolhapur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Taywade Patil & Associates, Kolhapur.

Contractor

M/s. Shrinath Construction, Nashik

Date of work order

22/06/2022

Stipulated date of completion

21/12/2023 (18 Months)

Status

Work in Progress.
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Type Il, 96 quarters at Laxmipuri Police Line for S.P. Kolhapur.

Location

Laxmipuri, Kolhapur

Scope of work

Type |l (Stilt + 16) (96 qtrs) (1 Bldg) — 11425.93
sg.mt

Architect

M/s. Madhukar Desai & Associates, Kolhapur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Madhukar Desai & Associates, Kolhapur.

Contractor

M/s. Sonai Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Sangli

Date of work order

27/06/2022

Stipulated date of completion

26/12/2023 (18 Months)

Status

Work in Progress.
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Vimannagar Police Station building at Gat no.45 B, Vadgaonsheri for C.P. Pune

1

Location

Vadgaonsheri, Pune

2

Scope of work

Police Station Building (LGF + GF + 2) (1 Bldg)
—1704.03 sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Contractor

M/s. Ankita Construction, Pune.

Date of work order

18/01/2023

Stipulated date of completion

17/01/2024 (12 Months)

Status

Work in Progress.
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Sahakarnagar Police Station, Traffic office and A.C.P. office at Dhankawadi for C.P.
Pune.

Location

Dhankawadi, Pune

Scope of work

Admin Bldg (LGF + GF + 3) —2993.75 sq.mt

Architect

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Contractor

M/s. Ankita Construction, Pune.

Date of work order

09/01/2023

0N BR(WIN|=

Stipulated date of completion

08/01/2024 (12 Months)

Status

Work in Progress.
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Kadegaon Police Station building at Kadegaon, Dist. Sangli, Kundal Police Station
building at Kundal, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli and Construction of Shahapur Police
Station building at Ichalkaranji, Dist. Kolhapur, Kurundwad Police Station building at
Kurundwad Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.
1 Location Kadegaon, Kundal, Ichalkaranji & Kurundwad
Scope of work Kadegaon Police Station Bldg — (G+1) (1 Bldg) —
1070.76 sq. mt.

Kundal Police Station Bldg - (G+1) (1 Bldg)
1070.76 sq. mt.

Shahpur Police Station Bldg - (G+2) (1 Bldg) -
1321.29 sq. mt.

Kurundwad Police Station Bldg (G+1) (1 Bldg) —

1070.76sq.mt.
Total - 4533.57 sq.mt
Architect M/s. Sonami & Associates, Sangli
Project Management Consultant M/s. Sonami & Associates, Sangli
Contractor M/s. Shah Construction, Karad
Date of work order 11/01/2023
Stipulated date of completion 10/07/2024 (18 Months)
Status Work in Progress.
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Phaltan Police Station City building, Phaltan Police Station Rural building at Phaltan
Dist. Satara and Wathar Police Station building at Wathar, Dist. Satara for S.P. Satara
1 Location Phaltan, Wathar, Dist. Satara.
2 | Scope of work e Phaltan City Police Station Bldg -
(G+1)(1Bldg) —1168.36 sq.mt

Phaltan Rural Police Station Bldg -
(G+1)(1BIdg) — 1168.36 sq. mt

Wathar Police Station Bldg -
(G+1)(1BIdg) — 1168.36 sq. mt
Total — 3505.08 Sq. mt.
Architect M/s. Girija Kulkarni, Kolhapur.
Project Management Consultant M/s. Girija Kulkarni, Kolhapur.
Contractor M/s. Ankita Construction, Pune.

106




Date of work order 09/01/2023

Stipulated date of completion 08/07/2024 (18 Months)

Status Work in Progress.
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Gargoti Police Station building at gat no.1281, CTS no.64, Gargoti, Tal — Bhudargad,
Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

Location Gargoti, Dist. Kolhapur

Scope of work Police station building — (G + 1) — (1 Bldg) —
998.56 sq.mt

Architect M/s. Sudharshan Patil, Kolhapur.

Project Management Consultant M/s. Sudharshan Patil, Kolhapur.

Contractor M/s. Siddhnath Corporation, Pune.

Date of work order 09/01/2023

Stipulated date of completion 08/01/2024 (12 Months)

Status Work in Progress.
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Police station building at Atpadi, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Location Atpadi, Dist. Sangli

Scope of work Police station building — (G + 1) — (1 Bldg) —
1195.97 sq.mt

Architect M/s. Studio 888 Architect, Sangl|i.

Project Management Consultant M/s. Studio 888 Architect, Sangli.
Contractor M/s. Sonai Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Sangli
Date of work order 29/03/2023

Stipulated date of completion 28/03/2024 (12 Months)

Status Work in Progress.
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PROJECTS AT PLANNING STAGE 2022-23

Sr.
No.

Region

Project

MUMBAI REGION

1

Mumbai

A) 12 nos. of Studio apartments and Type Il - 32 Officer’s staff
quarters for C.P. Mumbai on plot bearing C.T.S No. 4,4/1 to 3
of village, at Marol Maroshi Road Andheri (East), Mumbai.
AND

B) Administrative Building for Deputy Commissioner of Police on
plot bearing CTS no. 4, 4 (1 to 3), 4/6 of village Marol, at Marol
Maroshi Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai.”

Mumbai

Dog Kennel Building for Force One, Maharashtra State,
Goregaon (E), Mumbai.

Mumbai

Govandi Police station for C.P. Mumbai.

Mumbai

Chunabhati Police station for C.P. Mumbai.

Mumbai

Type 11 996 Qtrs, and Type IV 60 Qtrs, total 1056 Qtrs. for C.P.
Mumbai at Worli Mumbai. (Redevelopment of Police Colony,
Worli, Mumbai.)

NAGPU

R, AMRAVATI REGION

6

Amravati

Administrative Building for State Intelligence Department,
Amravati at Amravati.

Amravati

Administrative Building and 328 qtrs., at SRPF Gr. 9, Amravati.

Amravati

Administrative Building for Anti-Corruption Bureau, Amravati.

Amravati

650 gtrs., for C.P. Amravati at Amravati.

Amravati

Rest house, holiday home / Rest of 52 rooms at Amravati for
C.P. Amravati.

Amravati

84 qtrs. for FSL Amravati at Amravati.

Amravati

62 gtrs. at Police Station Chandur Bazar for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

54 gtrs. at Police Station Tivsa for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

54 qgtrs. at Police Station Chikhaldara for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

48 qtrs. at circuit house Amravati for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

48 qtrs. at Police Station Nandgaon Khandeshwar for S.P.
Amravati (R).

Amravati

45 qtrs. at Police Station Shirkhed for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

44 qtrs. at Police Station Anjangaon for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

38 qgtrs. at Police Station Pathrot for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

35 qgtrs. at Police Station Loni for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

34 qgtrs. at Police Station Kurha for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

34 qgtrs. at Police Station Rahimapur for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

33 qgtrs. at Police Station Mahuli (J) for S.P. Amravati (R).
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Amravati

28 qtrs. at Police Station Shendurjuna Ghat for S.P. Amravati
(R).

Amravati

01 qgtrs. for SDPO Achalpur at Achalpur for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

Police Station Building and 54 qtrs. at Chandur Railway for S.P.
Amravati (R).

Amravati

Police Station Building at Asegaon Purna for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

Police Station Building at Benoda for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

Police Station Building and 69 qtrs. at Morshi for S.P. Amravati
(R).

Amravati

Police Station Building at Varud for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

Police Station Building and 54 qtrs. at Mangrul Chavala for S.P.
Amravati (R).

Amravati

Police Station Building and 60 qtrs. at Bhatukali for C.P.
Amravati.

Amravati

Police Station Building and 77 qtrs. at Valgaon for C.P.
Amravati.

Amravati

Administrative Building for S.P. Amravati (R).

Amravati

Administrative Building for D.S.P. Anti-Corruption Bureau
Amravati.

Akola

Administrative Building for District Training Centre, Home Guard
at Akola.

Akola

467 qgtrs. at Dakshatanagar for S.P. Akola.

Akola

66 gtrs. at PTS Akola.

Akola

530 qgtrs. at Devi Police Line for S.P. Akola.

Akola

85 qtrs. at Akola for S.P. Akola.

Akola

46 qtrs. at Akot (Gramin) for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building and 18 qgtrs. at Channi for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building and 96 qtrs. at Ramdespeth for S.P.
Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building and 132 qtrs. at Borgaon for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building at Ural for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building at June Shahar for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building and 29 qtrs. at Patur for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Police Station Building and 114 qtrs. at Balapur for S.P. Akola.

Akola

Administrative Building for SDPO Akot, Akola.

Akola

Administrative Building for SDPO Balapur, Akola.

Bhandara

122 Quarters at HQ Bhandara for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

59 Quarters at Andhalgaon for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

92 Quarters at Lakhandur for S.P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

68 Quarters at Warthi for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

56 Quarters at Sihora for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

55 Police Quarters at Mohadi for S. P. Bhandara.
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Bhandara

Police Station & 46 qtrs. at Lakhani for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

50 Police Quarters at Karadi for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

51 Police Quarters at Gobarvahi for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

Police Station & 35 gtrs. at Pawani for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

41 Police Quarters at Dighori for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

Police Station & 32 qgtrs. at Javaharnagar for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

Police Station & 26 gtrs. at Palandur for S. P. Bhandara.

Bhandara

Administrative Building for S.P. Bhandara.

Buldhana

Police Station Building at Khamgaon for S. P. Buldhana.
(Plus SDPO office, control room & barrack)

Buldhana

300 Quarters for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 173 qtrs. at Malkapur for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 11 gtrs. at Deulgaon Raja for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 38 gtrs. at Tamgaon for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 35 gtrs. at Hivarkhed for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 32 gtrs. at Jalamb for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 36 gtrs. at Khamgaon (R) for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 22 qgtrs. at Amdapur for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 40 qgtrs. at Jalgaon Jamod for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 37 gtrs. at Dhad for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 76 qtrs. at Shivaji Nagar for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 43 qtrs. at Raipur for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 50 qtrs. at Lonar for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 48 qgtrs. at Mehakar for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 12 gtrs. at Dongaon for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 30 gtrs. at Kingaon for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 30 gtrs. at Pimpalgaonraja for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 64 qtrs. at Bibi for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 53 qtrs. at Buldhana (R) for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station at Malkapur for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Police Station & 29 qtrs. at Sindkhed Raja for S. P. Buldhana.

Buldhana

Administrative Building for SDPO Khamgaon.

Chandrapur

101 Police Quarters at Rajura for S. P. Chandrapur.

Chandrapur

Administrative Building for S. P. Chandrapur.

Chandrapur

Police Station & 34 gtrs. at Savli for S. P. Chandrapur.

Chandrapur

Police Station & 26 gtrs. at Sindevahi for S. P. Chandrapur.

Chandrapur

Police Station & 32 gtrs. at Pathri for S. P. Chandrapur.

Chandrapur

Police Station & 35 gtrs. at Bramhapuri for S. P. Chandrapur.

Chandrapur

Police Station & 16 gtrs. at Shengaon for S. P. Chandrapur.
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Gadchiroli

987 Police Quarters at HQ Gadchiroli for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

370 Police Quarters at SRPF Gr. 13 Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

1544 Police Quarters at Gadchiroli for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

614 Police Quarters for PHQ Pranhita for S.P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

296 Police Quarters for PSHQ Pranhita for S.P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station & 04 gtrs. at Aarmori for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station & 56 gtrs. at Desaiganj for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station at Gadchiroli for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Sub Police Station & 30 qgtrs. at Zinganur for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station & 35 gtrs. at Mulchera for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station & 42 gtrs. at Sironcha for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station & 85 gtrs. at Aheri for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Police Station & 99 gtrs. at Chamorshi for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gadchiroli

Administrative Building for PHQ Aheri.

Gadchiroli

Administrative Building for S. P. Gadchiroli.

Gondia

381 Police Quarters at SRPF Gr. 15 Birsi Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 268 gtrs. at Deori for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 69 gtrs. at Duggipar for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 68 gtrs. at Aamgaon for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 55 gtrs. at Chichgad for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 43 gtrs. at Navegaon for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 31 gtrs. at Gangajhari for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 71 gtrs. at Tiroda for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 151 gtrs. at Ravanwadi for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 10 gtrs. at Dawanipada for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station at Ramnagar for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station at Gondia for S. P. Gondia.

Gondia

Police Station & 64 gtrs. at Arjuni Mor for S. P. Gondia.

Nagpur

535 Police Quarters and Administrative Buildings at SRPF Gr. 4
Hingna, Nagpur.

Nagpur

215 Police Quarters at PTS Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station at Kondali for S.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station at Kanhan for S.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station at Deolapar for S.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station & 200 gtrs. at Kotwali for C.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Head Quarter & 100 qgtrs. at Nagpur for C.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station & 84 gtrs. at Pachpaoli for C.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station & 33 gtrs. at Koradi for C.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

12 Bungalow of Type V at Nagpur for C.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station & 100 gtrs. at Tahasil for C.P. Nagpur.

Nagpur

214 gtrs. for SDRF Nagpur.

Nagpur

233 qgtrs. at Nagpur for S.P. Nagpur (Railway).
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Nagpur

67 qtrs. at Police Station Akola Railway for S.P. Nagpur
(Railway).

Nagpur

41 gtrs. at Ajani for S.P. Nagpur (Railway).

Nagpur

32 qtrs. at Badnera for S.P. Nagpur (Railway).

Nagpur

Police Station & 100 gtrs. at Ramtek & Deolapar for S.P. Nagpur
(R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 56 gtrs. at Kamleshwar for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 27 gtrs. at Bhivapur for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 25 gtrs. at Katol for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

01 qgtrs. for DIG SRPF Nagpur.

Nagpur

14 qgtrs. for ATS Nagpur.

Nagpur

Police Station & 48 gtrs. at Mouda for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 22 gtrs. at Kuhi for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 29 gtrs. at Parshivani for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 16 gtrs. at Kelwad for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 02 gtrs. at Khapa for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 50 gtrs. at Khaparkheda for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Police Station & 43 gtrs. at Bela for S.P. Nagpur (R).

Nagpur

Administrative Building for SDPO Bori, Nagpur.

Nagpur

Administrative Building for DIG SRPF, Nagpur.

Nagpur

Administrative Building for Special |G, Nagpur.

Nagpur

Administrative Building for Wireless Department, Nagpur.

Wardha

Police Station & 130 qtrs. at Hinganghat for S.P. Wardha.

Wardha

Police Station & 73 gtrs. at Talegaon for S.P. Wardha.

Wardha

Police Station & 50 gtrs. at Sevagram for S.P. Wardha.

Wardha

Police Station & 40 gtrs. at Devli for S.P. Wardha.

Wardha

Police Station & 19 gtrs. at Allipur for S.P. Wardha.

Wardha

Police Station & 61 gtrs. at Aarvi for S.P. Wardha.

Wardha

Administrative Building for SDPO Hinganghat for S.P. Wardha.

Washim

Police Station & 200 qtrs. at Karanja (R) for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 25 gtrs. at Dhanaj (Bu.) for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 35 gtrs. at Manora for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 57 gtrs. at Mangrulapir for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 34 gtrs. at Ansing for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 47 gtrs. at Washim for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 41 gtrs. at Washim (R) for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 27 gtrs. at Jaulka for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 56 gtrs. at Malegaon for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 55 gtrs. at Risod for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 29 gtrs. at Shirpur for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Police Station & 193 gtrs. at Karanja City for S.P. Washim.

Washim

Administrative Building for Anti-Corruption Bureau, Washim.

Yavatmal

500 Quarters for S. P. Yavatmal.
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Yavatmal

74 quarters at Wani for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

84 quarters at Digras for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Police Station & 49 qgtrs. at Aarni for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Police Station & 37 gtrs. at Ghatanji for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Police Station & 49 qgtrs. at Pandharkawda for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Police Station & 92 gtrs. at Darvha for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Police Station & 57 qtrs. at Ner for S. P. Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Administrative Building for SDPO Pandharkawda, Yavatmal.

Yavatmal

Administrative Building for SDPO Pusad, Yavatmal.

NASHIK KONKAN REGION

Nashik

Academy Complex with Classroom at Nashik for MPA Nashik

Raigad

Coastal Police station at Dadar Dist. Raigad for Commissioner,
SID, Mumbai

Navi Mumbai

Phase lll, 727 qgtrs. for SRPF Gr-XI, Navi Mumbai at Balegaon,
Thane

Navi Mumbai

244 quarters at Panvel for C. P. Navi Mumbai

Raigad

384 quarters & RPI bldg at Alibaug S.P. Raigad

Dhule

560 quarters, Liabrary, Officer room, Club house, SKill
development centre, Primary school, SDPO building at Dhule
(Kumarnagar) for S.P. Dhule

Nandurbar

52 quarters at Mhasawad for S. P. Nandurbar

Nandurbar

54 quarters at Taloda for S.P. Nandurbar

Nandurbar

52 quarters at Shahada for S.P. Nandurbar

Ahilya Nagar

650 quarters & Administrative building at H.Q. Ahilya Nagar for
S. P. Ahilya Nagar

Thane

510 quarters for S. P. Thane (R) at Navghar, Mira Road, Dist.
Thane

Ratnagiri

562 quarters, S.P. office & RPI building at Ratnagiri for S. P.
Ratnagiri

Thane

316 quarters at Thane for C.P. Thane

Jalgaon

289 quarters at Chalisgaon for S. P. Jalgaon

Nashik

1150 police quarters at Head Quarters Nashik for C. P. Nashik.

Ahilya Nagar

464 quarters at Savedi Ahilya Nagar for S.P. Ahilya Nagar

Thane

128 Police quarters & Asst. Commissioner of Police office at
Ambarnath, Thane for C. P. Thane

Navi Mumbai

80 Police quarters at Taloja for C. P. Navi Mumbai

Dhule

250 Police quarters at Dhule for Commandant SRPF Gr.VI,
Dhule

Nandurbar

240 Police quarters & Police station at Head Quarter Nandurbar
for S. P. Nandurbar

Nandurbar

166 Police quarters & Police station at Upnagar Nandurbar for
S.P. Nandurbar

Palghar

92 Police quarters & Police station at Jawhar, Palghar for S. P.
Palghar

Palghar

65 quarters at Takvahal (Manor) for S.P. Palghar
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Palghar

115 quarters at Vasai for S.P. Palghar

Palghar

561 quarters at Virar for S.P. Palghar

Jalgaon

90 quarters at Khedi, Bhusawal for S.P. Jalgaon

Sindhudurg

463 quarters at Sindhudurg for S.P. Sindhudurg

Nashik

222 quarters at Nashik Road & Vihitgaon for C.P. Nashik

Ratnagiri

92 quarters at Khed, Ratnagiri for S.P. Ratnagiri

Thane

72 quarters at Kopari, Thane for S.P. Thane

Palghar

220 quarters at Dahanu, Palghar for S.P. Palghar

Ahilya Nagar

District Training Center at Ahilya Nagar for District Commandant
Homeguard, Ahilya Nagar

Ahilya Nagar

Police station & 50 residential qtrs. at Pathardi, Dist. Ahilya
Nagar for S. P. Ahilya Nagar

Jalgaon

Phase-Il, 280 residential qtrs at Head Quarter, Jalgaon for S.P.
Jalgaon

Nashik

Police Station Building at Ramzanpura, Malegaon Dist.Nashik
for S. P. Nashik

Navi Mumbai

Renovation and operationalization of existing MIDC building no.
102 & 103 located at Millenium Business Park, Mhape, Navi
Mumbai for Maharashtra Cyber Project

Dhule

280 residential gtrs. for Dhule City, Azadnagar Chalisgaon Road
& Mohadi Police station at Kumarnagar Dist. Dhule for S.P.
Dhule

Jalgaon

63 Quarters at Chopada for S.P. Jalgaon including infrastructural
amenities

Ahilya Nagar

Rural Police Station Building & 64 quarters at Kopargaon, Dist.
Ahilya Nagar for S. P. Ahilya Nagar including all infrastructural
amenities.

Palghar

1200 to 1500 capacity of District Jail and 110 Quarters at Umroli,
Dist. Palghar

Ratnagiri

Residential Quarters for Police Officers and Constables at Police
Head Quarter at Ratnagiri for S.P. Ratnagiri

Ahilya Nagar

300 Residential quarters at Ahilya Nagar for C.P. Ahilya Nagar

Nandurbar

210 Residential quarters at Head Quarter Nandurbar for S.P.
Nandurbar

Navi Mumbai

324 Residential quarters at C.B.D. Belapur for C.P. Navi
Mumbai

Sindhudurg

108 Residential quarters at Oros for S.P. Sindhudurg

Kalyan

233 Residential quarters at Chikanghar Kalyan for C.P. Railway

Nashik

83 Residential quarters at Trimbakeshwar, Nashik for S. P.
Nashik

Jalgaon

Residential quarters at Jamner for S.P. Jalgaon

Nashik

300 Residential quarters at Nashik Road for C.P. Nashik

Mumbai

Administrative Building and 116 residential quarters for
Bhoiwada Police Station for C.P. Mumbai.

Thane

Administrative Building and 125 residential quarters for Police
Station, Dombivali for C.P. Thane.
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237 Thane

Administrative Building and 140 residential quarters for
Kolasewadi Police Station

238 Raigad

Administrative Building and 19 residential quarters for Matheran
Police Station

239 Palghar

Administrative Building and 28 residential quarters for Murud
Police Station

240 Sindhudurg

Administrative Building and 25 residential quarters for Banda
Police Station, S.P. Sindhudurg.

241 Sindhudurg

Administrative Building and 46 residential quarters for Vengurla
Police Station, S.P. Sindhudurg.

242 Sindhudurg

Administrative Building and 27 residential quarters for Daunda
Police Station

243 Palghar

Administrative Building and 68 residential quarters for Kasa
Police Station

244 Palghar

Administrative Building and 37 residential quarters for Tarapur
Police Station

245 Nashik

Administrative Building and 29 residential quarters for Vadner
Bhairav Police Station

246 Nashik

Administrative Building and 53 residential quarters for Nandgaon
Police Station

247 Nashik

Administrative Building and 59 residential quarters for
Pimpalgaon Police Station

248 Ahilya Nagar

Administrative Building and 52 residential quarters for Shrigonda
Police Station

249 Ahilya Nagar

Administrative Building and 53 residential quarters for Rahata
Police Station S.P. Ahilya Nagar

250 Ahilya Nagar

Administrative Building and 33 residential quarters for Ghargaon
Police Station

251 Ahilya Nagar

Administrative Building and 80 residential quarters for
Sangamner (City) Police Station

252 Dhule

Administrative Building and 30 residential quarters for Thalner
Police Station

253 Navi Mumbai

Administrative Building for Taloja Police Station

CHH. SAMBHAJINAGAR,

NANDED REGION

254 Chh.
Sambhajinagar

Administrative Building of 434 Police quarters for S.P Railway
Headquarters Chh. Sambhajinagar.

255 Chh.
Sambhajinagar

250 police quarters for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

256 Chh.
Sambhajinagar

61 police quarters at Bidkin for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

257 Chh.
Sambhaijinagar

61 police quarters at Vadodbazar for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar.
(R)

258 Chh.
Sambhajinagar

50 police quarters at Khultabad for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar.

259 Chh.
Sambhajinagar

67 Police gtrs. & City Police Station cum SDPO police quarters
at Sillod for S.P. Chh. Sambhajinagar.
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Chh.
Sambhajinagar

37 police quarters at Fardapur for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

29 police quarters at Chikhalthana for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar.
(R)

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

22 police quarters at Shiur for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar (R)

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

16 police quarters at Karmad for S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

300 Police Quarters, Multipurpose Hall, 100 Capacity Male
Hostel & 50 Capacity Women'’s Trainee Hostel, Police Mess, RPI
Building, Hospital, Officers Club, Reading Room, Play Ground,
Canteen for Commissioner of Police Chh. Sambhajinagar.

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

180 qtrs. for Commandant SRPF XIV (IRB -I)
Sambhajinagar Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

Chh.

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

Police Station building and 45 police quarters at Gangapur for
S.P Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

Chh.
Sambhajinagar

Police Station building and 58 police quarters at Paithan for S.P
Chh. Sambhajinagar. (R)

Beed

Police Station building and 59 police quarters at Patoda for S.P
Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 36 police quarters at Pimpalner for
S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 54 police quarters at Parali City for
S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 70 police quarters at Parali Rural for
S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 150 police quarters at Ambejogai
Rural for S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 150 police quarters at City Ambejogai
for S.P Beed.

Beed

Rural Police Station building at Beed for S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 133 police quarters at Peth for S.P
Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 30 police quarters at Amalner for S.P
Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 25 police quarters at Didrud for S.P
Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 43 police quarters at Shirur for S.P
Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 86 police quarters at Shivajinagar for
S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building at Shirsala Pimpalgaon for S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building at City Pimpalgaon for S.P Beed.
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Beed

Police Station building at Sambhajinagar for S.P Beed.

Beed

32 police quarters building at Parali vaijanath for S.P Beed.

Beed

51 police quarters at Ashthi for S.P Beed.

Beed

43 police quarters at Kej for S.P Beed.

Beed

28 police quarters at Ambhora for S.P Beed

Beed

SDPO quarter at Majalgaon for S.P Beed.

Beed

SDPO quarter at Aasthi for S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building and 42 police quarters at Yusuf Wadgaon
for S.P Beed.

Beed

Police Station building cum SDPO office and 103 Police quarters
at Georai for S.P Beed.

Hingoli

100 qgtrs. at SPHQ for S.P Hingoli.

Hingoli

Police Station building and 52 gtrs. at Vasmat (Rural) for S.P
Hingoli.

Hingoli

70 gtrs. for Hingoli City & Rural Police Station Building for S.P
Hingoli.

Hingoli

50 Police gtrs. at Kalamnuri for S.P Hingoli.

Hingoli

50 Police gtrs. at Narsi for S.P Hingoli.

Hingoli

200 gtrs. for Commandant SRPF Gr.Xll Hingoli at Hingoli.

Hingoli

Police Station building and 52 qgtrs. at Shengaon for S.P Hingoli.

Hingoli

Police Station building and 52 gtrs. at Goregaon for S.P Hingoli.

Hingoli

Police Station building and 54 gtrs. at Balapur for S.P Hingoli.

Hingoli

Police Station and 52 qgtrs. at Basamba for S.P Hingoli.

Jalna

200 qgtrs. at SPHQ for S.P Jalna.

Jalna

Police Station and 30 gtrs. at Ambad for S.P Jalna.

Jalna

Police Station building at Chandanzira for S.P Jalna.

Jalna

66 Police quarters at Bhokardhan for S.P Jalna

Jalna

75 Police quarters for PTC Jalna.

Jalna

Police Station building at Tirthpuri for S.P Jalna.

Jalna

Police Station building at Gondi for S.P Jalna.

Jalna

Police Station building at Kumbhar Pimpalgaon for S.P Jalna.

Latur

250 qgtrs. at SPHQ for S.P Latur.

Latur

Administrative building and 48 police quarters at S.P Latur.

Latur

Police Station building and 19 Police quarters at MIDC for S.P
Latur.

Latur

33 Police quarters at Killari for S.P Latur.

Latur

30 Police quarters at Bhada for S.P Latur.

Latur

30 Police quarters at Kingaon for S.P Latur.

Latur

27 Police quarters at Kasarshishi for S.P Latur.

Latur

131 Police quarters for PTC Babhalgaon Latur.

Latur

60 Police quarters at Aousa for S.P Latur.

Latur

32 Police quarters at Nilanga for S.P Latur.

Latur

Police Station building and 40 Police quarters at Deoni for S.P
Latur.

Latur

Police Station building and 60 Police quarters at Shirur
Anantapal for S.P Latur.
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Latur

Police Station building and 235 Police quarters at Gandhi Chouk
for S.P Latur.

Latur

Police Station building and 42 Police quarters at Chakur for S.P
Latur.

Latur

Police Station building at Ahmadpur Pimpalgaon for S.P Latur.

Latur

Police Station building at Udgir (City) & Pimpalgaon (Rural) for
S.P Latur.

Nanded

300 Police quarters at Shehnagar for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

64 Police quarters at Mandavi for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

77 gtrs. at SPHQ for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

63 Police quarters at Makhrel for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

54 Police quarters at Loha for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

51 Police quarters at Naygaon for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

50 Police quarters at Vajirabad for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

48 Police quarters Mukramabad for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

40 Police quarters at Kantur for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

40 Police quarters at Ushman Nagar for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

33 Police quarters at Limbgaon for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

28 Police quarters at Sonkhed for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

21 Police quarters at Kingaon for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

18 Police quarters at Kondalwadi for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 96 Police quarters at Kandhar for S.P
Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 27 Police quarters at Manatha for S.P
Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 37 Police quarters at Sindkhed for
S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 27 Police quarters at Vimantal for S.P
Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building at Ardhapur for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 108 Police quarters at Itvara for S.P
Nanded.

Nanded

Administrative building and 113 police quarters at Nanded
(Rural) for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 67 Police quarters at Bhagyanagar
for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 25 Police quarters at Ramtirtha for
S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 105 Police quarters at Shivajinagar
for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 52 Police quarters at Hadgaon for
S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 37 Police quarters at Himayatnagar
for S.P Nanded.

Nanded

Police Station building and 66 Police quarters at Deglur for S.P
Nanded.
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352

Nanded

Police Station building and 39 Police quarters at Islampur for S.P
Nanded.

353

Nanded

Police Station building and 22 Police quarters at Malakoli for S.P
Nanded.

354

Nanded

Police Station building and 34 Police quarters at Tamsa for S.P
Nanded.

355

Nanded

Police Station building and 66 Police quarters at Biloli for S.P
Nanded.

356

Dharashiv

Police Station building and 65 Police quarters at Tuljapur for S.P
Dharashiv.

357

Dharashiv

Police Station building and 55 Police quarters at Vashi for S.P
Dharashiv.

358

Dharashiv

Police Station building and 106 Police quarters at Umaraga for
S.P Dharashiv.

359

Dharashiv

Police Station building and 43 Police quarters at Bhoom for S.P
Dharashiv.

360

Dharashiv

Police Station building and 90 Police quarters at Kalamb for S.P
Dharashiv.

361

Parbhani

250 Police gtrs. at SPHQ for S.P Parbhani.

362

Parbhani

60 Police qgtrs. at Purna for S.P Parbhani.

363

Parbhani

250 Police qtrs. cum SDPO office at Gangakhed for S.P
Parbhani.

364

Parbhani

24 Police qtrs. at Bamani for S.P Parbhani.

365

Parbhani

22 Police qtrs. at Bori for S.P Parbhani.

366

Parbhani

6 Police qgtrs. at Pimpaldari for S.P Parbhani.

367

Parbhani

87 Police qgtrs. at Jintur for S.P Parbhani.

368

Parbhani

Police Station building and 54 Police quarters at Kotvali for S.P
Parbhani.

369

Parbhani

Police Station building at Daithan at Parbhani.

370

Parbhani

Police Station building at Pathari at Parbhani.

KOLHA

PUR, PUNE REGI

ON

371

Kolhapur

Administrative Building of Shahupuri Police Station, Kolhapur for
S.P. Kolhapur.

372

Kolhapur

216 quarters & Admin bldg. at Nandval Tal. Karveer IRB
Kolhapur.

373

Kolhapur

Kale Police station building & 32 quarters at Kale, Dist. Kolhapur
for S.P. Kolhapur.

374

Kolhapur

Karveer Police station building at Karveer, Dist. Kolhapur for
S.P. Kolhapur.

375

Kolhapur

Kagal Police station building & 42 quarters at Kagal, Dist.
Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

376

Kolhapur

124 quarters at Gadhinglaj, Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

377

Kolhapur

49 quarters at Radhanagari, Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

378

Kolhapur

43 quarters at Shahuwadi, Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

379

Kolhapur

34 quarters at Jaishingpur, Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

380

Kolhapur

Administrative building for wireless Kolhpaur.
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Satara

Administrative Building for District Home Guard Training Centre,
Satara at Karanje, Dist. Satara for Commandant Home guard
Satara.

Satara

48 quarters at Dahiwadi, Dist. Satara for S.P. Satara.

Satara

Type Il — 72 quarters, Type — Ill — 06 quarters for Phaltan City
for S. P. Satara.

Satara

Shirval Police Station for S. P. Satara.

Satara

Aundh Police Station building & 37 quarters at Aundh, Dist.
Satara for S.P. Satara.

Satara

Koregaon Police Station building & 55 quarters at Koregaon,
Dist. Satara for S.P. Satara.

Satara

Khandala Police Station building & 40 quarters at Khandala,
Dist. Satara for S.P. Satara.

Satara

Masur Police Station building & 30 quarters at Masur, Dist.
Satara for S.P. Satara.

Satara

Satara Police Station city for S.P. Satara.

Satara

SDPO office Satara Rural (Koregaon Camp) for S.P. Satara.

Satara

S. P. Office building for S.P. Satara.

Satara

59 quarters at Umbraj Police Station for S.P. Satara.

Satara

50 quarters at Lonand Police Station for S.P. Satara.

Satara

50 quarters at Talbhid MIDC Police Station for S.P. Satara.

Satara

42 quarters at Dhebewadi Police Station for S.P. Satara.

Satara

42 quarters at Maswad & Palsi Durkshetra Police Station for S.P.
Satara.

Satara

41 quarters at Rahimapur Police Station for S.P. Satara.

Satara

31 quarters at Pusegaon Police Station for S.P. Satara.

Satara

SDPO Rural (1) quarter for S.P. Satara.

Pune

Type Il — 2504, Type Ill — 300 & Type IV — 16 quarters at
Shivajinagar & Aundh, Dist. Pune for C.P. Pune.

Pune

Administrative building at Shivajinagar, Dist. Pune, for C.P. Pune

Pune

244 quarters, Administrative building & Training college of Prison
officers at Yerwada, Dist. Pune for ADGP Prison, Maharashtra
State Pune.

Pune

270 quarters at Khadaki, Dist. Pune for S.P. Railway Pune.

Pune

219 quarters at Nanveej, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune for S.R.P.F.
Training Centre, Nanvee,;.

Pune

Administrative Building for Band Academy, at Nanveej, Tal.
Daund, Dist. Pune for S.R.P.F Training Centre, Nanvee;.

Pune

1164 quarters at Wanwadi, Dist. Pune for SRPF Gr.ll, Pune.

Pune

653 quarters at Wanwadi, for SRPF Gr. |, Pune.

Pune

507 quarters at S.P.H.Q. Tigrees, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune
Rural.

Pune

239 quarters at Daund, Dist- Pune for SRPF Gr. VII, Pune.

Pune

112 quarters at Khandala, Dist- Pune for PTC Khandala.

Pune

1200 capacity Hostel building, Classroom & MT Workshop at
Nanveej, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune for SRPF Training Center,
Nanvee;.
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150 quarters at Nanveej, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune for PTC
Nanvee;.

Dog Training centre & 42 quarters at Daund, Dist. Pune for CID
Pune.

164 quarters at Daund Dist. Pune for SRPF Gr. V, Pune.

Type | - 107 quarters at Daund for SRPF Gr.VII, Pune.

100 quarters at Lonavala, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

100 quarters at Khed & Chakan, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

80 quarters at Indapur, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

40 quarters at Junnar, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

80 quarters at Saswad -Purandar, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune
Rural.

64 quarters at Paund, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

105 quarters at Daund, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

49 quarters at Rajangaon MIDC, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

44 quarters at Shirur, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

41 quarters at Kamset, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

38 quarters at Autur, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

37 quarters at Alephata, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

29 quarters at Rajghad, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

25 quarters at Velha, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

24 quarters at Shikrapur, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

29 quarters at Vadgaon-Nimbalkar & Vadgaon Maval, Dist. Pune
for S.P. Pune Rural.

34 quarters & police station building at Bhor, Dist. Pune for S.P.
Pune Rural.

45 quarters & police station building at Manchar, Dist. Pune for
S.P. Pune Rural.

52 quarters at Aundh Dist. Pune for Regional Forensic Science
laboratory Pune.

Lonavala (City), Lonavala (Rural) Police Station buildings at
Lonavala Dist. Pune and Narayangoan Police Station building at
Narayangaon, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

Yavat Police Station Building at Yavat, Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune
Rural.

Pargaon Police Station Building at Pargaon, Tal. Ambegaon,
Dist. Pune for S.P. Pune Rural.

Hadapsar Police Station Building at Hadapsar, Dist. Pune for
C.P. Pune.

37 quarters & Police Station Building at Bhigvan, Dist. Pune for
S.P. Pune Rural.

Mundhava Police Station Building at Mundhava, Dist. Pune for
C.P. Pune.

80 quarters at Talegaon MIDC, Dist. Pune for C.P. Pimpri
Chinchwad.

65 quarters for Miraj Railway Police Station for S.P. Pune
Railway.
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Pune

250 capacity Hostel, Dining Hall & Classroom at Pune for ADGP
wireless.

Pune

01 quarter for Dy. S.P. Wireless Pune at Pune for ADGP
Wireless.

Sangli

86 quarters at Islampur, Tal. Islampur, Dist. Sangli for S.P.
Sangli.

Sangli

210 quarters at Vishrambhag, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

190 quarters at Sangli city for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

48 quarters & Police Station building at Kundal, Dist. Sangli for
S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

182 quarters at Kokrud, Kurlap & Kasegaon Police Station for
S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

80 quarters at Mahatma Gandhi Chowk, Miraj, Dist. Sangli for
S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

177 quarters at Miraj, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangl|i.

Sangli

73 quarters at Kavthemahakal, Dist.Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

47 quarters at Ashta, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

36 quarters & Police station building at Atpadi, Dist. Sangli for
S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

79 quarters at Jat, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

56 quarters at Shirala, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

72 quarters at Umdi, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

46 quarters at Palus for S.P. Sangl|i.

Sangli

48 quarters at Khanapur Police station, Dist. Sangli for S.P.
Sangli.

Sangli

59 quarters at Kadegaon, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangl|i.

Sangli

45 quarters at Chinchani-Wangi Dist.Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

Bhilwadi Police Station at Bhilwadi, Dist. Sangli, for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

20 quarters & police club building for PTC Turchi, Tal. Tasgaon
Dist. Sangli.

Sangli

10 capacity officers club building for PTC Turchi, Tal. Tasgaon,
Dist.Sangli.

Solapur

Barshi Police Station building at Barshi Dist. Solapur and
Kurduwadi Police Station building at Kurduwadi, Dist. Solapur
for S.P. Solapur, Rural.

Solapur

Vairag Police Station at Vairag Dist. Solapur and Pangri Police
Station at Pangri, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur, Rural.

Solapur

Akkalkot Police Station building & 60 quarters at Akkalkot, Dist.
Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

Mandrup Police Station building & 63 quarters at Mandrup, Dist.
Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

Solapur Tahsil Police Station building & 104 quarters at Solapur
Tahsil, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

175 quarters, SDPO cum Police station building & dormentry
building at Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

Kamathi Police Station building & 41 quarters at Kamathi, Dist.
Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.
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Solapur

Karmala Police Station building & 116 quarters at Karmala, Dist.
Solapur for S.P. Solapur, Rural.

Solapur

SDPO office for S. P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

500 quarters at S.P.H.Q for S. P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

40(150) quarters at Barshi, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

70 quarters at Tembruni, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

65 quarters at Mohol, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

60 quarters at Malshiraj, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur Rural.

Solapur

48 quarters at Jiti Durkshetra, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur
Rural.

Solapur

308 quarters at Ashok Chowk, for C.P. Solapur.

Solapur

150 quarters for S.R.P.F. Gr.X Solapur.

Palghar

District Jail (1200 to 1500 Capacity) and 375 quarters at Mouje
Umroli Dist. Palghar.

Ahilya Nagar

District Jail (500 Capacity) and 120 quarters at Narayandoh Dist.
Ahilya Nagar.

Navi Mumbai

182 quarters at Taloja Central Jail, Navi Mumbai.

Pune

3000 Capacity Prison at Yerawada Dist. Pune.

Thane

3000 Capacity Prison at Thane Dist. Thane.

Gondia

500 Capacity Prison at Mouje Karanja Dist. Gondia.

Hingoli

500 Capacity Prison at Mouje Basamba Dist. Hingoli.

Jalgaon

349 Capacity Prison at Khedishivar Bhusaval Dist. Jalgaon.

Dhule

66 quarters at Dhule District Prison Dist. Dhule.

Yavatmal

20 Capacity Barracks at Yavatmal District Prision Dist.
Yavatmal.
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STATUS OF PROJECTS FOR FY 2022-23
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Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare Corporation Limited, Mumbai.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Corporation together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of MSPH
& WC Ltd. for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, performance of your company as under:
(Amount in lacs)

Particulars Year ended 31t | Year ended 315t
March 2023 March 2022

Turnover 3,016.91 4,798.14
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 1,520.24 3,401.99
Less: Tax Expense 411.17 878.69
Profit/(Loss) after tax 1,109.07 2,523.29
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year 9,149.54 6,626.25
Balance Profit / (Loss) C/F to the next year 10,258.61 9,149.54

The Profit and Loss of the Corporation during the Financial Year 2022-2023 shows in
reserves and surplus amounting to Rs.1,109.07 lacs

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS & OPERATIONS

The Corporation’s performance was satisfactory during the year. The Corporation has
successfully handed over 10 (Ten) projects during the year. The Directors are hopeful
that the Corporation shall be able to achieve its target of projects in the year to come.
There was no change in the nature of business of the Corporation during the year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs.70/- per share for the current
financial year. The dividend if approved and declared in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting would result a Dividend outflow of Rs.55,71,370/-.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS. IF ANY. AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE RPORATION WHICH HAVE RRED BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE RPORATION TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Corporation
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate
and the date of this report.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2023.
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DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

The provisions of Clause (m) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 for conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
earnings and outgo are not applicable to the Corporation having regard to the nature of
business of the Corporation.

TATEMENT NCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE CORPORATION
Risk threatening the Corporation’s existence are very minimal. Thus, the Corporation is
maintaining internal process for managing the same.

DISCLOSURE WHETHER THE MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER SECTION 148(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT.
2013 1S REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY OR NOT

The provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance of Cost
Records as specified by Central Government are not applicable to the Corporation.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE CORPORATION
NIT RPORATE IAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVE

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as per prescribed format as Annexure-

2 and forms part of this report.

PARTICULAR E LOAN ARANTEE R INVESTMENT

The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Corporation as Government of Maharashtra has introduced HBA scheme to the Police
officers/men of Maharashtra Police Force vide Government Resolution No. Bud-
0117/Matter No. 2/Aastha-1, dt. 10/04/2017. The Corporation has approved onward
lending of the loan to Police Personnel eligible to avail House Building Advance (HBA)
as per Government’s rule and as per the demand of DGP. M.S./D.G., ACB/C. P.

Mumbai/Units authorized for the purpose. Details for the year 2022-23 are as under:
(Amount in Lacs)

Office of Director Office of
Particulars General of Police, Commissioner of
Maharashtra Police, Mumbai

Relation - -
Amount of loan, Guarantees given or 0.00 0.00
Investment made during 2022-23
Amount outstanding as at 31/03/2023 61886.62 3177.26
Particulars of loans, Guarantees given or Loan
Investment made
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Purpose for which the loans, guarantees and Extending the HBA facility to Police officials /

investments are proposed to be utilized Employees to acquire residential houses in their

own names through DGP, Maharashtra / DG,
ACB / C. P. Mumbai

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
There was no Related Party Transactions made by the Corporation with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Corporation as defined under section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly there are no transactions that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2
and as such do not form part of the Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s. N A Shah Associates LLP, Chartered Accountant, are appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Corporation. The said appointment is made by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India vide letter no. CA. V/ICOY/MAHARASHTRA,MHPOLI(1)/1920 dated
22/11/2022.

M/s. Bharathi N. Kotian & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, are appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Corporation and Secretarial audit report is attached in Form
MR-3.

COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS., RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR

DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICIN MPANY

SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

Comment on Qualifications given by Statutory Auditors

1. We draw attention to the matters described in Note no. 24 to the financial statements,
which states that the amount of work in progress for completed 37 projects
aggregating to Rs.5,323.83 lacs which has not been adjusted with the grant due to
pending approval from re-appropriation committee which has resulted in
overstatement of work in progress and grants by Rs.5,323.83 lacs. In our opinion the
above-said completed projects cost should be adjusted with grants so as to give a
true and fair view of the financials statement of the Corporation.

MSPH & WC Ltd. has re-appropriated lump sum grants funds towards project expenditure
from FY 2015-16 to 2021-22 as per approval in 3™ re-appropriation meeting held on 26"
June, 2023. Available grants after 3™ re-appropriation Rs.5,619.16 lacs and grants
received in financial year 2022-23 Rs.77,284.57 lacs total Rs.82,903.17 lacs will be
re-appropriated after taking approval in next re- appropriation meeting. Thus, 37 projects
aggregating to Rs.5,323.83 lacs will be adjusted after that approval. This will not have
any financial impact in the statement of Profit & Loss.
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Comment on Observation given by Practicing Company Secretary

1. The Company had declared dividend of Rs.109 per share aggregating to
Rs.86,75,419 for financial year 20-21. Out of the total amount of dividend payable,
Rs.109 with respect to share held by Managing Director of the Company is yet to be
paid.
The Company is required to transfer such amount to unpaid dividend account in
accordance with section 124 of the Companies Act 2013

The Managing Director is Director General of Police (IPS) rank officer appointed by
Government of Maharashtra and holding 1 Equity Share of Rs.1000/- each in MSPH
& WC Ltd. in a capacity as the Vice Chairman & Managing Director, MSPH & WC
Ltd. Thus, it is directed to open a separate bank account in the name of Managing
Director Dividend A/c and transfer the dividend amount in the same. MSPH & WC
Ltd. is in the process to open a Bank A/c and will shortly transfer the unpaid dividend
in that A/c.

CORPORATION’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT. PAYMENT
F REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIE

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Corporation.

However, as per Government Resolution no. IMATS  ¢0.¢4/q. &. <4/@RQ, HATWA,
Hag-voo 033, f&.2¢/08/R02% issued by Finance Department the board of directors
constituted the same for senior management and other employees.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The Company has complied with all the applicable compliances of Secretarial
Standards.

WEB LINK AND EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company is having website i.e. www.msphc.org and annual return of Company has
been published on such website. Link of the same is given below: chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://msphc.org/admin/uploads/MGT-
7.pdf

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the details forming part of the extract of
the Annual Return in Form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-1.

NUMBER OF MEETIN F THE BOARD

5 (Five) Board meetings were held on 19t May, 2022, 15t September, 2022, 30t
September, 2022, 24th December, 2022 and 15% February, 2023 during the financial year
from 18t April, 2022 to 315t March, 2023.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to section 134 (3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors confirm that:-

i. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the Corporation for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and;

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

BSIDIARIE INT VENTURES AND A IATE MPANIE

The Corporation does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Corporation
during the year.

DETAILS OF THE COMPANY WHO CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT

VENTURES/A IATE MPANIES:
Sr. Name of | Subsidiary /Joint | Date of cessation of Subsidiary
No. the Venture / Associate | /Joint  Venture/  Associate
Company | Company Company
NOT APPLICABLE

DEPOSIT
The Corporation has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year.

DIRECTORS

The changes in the Board of Directors were according to the Government Orders. The
Corporation is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time Key Management
Personnel (KMP). However, as per Government Resolution no. aHIS  20.24/d. %.
T /AR, HATHT, ~so00 o033, f3.3%/02/202% issued by Finance Department is
required to appoint f(ey Management Personnel (KMP).

During the period under review, following changes took place in composition of Directors

and KMP:
Sr. Name of Director Date of Nature of Date of
No. appointment/ change Board
change in (Appointment/ Meeting
designation/ Change in
cessation designation/
Cessation)
1. | Shri M. D. Pathak 29/04/2022 Cessation 19/05/2022
. | Dr. Sonia Sethi 10/05/2022 Appointment | 19/05/2022
3. | ShriVivek Phansalkar 30/06/2022 Change in 15/09/2022
Designation

165



4. | Shri Milind Mhaiskar 06/10/2022 Cessation 24/12/2022
5. | Smt. Valsa Nair Singh 06/10/2022 Appointment | 24/12/2022

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors are not
applicable to the Corporation.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL NTROLS WITH REFERENCE T
EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Corporation has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
Corporation. However, as per Government Resolution no. @S 20.2%/T. &. 4/dR,

AT, Hag-voo o032, fE.2¢/08/R02% issued by Finance Department the board of
directors re-constituted the same. Further, it comprises of following Directors:

Chairman — Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai
Committee Members
i. Secretary, Public Works Department,
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai

ii. Joint Managing Director
MSPH & WC Ltd.

iii. Principal Secretary (SPL)
Home Department,

Govt. of Maharashtra, Mumbai

The Audit Committee meeting was held on 29t September, 2022 during the financial
year from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023.

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
Corporation has established a Vigil Mechanism. The web link of the Vigil Mechanism
policy is chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://msphc.org/admin/uploads/199201
9132654410_vmp.pdf.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATOR RTS AND TRIBUNAL
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Corporation’s operations in future.
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DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, the Company has not filed any application or not having
any pending proceedings under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAIL E DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUITON ALONG WITH
THE REASONS THEREOF

Not applicable

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The Corporation has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has
adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under for
prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. All
employees are treated with dignity with a view to maintain a work environment free of
sexual harassment whether physical, verbal or psychological.

The Corporation has not received any complaint on sexual harassment during the year.

FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of fraud
reported by the Auditors under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 other than
those which are reportable to the Central Government.

COMPLETED AND HANDED OVER PROJECTS DURING THE YEAR
The following projects have been completed and handed over to user departments
during the Financial year (2022-2023):-

Sr.

No.
1 Administrative building for Musalgaon and Sinnar Police Station for S.P.

Nashik (R), Dist. Nashik

2 Administrative building for Detective Training School at Maharashtra Police

Academy, Nashik

3 118 Residential quarters, DCP Office at Nizampura Police Station at Bhiwandi

for C. P. Thane

4 Administrative building for S. P. Akola at Akola

5 1) 200 quarters at Washim Police Headquarters Dist., Washim

2) 86 quarters and Police Station building at Umerkhed for S. P. Yavatmal

6 Residential barracks for Police Personnel at Police Station at Damrancha Dist.

Gadchiroli

7 Residential barracks for Police Personnel at Police Help Centre, Bolepalli Dist.

Gadchiroli

Name of the Project
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8 68 Residential quarters at Aheri Dist. Gadchiroli for S. P. Gadchiroli

9 1) 61 quarters and Police Station building for S. P. Nagpur at Savner Dist.
Nagpur

2) 52 quarters for C. P. Nagpur at Kamptee Dist., Nagpur

10 | Police Bhavan at Nagpur

APPRECIATION
We wish to place on record our deep and sincere appreciation for the contribution made
by the Executives, Officers, and Staff to the performance of the Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Sandeep Bishnoi) (Archana Tyagi)
Vice Chairman and Managing Director Director
DIN : 10166371 DIN : 09338215

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20/09/2023
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Annexure-1
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2023

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 |CIN U45200MH1974SGC017281
2 |Registration Date 13-03-1974
3 [Name of the Company MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
4 | Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by Shares
State Government Company
5 |[Address of the Registered office & contact details ~ |89/89A, SIR POCHKHANWALA ROAD,WORLI, MUMBAI 400 030
6 |Whether listed company Unlisted
7 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & |-
Transfer Agent, if any.

|II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
Product/service
1 Construction of Buildings carried out og ovyn-account basis or on a fee or contract 41001 99.80%
asis
2
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Associate shares Section
held
1 - - -
2 - - -

|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during the
Shareholders [As on 31-March-2022] [As on 31-March-2023] year
Demat | Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 10 10 0.01% 10 10 0.01% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govi(s) 79,581 79,581 99.99% 79,581 79,581 99.99% 0.00%
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d) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

f) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Sub Total (A) (1) 79,591 79,591 100.00% 79,591 79,591 100.00% 0.00%

(2) Foreign

a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

b) Other Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

d) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Sub Total (A) (2) - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) 79,591 79,591 100.00% 79,591 79,591 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

b) Banks / Fl - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

c) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

d) State Govi(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

e) Venture Capital Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

f) Insurance Companies - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

g)Flls - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

h) Foreign VentureCapital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Funds

i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(1):- - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

ii) Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

holding nominal share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual shareholders - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

holding nominal share capital

in excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Overseas  Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Bodies

Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Foreign Bodies - D R - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(2):- - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

Total Public (B) - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

C. Shares held by 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Custodian for GDRs &

ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 79,591 79,591 100.00% 79,591 79,591 100.00% 0.00%
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding during the
No. of % of total % of Shares | No. of Shares| % of total | % of Shares year
Shares | Shares of the | Pledged/ Shares of | Pledged/
company | encumbered the encumbered
to total shares company to total
shares
1 |Governor of Maharashtra 79,581 99.99% 0 79,581 99.99% 0 0.00%
2 |Shri Rajnish Seth 9 0.01% 0 9 0.01%| 0 0.00%
3 |Shri Vivek Phansalkar 1 0.00% 0 1 : 0 0.00%)
0.00% 0 E 0.00%, 0 0.00%
E E 0.00%, 0 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN Particulars Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
(Board
Meeting No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
Date) shares
At the beginning of the year - 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares
1 [Name
At the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
2 [Name
At the beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Shareholding of each Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares
1 | Shri Vivek Phansalkar
At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% E 0.00%
Shri Vivek Phansalkar
At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
2 | Shri Rajnish Seth
At the beginning of the year 9 0.01% 9 0.01%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
Shri Rajnish Seth
At the end of the year 9 0.01% 9 0.01%
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 8,53,74,88,261.00 8,53,74,88,261.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due -
Total (i+ii+iii) 8,53,74,88,261.00 - 8,53,74,88,261.00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 8,43,54,00,000.00 8,43,54,00,000.00
* Reduction 8,62,74,11,315.00 8,62,74,11,315.00
Net Change 19,20,11,315.00 19,20,11,315.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 8,34,54,76,946.00 8,34,54,76,946.00
ii) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 8,34,54,76,946.00 - 8,34,54,76,946.00
|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name|  Shri Vivek Phansalkar Smt. Archana Tyagi (Rs/Lac)
Designation Managing Director Jt.Managing Director
1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961 12,60,648.00 39,69,206.00 52,29,854.00
(b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 29,444.00 1,44,885.00 1,74,329.00
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
4 - as % of profit
- others, specify
5 [Others, please specify
Total (A 1) 12,90,092.00 41,14,091.00 54,04,183.00
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

1 |Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee -

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 |Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee -

Commission

Others, please specify
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Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

54,04,183.00

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount

Name

Shri. Sunil More

Smt. Trupti Shewale

(Rs/Lac)

Designation

CEO CFO CS

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

- 14,60,160.00

7,64,018.00

22,24178

.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income.
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

- 14,60,160.00

7,64,018.00

22,24178

.00

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section
of the
Compani
es Act

Type

Brief Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/ Compounding
fees imposed

Authority [RD / NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made, if any (give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20/09/2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Sandeep Bishnoi)
Vice Chairman and Managing Director
DIN : 10166371
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ANNEXURE -l
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

This Corporate Social Responsibility (“the CSR Policy) has been framed by MSPH &
WC Ltd. (the Company) in accordance with the Section 135, Schedule VIl of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on February 27, 2014.

Scope

This CSR Policy shall apply to all CSR projects/programmes/activities undertaken by
the Company mentioned in Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013 with such
exceptions, modifications and adaptations therein.

Terms of Reference of CSR Committee

(a) To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shall indicate
the activities to be undertaken by the Company in areas or subject, specified
in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013;
(b) To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the
activities to be undertaken by the company;
(¢) To formulate and recommend an annual action plan in pursuance of CSR
Policy covering the following aspects:
i.  Thelistof approved CSR projects or programs to be undertaken in areas
or subjects specified in Schedule VII to the Act;
i. ~ The manner of execution of such projects or programs as specified in
rule 4(1) of CSR Rules;
iii.  The modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for
the projects or programs;
iv.  Monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programs; and
v. Details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects
undertaken by the company;

(d) Recommend changes to the Board, if any, needed in the annual action plan
with reasonable justification to that effect.
(e) To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time;
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(f) Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval

of the Board of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from

time to time.

Role and Responsibility of CSR Committee

The CSR Committee should recommend the approach and direction of CSR
activities to be undertaken by the company and also provide Guiding principles for:

h)

Formulation of CSR Policy in accordance with section 135 of Act read with CSR
Rules, and recommend the same to the Board for approval and adoption.
Monitor the implementation of CSR Policy in the Company as provided herein.
Identification of the projects / programmes / activities to be undertaken by the
Company under CSR as per Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.
Implementation of CSR projects / programmes / activities

Monitoring of CSR projects / programmes / activities

Formulation and recommendation of the annual action plan

The Company shall give preference to the local areas and areas around it
where it operates or where its registered office is situated for spending the
amount earmarked for CSR activities.

Recommend the annual budgeted expenditure project / programme / activity
wise to the Board for its approval in accordance with Section 135 of the Act and
CSR Rules.

Recommend to the Board for modification(s) to the CSR Policy as and when
required.

Recommend changes to the Board, if any, needed in the annual action plan
with reasonable justification to that effect.

Frame any other rules or procedure as it may deem fit for administering the
CSR Policy.

The CSR Committee, in the exercise of its powers, may require any information
from the company, and / or seek the assistance of any employee of the

Company as it may deem fit to effectively discharge its duties.

m) Perform all functions as may be delegated by the Board from time to time.
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Projects under taken pursuant to the CSR Policy for the financial year:

a) Maharashtra State Disaster Management Authority under item no. (xii) disaster

management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities of
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013

Role and Responsibility of the Board with respect to the Corporate Social

Responsibility activities

The Board of the Company will be responsible for:

a)

b)

c)

h)

j)

Forming a CSR Committee in accordance with the section 135 of the Act read
with CSR Rules.

Reviewing and approving the CSR Policy as recommended by the CSR
Committee.

To approve the CSR activities recommended by the CSR Committee for every
financial year and ensure that the activities are undertaken by the Company.
To approve the annual action plan recommended by the CSR Committee.
Monitoring the implementation of the CSR Policy through the CSR Committee.
Ensuring that the Company spends amount on the CSR activities as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. In case the Company fails to spend the
said amount during any financial year in CSR activities then the Board shall in
its report specify the reasons for such failure.

Ensuring that in every financial year, the funds budgeted by the Company for
CSR activities are utilized effectively.

Modifying, changing, and varying the CSR Policy and the annual action plan,
in its absolute discretion may from time to time, provided that such amendment
or alteration shall be in compliance with the applicable clauses of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the CSR Rules.

Ensuring that the annual report on the CSR activities containing particulars
specified in the annexure of the rules on CSR under the Companies Act, 2013
would be reflected in the Board’s Report and the contents of the CSR Policy
shall be displayed on the website of the Company.

In case of ongoing project, shall monitor the implementation of the project with

reference to the approved timeline and year-wise allocation and shall be
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competent to make modification, if any, for smooth implementation of the
project within the overall permissible time period.

Annual Action Plan

The CSR Committee shall formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual

action plan which shall include the following:

a) The list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved and to be
undertaken by the company in accordance with the areas or subjects specified
in Schedule VII of the Act;

b) The manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in rule
4(1) of the CSR Rules;

c) The modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the
projects or programmes;

d) Monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

e) Details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by
the company.

The Board of Directors are empowered to alter the annual action plan during the

financial year, if so recommended by the CSR Committee, based on the

reasonable justification for such change.

CSR Implementation and Reporting

The CSR Committee shall decide which activity/ project should be given priority
for the respective financial year by analysing the basic need of the community /
local areas in which the company operates or at the place where its registered

office is situated.

After prioritizing the activity the Committee shall finalise the detail implementation
of project/programme, including planning for expenses against the total budget
allocated for the CSR activities and recommend the same to the Board for its

approval.

The Board of the Company may decide to undertake its CSR Activities by itself or
through
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(a) a Company established under Section 8 of the Act, a Registered Public Trust
or a Registered Society or company established under Section 8 of the Act,
registered under section 12A and 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961), established by the company, either singly or along with any other
company, or

(b) a company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a
registered society, established by the Central Government or State
Government; or

(c) any entity established under an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or

(d) a company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust
or a registered society, registered under section 12A and 80G of the Income
Tax Act, 1961, and having an established track record of at least three years in
undertaking similar activities

The Company may also collaborate with other companies for undertaking projects

or programmes or CSR activities in such a manner that the CSR Committees of

respective companies are in a position to report separately on such projects or
programmes in accordance with the provisions applicable.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. Name of Designation / Number of Number of
No. Director Nature of meetings of meetings of CSR
Directorship CSR Committee Committee
held attended during
during the year the year
1 Managing Chairman of 1 1
Director Committee
Joint Managing Director —
2 . Committee 1 1
Director
Member
_ Director —
Principal .
3 Committee 1 1
Secretary (SPL) Member

3. For more details on CSR Committee, CSR policy and CSR Projects approved by the
Board, visit
chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://msphc.org/admin/uploads/258
2022155551974 _policy%200n%20csr%20and%20projects.pdf
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4. Details of the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. — Not
Applicable

5.

CSR 2% calculation on average net profit of earlier financial profit

(a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).

F.Y.2022-23

Years F.Y.2019-20 F.Y.2020-21 F.Y.2021-22 Total Average CSR 2%
Turnover | 348,011,980.21 | 359,018,804.21 | 479.813,838.00 | 395,614,874.14
Net
E;?;':’;LOSS) 194.914,057.39 | 228,125.959.70 | 340,198,803.00 | 254,412,940.03
taxation

50,88,259

Less: Tax 60,898,750.00 | 55,323,676.00 | 87,869,734.00 | 68,030,720.00
Expense
:frt‘;fr“gioss) 134,015,307.39 | 172,802,283.70 | 252,329.069.00 | 186,382,220.03

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) — Rs.
50,88,259
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous

financial years -
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any — Rs. 20,515/-
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year ((b)+(c)-(d)) - Rs. 50,67,744

6. (a) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

Mm@ | @ (4) ) ® | ®8) 9) (10) (11)
SI | N Item Loc Location of Project | Amou Amou Amount Mode of Mode of
N am from al the project. duration nt nt Impleme Implementation -
o e the area allocat spent transferred ntation Through
of list of (Ye ed for in the toUnspent - Implementing
the activit s/IN the curren CSR Direct Agency
Pro ies in o) projec t (Yes/
jec Sched t financ |Account for No)
t ule Vil (in ial the project
to the Rs.) years as per
Act é‘;‘) Section 135
(6) (in Rs.)
Stat | Distric Na me CSR
e t Registra
tion
number

179




Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(2)

©)

(4)

()]

(6)

()

(8)

Sl. R\ame of :Len:_ﬂ;on; Local Location of the Amount Mode Mode of
N P e e list o area project spent for of implementation —
roject activities . , . .
o in (Yes the project | imple | Through implementing
schedule / No) (in Rs.) menta agency
VI of the tion
Act. Direct
(Yes/
No)
State Distri Name CSR
ct registratio
n number
1 disaster disaster Yes | Maharasht Rs. Yes Maharashtra State
manage manage ra 51,00,000/- Disaster
ment ment, Management Authority
including
relief,
rehabilita
tion and
reconstru
ction
activities
TOTAL Rs.
51,00,000/-

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — NIL
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Not Applicable
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year — Rs. 51,00,000/-
((@)*+(b)+(c))

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Amount Total Amount Amount transferred to any fund
Spent for transferred to Unspent specified under Schedule VIl as per
the CSR Account asper second provisoto section 135(5).
Financial section 135(6).
Year. (in Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
Rs.) transfer theFund transfer
Rs.
51.00.000/-
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(f) Excess amount for set off, if any — Rs. 11,741/-

Sr. | Particular Amount (in
No. Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 50,88,259.00
section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 51,00,000.00

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 11,741.00

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes -
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 11,741.00
years [(iii)-(iv)]

. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not

Applicable
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl. | Prece | Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount | Deficiency,
No. | ding transferre | Amount in | Spent in | transferred to a | remaini | if
Financ | d to | Unspent the Fund as specified | ng to be | any
ial Unspent | CSR Financial under spent in
Year(s | CSR Account Year (in | Schedule VII as | succeed
) Account under sub- | Rs) per ing
under section (6) second proviso to | Financi
sub- of sub- al Years
section section section (5) of | (in Rs)
(6) of | 135 section 135,
section (inRs.) if any
135
(inRs.)
Amount | Date of
(in Rs.) | transfe
r
1. | FY-1
2. |FY-2
3. | FY-3
TOTA
L
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s): Not Applicable

1 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Sr. | Proje | Nam | Financial | Projec | Total Amoun | Cumulati | Status of
No|ctID. |e of|Year in|t amount | t spent | ve the
the which the | duratio | allocat | on the | amount | project —
Proje | project n ed for | project | spent at| Complet
ct was the in the |the end |ed /
commenc project | reporti | of Ongoing
ed (inRs.) | ng reporting
Financi | Financial
al Year | Year
(inRs.) | (inRs.)

8. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise
details) — Not Applicable

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired:
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through
Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. Short Pincod | Date of | Amount Details of entity/ Authority/
No | particular e of creatio | of CSR beneficiary of the registered
s of the n amount owner

the propert spent
property y
or or
asset(s) | asset(s)
[including
complete
address
and
location
of the
property]
1 2 3 4 5 6
CSR Na | Registered
Registration | me | address
Number, if
applicable
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9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per section 135(5) — Not Applicable

Sd/-
(Sandeep Bishnoi)
Managing Director &
Chairman,of CSR Committee
DIN: 10166371
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Independent Auditors Report

To
The Members of
Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Maharashtra State Police Housing &
Welfare Corporation Limited (Referred to as “the Company” or “the Corporation") which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the possible effects of matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Corporation as at 315t March 2023 and its profit, and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to the matters described in Note no. 24 to the Financial Statements, which states that
the amount of work in progress for completed 37 projects (P.Y. 61 projects) aggregating to Rs. 5,323.83
lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,38,271.00 lacs) which has not been adjusted with the grant due to pending approval from re-
appropriation committee. Accordingly, work in progress and grants are disclosed on gross basis by Rs.
5,323.83 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,38,271.00 lacs). In our opinion the above-said completed projects cost should
be adjusted with grants.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statement.

Matter stated by us in above para was given by the erstwhile statutory auditor as qualifications in their
statutory audit report for the year ended 315t March 2022 dated 30" September 2022

Emphasis of Matter

i. We draw attention to note no 22(i) and note no 22(ii) which states that (a) alternate land & additional
cash consideration is yet to be received and (b) land allotted to the Corporation as a part of the share
capital contribution is yet to be transferred to the Corporation and possession of the said land is also
not with the Corporation.

ii. The Corporation had declared dividend of Rs. 109 per share aggregating to Rs. 86,75,419 for
financial year 20-21. Out of the total amount of dividend payable, Rs. 109 with respect to share held
by Vice Chairmen & Managing Director of the Corporation is yet to be paid. The Corporation is
required to transfer such amount to unpaid dividend account in accordance with section 124 of the
Companies Act, 2013. (Also see note 48).
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is director’s report but does not include Financial Statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have concluded that material misstatement with respect to matters described in the basis of
qualified opinion section of our report also exist in the other information.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, we also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
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a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

< Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate Internal
Financial Controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’'s
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to
continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves a fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended 315t March 2022 were audited by another
auditor whose report dated 30" September 2022 expressed qualified opinion. We have relied on the said
financial statement for the purpose of confirming the opening balances on assets, equity and liabilities as on
18t April 2022 in respect of the year under audit.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure |, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
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We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

Except for the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters specified in the basis of qualified opinion would not have any adverse impact on the
functioning of the Corporation.

The Corporation being a Government Corporation as defined in Section 2(45) of Act, is exempted
from applicability of section 164(2) of the Act, with regards to declaration from directors that they
are eligible for appointment / reappointment as director, vide circular no. 1/2/2014 —CL.-V dated
5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Our comments as regards maintenance of the accounts and other matters connected are
mentioned in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph.

With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Controls system over financial reporting of the
Corporation and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report given in
Annexure II; Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Corporation’s Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting.

The Corporation being a Government Corporation as defined in Section 2(45) of the Act, is
exempted from applicability of section 197 of the Act vide circular no. 1/2/2014 —CL.-V dated
5th June 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Therefore, reporting as required by Section
197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Corporation.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Corporation has disclosed pending litigations which would impact on its financial
performance in note no 22, 29, 34, 37 and 54 of Financial Statements.

ii.  The Corporation did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses and

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Corporation.

iv. To the best of our knowledge and belief, to the Financial Statement,

« no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Corporation to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Corporation

« no funds have been received by the Corporation from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
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in writing or otherwise, that the Corporation shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any
material misstatement.

v. Section 123 (1) and section 123(4) as regards declaration of dividend is not applicable to the
corporation being wholly owned by the state government and hence question of reporting as
regards compliance with the said section is not applicable.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Corporation with effect from 1st April 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable
for the financial year ended 31st March 2023.

k.  Asrequired under Section 143(5) of the Act, we enclose herewith, as per Annexure  “llI”, our
report on the directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 116560W / W100149

Sd/-

Milan Mody
Partner
Membership No.: 103286

UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20" September, 2023
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Annexure | to Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended 315t March 2023 [Referred
to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our
report of even date]

(i) (a) (A) The Corporation has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

details and situation of property, plant & equipment except with respect to details of asset tagging
which are not updated in the fixed asset register. With respect to the land records, the details of
the respective property card are not captured in the fixed asset register.

(B) The Corporation is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The property, plant and equipment were not physically verified by the management at reasonable
interval during the year and hence in absence of physical verification we are unable to comment
on the discrepancies and its reconciliation with fixed asset register. (Also see note no 22 in the
financial statement). As explained to us that the corporation had carried out physical verification
in the previous year and we have been further informed that the same exercise would be carried
out in ensuing financial year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of records of Corporation, the land has been allotted to the Corporation through
government resolution by the state government and no title deeds available with the Corporation.
However, the Corporation has property card for the said land in their name except for the property for
which details are given in Annexure V.

The Corporation has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. Thus,
paragraph 3 (i)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Corporation, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
Corporation as on 31st March 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The nature business of the Corporation is such that it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus,

paragraph 3 (ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of

records of the Corporation, at any point of time of the year, the Corporation has not been
sanctioned any working capital facility from bank or financial institution. Thus, paragraph 3 (ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) (a) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of

()

records of the Corporation, during the year, the Corporation has not granted loans or provided
advance in nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity. Thus,
paragraph 3 (iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Corporation, during the year the Corporation has not provided any guarantee, not
given any security and not granted any loans. Investments made in fixed deposits are not
prejudicial to the interest of the Corporation.

The company in accordance with the tripartite arrangement with the Governor of Maharashtra,
the Director General of Police, Maharashtra State and Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai
has in the earlier years taken loan from the bank / financial institution and disbursed the same to
the Director General of Police, Maharashtra State and the Commissioner of Police,
Brihanmumbai. The repayment of the said loan is being received from the Director General of
Police and the Commissioner of Police in accordance with the terms of the said arrangement.
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(vi)

The difference (if any) between the amount payable to the bank is fund by the Government of
Maharashtra
(d) There are no overdue amounts which are pending to be received and hence question of reporting
under the said clause does not arise.

As stated above, the loans due have been duly paid as per the tripartite agreement and hence
the question of renewal of loans or extension or fresh loans being granted to settle the old dues
of existing loan does not arise.

(f) The corporation has not granted any loans which are repayable on demand or without specifying
the terms of payment. Considering the same, the reporting under the said clause is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has not
granted any loans or provided any guarantee or provided any securities as specified in sections 185
and 186 of the Act during the year. Further as explained to us, the loan granted in the earlier period
was in accordance with the approval of the Government of Maharashtra (as per the Tripartite
agreement see note 30 and hence requirement of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
not applicable.

The Corporation has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public during the year in term of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India or provisions of
Section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed
thereunder. We are informed that no order relating to the Corporation has been passed by the
Corporation Law Board or National Corporation Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court
or any other Tribunal.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable
to the Corporation.

(vii) Inrespect of statutory dues:

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Corporation, in respect of amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account,
the Corporation has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as
applicable to the Corporation, during the year with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanation given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of statutory dues which were in arrears as at 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and the records of the Corporation,
there are no statutory dues as mentioned in clause (vii)(a) above, which have not been
deposited with authorities on account of any dispute except the following:

Nature of | Nature of Amount Period to which | Forum where
Statute Dues (Rs. in lakhs) | it relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, | Tax 54.94 F.Y. 2007-08 Assessing Officer
1961 Deducted at 0.75 F.Y.2008-09 Assessing Officer
Source
3.29 F.Y.2009-10 Assessing Officer
(TDS)
1.36 F.Y.2010-11 Assessing Officer
0.23 F.Y.2013-14 Assessing Officer
0.05 F.Y.2016-17 Assessing Officer
0.03 F.Y.2018-19 Assessing Officer
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on the
procedures carried out during the course of our audit, we have not come across any transactions
not recorded in the books of account, which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has
not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Corporation has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has availed the term
loans from bank during the year and utilized the funds for the purpose for which it was obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
the fund raised on short-term basis have not been utilized for long-term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements the Corporation doesn’t have subsidiaries, associates or joint venture Thus,
clause (ix)(e) and (ix)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Corporation.

(x) (a) The Corporation did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year ended 31st March 2023. Therefore, the paragraph 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Corporation.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Corporation, the Corporation has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, the paragraph 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Corporation.

(xi) (a)Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
we report that no fraud by the Corporation or no fraud on the Corporation has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Corporation during the year.

(xii) The Corporation is not a Nidhi Corporation. Therefore, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Corporation.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Corporation, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) a. In our opinion and based on our examination, the internal audit system is commensurate frequency
of the internal audit needs to be increased considering the size, volume and nature of its business.
Additionally, the scope of internal audit should be further extended to testing of internal financial
controls.

b. We have considered the internal audit reports of the Corporation issued till date, for the period
under audit.
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(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Corporation has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Corporation.

(a) The Corporation is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Corporation.

(b) During the year, the Corporation has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Corporation.

(c) The Corporation is not a Core Investment Corporation (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Corporation.

(d) Based on the information and explanation given to us Corporation is not part of any group,
Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Corporation.

The Corporation has not incurred any cash loss during the financial year ended 31st March 2023 and
the immediately preceding financial year. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Corporation for the year.

During the year, there has been a change in auditors on account of completion of the term. This
change is not considered to be a resignation and therefore, the clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable. Further, there were no issues, objections or observations which were raised
by the erstwhile auditors.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Corporation is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Corporation. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Corporation as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent CSR amount as on 31t
March 2023. Therefore, paragraph 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Corporation.

For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 116560W / W100149

Sd/-

Milan Mody
Partner
Membership No.: 103286

UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20 September, 2023
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Annexure Il to Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st March 2023
[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of
our report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of Maharashtra State Police
Housing & Welfare Corporation Limited (“the Corporation”) as of 31t March 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financial Statements of the Corporation for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion read with our comment in Emphasis of Matter para below, to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the Corporation has, in all material respects, an adequate
Internal Financial Controls system over financial reporting and such Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Empasis of Matter

< The company has not carried out the physical verification of property, plant & equipment during the
year. As explained to us that the corporation had carried out physical verification in the previous year
and we have been further informed that the same exercise would be carried out in ensuing financial
year.

« With respect to the land records, the details of the property card are not captured in the fixed asset
register.

- Frequency of Internal audit needs to be increased to be made commensurate to considering the size,
volume and nature of its business. Additionally, review of Internal Financial Controls and its
effectiveness testing should be included in their scope.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to the above matters.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Corporation’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Corporation’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statement. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal Financial Controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal
Financial Controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
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evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Internal Financial Controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Corporation's Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Corporation's Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Corporation; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Corporation are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Corporation; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Corporation's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 116560W / W100149

Sd/-
Milan Mody

Partner
Membership No.: 103286

UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20" September,2023
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Annexure lll to Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended 315t March 2023
[Referred to in paragraph 2(k) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of
our report of even date]

Directions under sub-section (5) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Whether the Corporation has system in place to process all accounting transactions through IT system?
If yes, the implications of processing accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Auditors Comments

Yes, the company maintains its books of accounting in tally (accounting software). No accounting
transactions have come to our knowledge, which have not been accounted for in the accounting software.
Supporting records like fixed asset register, calculation of amount to be billed is through excel records.
These records are duly reconciled with the accounting software.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/ interest
etc. made by a lender to the Corporation due to the Corporation's inability to repay the loan? If yes,
financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is a
Government Corporation, then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of lender Corporation).

Auditors Comments

No such cases found.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from the Central/State
Government or its agencies were properly accounted for utilized as per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviations.

Auditors Comments

As stated in note 23 of financial statements, the Corporation receives lumpsum Grants from the
Government of Maharashtra, through D.G.P. Maharashtra. The flow of funds from the government was
not in consonance with the project needs. Grants received for other projects are temporarily utilized for
ongoing projects to avoid time and cost escalation. The Board of Directors vide Resolution No. 1226
passed in the 216" meeting held on 23/04/2015 had authorized the Managing Director of the Corporation
to re-appropriate the idle and unutilized funds to the other projects as and when necessary, after approval
from the “Re-appropriation Committee” formed for the said purpose. From and onwards FY 2016-17, Re-
appropriation committee meeting was not held by the board of directors. Funds spent on various projects
during the year were post facto approved by the Jt. MD and MD based on the expenses of RA bills.

Subsequent to the year-end Re-appropriation meeting was held and as per their directions:

« The corporation has appropriated the lumpsum grants aggregating to Rs. 3,02,433.15 lacs against
completed projects, ongoing and projects at planning stage.

- Excess funds available under head of Police Residential building Rs.1,547.00 lacs is re-appropriated
towards deficit heads of PTS Residential building Rs.1,241.00 lacs and PTS Administrative building
Rs. 306.00 lacs.

As at 31st March 2023, the total lumpsum grants which are pending to be appropriated against work in
progress/ongoing projects is Rs. 82,903.17 lacs. Pending such re-appropriation, the grants received
continue to be shown under current liability and the corresponding pay-outs / expenses are shown under
project work in progress.

Additionally, break-up of the total grant received should be prepared along with the project reference and
the grants still pending to allocated to the projects due to pending decision of the Re-appropriation
committee should be tracked separately.
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Sector Specific sub-directions:

Whether profit/Loss mentioned in the Audit Report is as per the Profit & Loss Statements of the
Corporation?

Auditors Comment

Yes.

Whether Provision for doubtful debts has been shown under relevant heads separately as per Schedule
Il of the Companies Act 2013 and suitable provisions made for long outstanding debts?

Auditors Comment

Based on our audit procedures and information & explanation provided to us, there are no cases of long
outstanding debts for which provision is required to be made in the books of accounts. The corporation
has made provision for old TDS receivables pending reconciliation / identifications of reasons for non-
receipt. This has been duly disclosed in the financial statements.

Whether all expenditure on account of payment made to the contractor for capital works which has been
completed and put to use before 31 March has been capitalized in the Books of Accounts?

Auditors Comments

Yes. Further the Corporation has made payment of Rs. 2,091.92 lacs to contractors / vendors in respect
to the office building which was under construction as at 315t March 2023.

Comment on the confirmation of balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Term Deposits, Cash
and Bank balances were obtained.

Auditors Comments

- Trade receivable — No confirmation has been received, however the same has been subsequently
received.

« Trade payables — No confirmation has been received, however the same has been subsequently
paid.

« Term deposit — Confirmations have been obtained by the management and shared with us.

« Cash & Bank balance — Cash balance certificates have been obtained from the management and
with respect to bank balance confirmations have been shared by the management during the course
of the audit.

We had sent request letters to banks for direct confirmations as regards term deposits and bank balances
however we have not received the same. In absence of direct balance confirmations, we have relied
upon the balance confirmations obtained by the management of the corporation from the respective
banks.
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Whether system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the agreement
is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any? Revenues/Losses from contracts, etc., have
been properly accounted for in the books.

Auditors Comments
With respect to projects executed against grants / funds have been received

As explained to us, the corporation monitors the execution of the project vis-a-vis the milestones in the
agreement. Total expenses incurred for each of the projects are within the admin approval accorded for
each budget and in case of any deviation due approval is obtained. We have also relied upon the internal
audit conducted by Ms Dhiraj & Dheeraj Chartered Accountants for the purpose of the above reporting.
Further, as explained to us, in case of project delays attributable to the contractor, deductions are made
in accordance with the contract clause.

The monitoring of timelines and budgeted cost is done manually. We suggest that the same should be
done through software.

With respect to capital work in progress
As explained to us, the corporation monitors the execution of the project vis-a-vis the milestones in the

agreement. Total expenses incurred for each of the projects are within the admin approval. Further as
explained penalties have been deducted from the contractors’ bills for delay in execution of the work.

Whether the system in vogue for identification of projects to be taken up under Public Private Partnership
is in line with the guidelines/policies of the Government? Comment on deviation, if any.

Auditors Comments

No such cases found.

Examine whether the provisions of the Companies Act were followed w.r.t. reporting and disclosure of
CSR activities.

Auditors Comments

Yes, provisions of Companies Act, 2013 have been followed with respect to reporting and disclosure of
CSR activity. Refer note 38 of the financial statements.

For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 116560W / W100149

Sd/-
Milan Mody

Partner
Membership No.: 103286

UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place: Mumbai
Date:20™ September,2023
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Annexure IV to Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended 315t March 2023

[Referred to in Annexure | Clause (i) to Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31st March 2023 of our report of even date]

The List of Land where Title Deed has not been Transferred in the Name of the Company:

(Amount in lacs)

Sr Gross Whether Promoter, Proverty Held Reason for not being
: Description of Property Carrying Held in Name of Director or their roperty. held in the Name of the
No. . since which Date
Value Relative or Employee Company
1 Chanda Nazut Civil Line sheet No. 9 5.15 PWD N 18-09-1979
Block No.7, Chandrapur °
2 Survey No.4,5,6,7,8,9 and 23, Amravati 0-5 Government of Yes 07-08-1982
Maharashtra
3 Block No. 1 & 2 Survey No.160 of 3.54 Prison Department 13-04-1981
Yeravda Village, Pune, Yervada Jail, Pune Corporation No GR issued by the
Pune School 2280 sqg. mt.
: — Government of
4 | Survey No.171-B at Village Godoli, Dist. | 3.31 For Fire Range No 24-01-1983 Maharashtra and the
Satara Corporation is in
5 Survey No.41,42,43, & 44, SRPF GR.I 6.31 10-10-1979 process of transferring
Wanawadi, Pune SRP No all the title deed in it's
6 | Survey No0.55,59 & 64, SRPF GR.II 6.27 15-07-1981 name.
. SRP No
Wanawadi, Pune
7 Survey No.9 of Village Kampthi, Takli, 4.83 No Information N 10-10-1979
Dist. Nagpur available °
8 Survey N0.93,96,94,118,119 of Village 6.64 No Information N 24-01-1983
Digdoh, Taluka Nagpur available 0

Note: Also refer note no 22(i) and 22(ii) matters related to land matters.

For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 116560W / W100149

Sd/-

Milan Mody

Partner

Membership No.: 103286
UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20th September, 2023
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l}s BHARATHI N. KOTIAN & ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPNLTD

CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Add: 89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road,
Worli, Mumbai - 400 025,

Maharashtra

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Maharashtra State Police Housing And Welfare
Corpn Ltd (CIN U45200MH1974SGC017281) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations
and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management, | hereby report that in
my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31stMarch,
2023 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
generally followed proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made
available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

During the Audit period following provisions of Act, Rules and Regulations were not applicable
to the Company as Company being a Private Limited Company:

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(© The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
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l}s BHARATHI N. KOTIAN & ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with client;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

6] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations,1998;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities)Regulations, 2008;

(0] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations,2009; and

Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representation made by the management:
* Income Tax Act, 1961
= Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017
« Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Payment of Gratuity (Central) Rules, 1972

= Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 & the scheme
provided thereunder

 Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

« The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

- Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
* Maharashtra Civil Services (General Conditions of Services) Rules, 1981

* Maharashtra Civil Services (Pay) Rules, 1981

» Maharashtra Civil Services (Joining time, Foreign Service and Payments during
Suspension,Dismissal and Removal) Rules, 1981

- Maharashtra Civil Services (Leave) Rules, 1981

« Maharashtra Civil Services (Honoraria Fees, Compensatory Local and House
Rent Allowance) Rules

« Maharashtra Civil Services (Occupation of Government Residents) Rules
= Bombay Civil Services (Travelling Allowance) Rules

« Maharashtra Civil Services (Discipline and Appeal) Rules, 1979

* Manual of Departmental Enquiry

« The Maharashtra Civil Services (Pension) Rules

« The Maharashtra General Provident Fund Rules

« Right to Information Act, 2005

During the Course of Audit, | have relied on the information provided by the Company on statutory
compliances and intimation/ disputes/dues/ prosecutions etc and documents submitted to me.

| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the
Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

I have relied on the representation made by the Company for compliance under the other laws and
regulations specifically applicable to the Company and report that the Company has substantially
complied with the provisions of those Act that are applicable to the Company, as identified by the
Management.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following:

The Company had declared dividend of Rs 109 per share aggregating to Rs 86,75,419 for
financial year 20-21. Out of the total amount of dividend payable, Rs 109 with respect to share
held by Managing Director of the Company is yet to be paid.

The Company is required to transfer such amount to unpaid dividend account in accordance with
section 124 of the Companies Act 2013.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on Agenda were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the Agenda items before the Meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the Minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were
taken unanimously.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Bharathi N. Kotian & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Bharathi Kotian

(Proprietor)

FCS No.: 8632, C.P.No. 9395

UDIN : F008632E001042951

Peer Review Certificate No. 2721/2022

Date : 20th September, 2023

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Appendix A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

BHARATHI N. KOTIAN & ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

APPENDIX A

The Members

MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPN LTD
Add: 89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road,

Worli,Mumbai - 400 025,

Maharashtra

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter

1.

2.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

| have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that
the process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

| do not assure / confirm by virtue of this report that the company is in 100% compliance with
the requirements of various statue / laws since we have carried out this out on test check
basis

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For Bharathi N. Kotian & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Bharathi Kotian
(Proprietor)
FCS No.: 8632, C.P.No. 9395

UDIN : F0O08632E001042951
Peer Review Certificate No. 2721/2022

Date : 20th September, 2023
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITEDCIN:
U45200MH1974SGC017281

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2023

As At As At
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds:
(a) Share Capital "2" 795.91 795.91
(b) Reserves and Surplus "3" 10,171.86 9,149.54
10,967.77 9,945.45
(2) Non- Current Liabilities
. "4" 80,604.34 83,124.22
(a) Long-term borrowings ng 5,852.66 4.856.26
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities "g" 157.70 214.65
() Long-term Provisions 86,614.70 88,195.14
(3) Current Liabilities "
(a) Trade Payables .
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,022.34 2.026.46
enterprises and small enterprises ngn 2,85,408.78 3,70,708.19
(b) Other Current Liabilities ngn 5,720.96 8,723.06
(c) Short-term Provisions 2,93,052.08 3,81,457.70
TOTAL 3,90,634.55 4,79,598.29
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment "0"
(i) Intangible Assets 1,482.24 1,506.58
(iii) Capital Work in Progress 2,075.87 1706.07
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net) nqqn 37.09 50.16
(c) Long-term loans & advances nyon 80,609.03 83,132.59
84,204.23 86,395.40
(2) Current Assets
(a) Trade Receivables
(b) Cash and Bank equivalents "3" 0.64 0.17
(¢) Short-term loans & advances "14” 99,676.55 64,615.55
"15" 28,259.26 43,575.63
(d) Other Current Assets 6" 1,78,493.87 2,85,011.54
3,06,430.32 3,93,202.89
TOTAL 3,90,634.55 4,79,598.29
Significant Accounting Policies "
Other Addition/ Explanatory Information (See accompanyingnotes to Financial "22-63"

Statement)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our attached report of even date
For N A Shah & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 116560W / W100149
Sd/-
Milan Mody
Partner
Membership. No. 103286
UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place : Mumbai
Date: 20" September, 2023
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For Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare Corporation Ltd.

Sd/-

(Sandeep Bishnoi)

Vice Chairman and Managing Director

DIN : 10166371

Sd/-

(Minakshi Vaidya)

C.F.0.

PAN : AHOPVS777E

Sd/-
(Archana Tyagi)
Director
DIN: 09338215
Sd/-

(Trupti H. Shewale)
Company Secretary

M.No.:A35644




MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U45200MH1974SGCO017281
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
No. (Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)
I.  Revenue From Operations "7 2,535.75 4,448.68
II. OtherIncome "18" 481.16 349.46
lll. TOTAL INCOME (I + II) 3,016.91 4,798.14
IV. Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expense "19" 965.57 1,026.34
Depreciation & Amortization Expense "20" 43.06 34.36
Finance Cost - -
Administrative Expenses 21" 488.04 335.45
V. TOTAL OF EXPENSES 1,496.67 1,396.15
VI. Net Profit before tax ( lll - V) 1,520.24 3,401.99
Less: Provision For Tax
Current tax 436.00 880.11
(Excess)/ Short Provision for Tax of earlier years (37.90) 5.18
Deferred Tax 13.07 (6.59)
Profit for the Year 1,109.07 2,523.29
Earning per Share - Basic (in Rs.) L 1,393.47 3,170.32
Earning per Share - Diluted (in Rs.) 1,393.47 3,170.32
Significant Accounting Policies "
Other Addition/ Explanatory Information (See "22-63"

accompanying notes to Financial Statement)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial

Statement

As per our attached report of even date

For N A Shah & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 116560W / W100149
Sd/-

Milan Mody

Partner

Membership. No. 103286

UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962

Place : Mumbai

Date: 20*" September, 2023

For Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare
Corporation Ltd.

Sd/-

(Sandeep Bishnoi)
Vice Chairman and Managing

Director

DIN : 10166371

Sd/-

(Minakshi Vaidya)

C.F.0.

PAN : AHOPVS8777E
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Director
DIN: 09338215

Sd/-
(Trupti H. Shewale)
Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2023

PARTICULARS

A Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for:
Add: Depreciation and Amortisation
Add: Net Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Less: Interest Earned
Less: Net Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Long-term Liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Decrease / (Increase) in Long Term Loans and Advances
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivable
Decrease / (Increase) in Short Term Loans and Advances
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Current Assets #
Cash from operating activities
Less: Income Tax Paid
Net cash from operating activities A

B Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of Tangible/ Intangible Assets / Capital Advance
Net Sale / Disposal of Tangible Assets
Interest Received
Redemption / (Purchase) of Fixed deposits of Centage Fund
Net Cash from Investing Activities B

C Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of loan from Bank and Financial Institution
Loan received from bank
Dividend paid
Repayment received of Loan given to DGP/CP for scheme of HBA
Net Cash from Financing Activities Cc

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes:
Cash in Hand
Balances with Banks in Savings Accounts

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(Amount in Lacs) (Amount in Lacs)

1,520.24 3,401.99

43.06 34.36
- 0.22
(475.32) (268.90)
(0.10)

1,087.88 3,167.67
996.40 (1,138.76)
(56.95) 2.16

(104.12) 378.74
(85,899.17) 34,882.01
(3,002.10) 3,209.92
3.70 (0.50)
(0.47) (0.18)
15,692.22 (18,122.89)
72,081.17 (15,101.07),
698.56 7,277.11
(673.95) (249.99)
24.61 7,027.12
(404.60) (923.86)
16.18 3.68
475.32 268.90
(1,650.00) (291.83)
(1,563.10) (943.12)
(85,650.60) (2,457.72)
83,730.48 -
(86.75) -

2,519.86 2,050.61
512.99 (407.11),

(1,025.50) 5,676.89

14,279.75 8,602.86
13,254.25 14,279.75

0.94 1.64
13,253.31 14,278.11
13,254.25 14,279.75

Notes:

1) Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard (AS) 3: "Cash flow statements"

as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2) Cash and Cash Equivalents includes Rs.11,920.31 lacs (P Y Rs.12,515.23 lacs) which have been received as grants or parked funds
from various government departments. These funds can be utilised only for the specified purposes.

3)# Includes movment in fixed deposits which are created from grant funds.
4) 'Figures in the brackets indicates Cash Outflow
5) 'Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

For N A Shah & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

For Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare Corporation Ltd.

Sd/-

(Archana Tyagi)

Firm Registration Number: 116560W / W100149 Sdf-

Sd/- (Sandeep Bishnoi)
Milan Mody Vice Chairman and Managing Director
Partner DIN : 10166371

Membership. No. 103286 Sd/-

Director

DIN: 09338215

Sd/-

UDIN: 23103286BGPZRM9962 (Minakshi Vaidya)
C.F.0.
PAN : AHOPV8777E
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Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2023.

Note-1: Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business: Corporation is primarily engaged in activities relating to preparation of
broader policy framework, acceptable normative standards for construction,
maintenance, prepare, development, and other such allied activities for constituent and
affiliated offices of the Home Department, Government of Maharashtra including but not
limited to Police and Prison Department.

Il. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of accounting:

(i) Accounting Convention:

The accounts have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, under the
historical cost convention, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the
applicable accounting standards.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per
criteriaset out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature
of activity carried out by the Corporation and the period between the procurement and
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Corporation has ascertained its
operating cycle as 3 to 5 years for the purpose of Current — Non Current
classification of assets & liabilities.

(i) Use of Estimates:

(iii)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect,
the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statement
and a reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between the actual expenses and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known / materialised.

Revenue Recognition:
Centage Income:

Centage Income relating to project execution is recognized as a percentage of the
amount incurred on the said projects on approval from the concerned departmental
heads. In respect of bills pending approval revenue is accrued and shown under
Revenue from Operations and receivable is shown under Short Term Loans and
Advance “Centage Receivable (Unbilled Revenue)”.

Interest income on specified fixed deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis
taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
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(b) Property Plant and Equipment and Depreciation:
Tangible Fixed Assets:

The tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and provision
for impairment, if any. The cost includes expenditure incurred in the acquisition and
construction / installation and other related expenses in bringing the asset to working
condition for its intended use. In respect of qualifying assets, related pre-operational
expenses including borrowing costs are also capitalised.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value
only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
attributable to asset will flow to the Corporation and the cost of asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/development less
accumulatedamortization and accumulated impairment loss if any

Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes
and duties, borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset and any directly
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use.

Depreciation / Amortisation:

Depreciation/Amortization on tangible fixed assets (other than freehold land and
capital work in progress) is provided on a straight-line method (SLM) over their useful
lives which is in consonance of useful life mentioned in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013.

Depreciation and amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed
periodically, including at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively.

Value of land is not amortized.

Intangible assets are amortized over a period of three years.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
(c) Impairment:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
if there is any indication of impairment based on external/internal factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount which represents the greater of the net selling price and "Value
in use" of the assets. The estimated future cash flows considered for determining the
value in use, are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of
capital.
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(d) Borrowing cost :

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
development of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset
till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist
of interest, exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

(e) Construction Projects:

i)

iii)

iv)

Grant Funds: -

The Corporation acts as a channelizing agency for disbursement of grants funds
under various schemes of Central and State Government. The Corporation
receives theamount of such grants funds and disburses them to eligible parties in
accordance with the terms of the grant. The whole of such grants as at the year-
end are classified and disclosed under Other Current Liabilities except to the extent
of completed projects wherein the said grants are applied to the respective Work
in Progress of relevant complete projects.

On application of such grants to the relevant completed projects, the excess/ short
under the head grants is shown as receivable/ payable from/ to the Government.

The undisbursed grant funds are temporarily deposited with Public Sector Banks
in Fixed Deposits and the Interest earned / accrued is added to the grants funds.

Construction Work in progress:

Expenditure on construction work in progress is accounted on the basis of the bills
booked for various projects on approval from the concerned departmental heads.
Provision is made for bills received which are to be approved.

Completed Work:

Project completion is determined on the basis of “Taba Pavti” i.e. the receipt of
handover. Consequent to the handing over financial closure of project, the cost of
the project under the head Work in Progress is adjusted by the corresponding Grant
funds received from the Government and the balance if any is shown as receivable/
payable from/ to the Government.

Projects contributed out of Centage Funds:

Centage Funds are utilized for repair/ renovation/ construction of specified projects
for the use of the State Police employees welfare after due approvals from the Board
of Directors. The amounts paid towards such projects are classified under Project
Workin Progress during the period the work is being carried and appropriated from
the Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss upon completion.
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(f) Employee benéefits:

Short term employee benefit

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service
are classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognised as an expense at
the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
the employee renders the related service.

Post-employment benefits

a.

Defined Contribution Plan

The defined contribution plan is post-employment benefit plan under which
Corporation contributes fixed contribution to a government administered fund and
will have no obligation to pay further contribution. The Corporation’s defined
contribution plan comprises of Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance
Scheme, The Corporation’s contribution to defined contribution plans are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

Defined benefit plan & Other long term benefits

The Corporation has defined benefit plans comprising of gratuity and other long term
benefits in the form of leave benefits. The present value of the defined benefit
obligations and other long term employee benefits is determined based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The rate used to
discount defined benefit obligation is determined by reference to market yields at
the Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the estimated term of
obligations.

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the
effectof changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense.

(g) Taxation:

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax expense/credit.

Current Tax

Provision for current tax is calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Income-
Tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability computed after
considering benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities resulting from “timing differences” between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only to
the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realized in future.
However, in respect of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward loss, the deferred
tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual
certainty that the assets will be realized in future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at
each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is
reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

(h) Earnings per Share (EPS) :

@@

)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year/period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of
equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year except where
the results would be anti-dilutive.

Cash & cash equivalent:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks
(other than on lien) and all short term and highly liquid investments / mutual funds
(delete if not applicable) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
are subject toan insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement:

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of
past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Corporation are segregated.

(k) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized, if as a result of past event, the Corporation has a present
legal obligation that can be measured reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined
by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is
made as contingent liability.

A disclosure for a Contingent Liability is made when there is possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, required outflow of resources. Where
there is a possible obligation or present obligation where likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS OF BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

As At 31.03.2023

As At 31.03.2022

Particulars Note No. (Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)
SHARE CAPITAL """
Authorised
100,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1,000/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00
Issued , Subscribed and Paid up
CY 79,591 (P.Y.79,591) Equity Shares of 795.91 795.91
Rs.1,000/- each fully paid up issued to
Government of Maharashtra (of the above
78,274 shares are issued for consideration
other than Cash as stated in Note No. 22
TOTAL 795.91 795.91
Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the end of the year No. of Shares
As at the beginning of the year 79,591 79,591
Add: Issued during the year - -
Outstanding as at the year end 79,591 79,591

(a) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re.1,000 per share. Each shareholder is
eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after|
distributionof all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(b) Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares:

Name of Shareholder As At 31.03.2023 As At 31.03.2022
No of shares %age No of shares %age
Government of Maharashtra 79,581 99.99% 79,581 99.99%
79,581 99.99% 79,581 99.99%
Shares held by Promoter at the end of the year
Opening no. Closing no. of| , % Change
Promoter Name of shares held| shares held % of total shares during
the year
As at 31st March, 2023
Government of Maharashtra 79,581 79,581 99.99% -
As at 31st March, 2023
Government of Maharashtra 79,581 79,581 99.99% -
. As At 31.03.2023 As At 31.03.2022
Particulars Note No. . .
(Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)
RESERVES & SURPLUS "3"

Statement of Profit & Loss

As per last Balance Sheet 9,149.54 6,626.25

Profit for the year 1,109.07 2,523.29
10,258.61 9,149.54

Less: Appropriations

Dividend paid during the year

(Refer Note No. 48) 86.75 -

TOTAL 10,171.86 9,149.54
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2023

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Particulars . .
Note No. | (Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)

Long-Term Borrowings "4"
Unsecured Loans
HBA Loan from HDFC Ltd (Refer Note No. 30) - 19,479.57
HBA Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd (Refer Note No. 30) - 63,644.65
HBA Loan from Bank of Maharashtra (Refer Note No. 30) 80,604.34 -
TOTAL 80,604.34 83,124.22
Other Long Term Liabilities "5"
Security Deposits(Refer Note No. 31) 5,852.66 4,856.26
TOTAL 5,852.66 4,856.26
Long Term Provisions "6"
Gratuity (Refer Note No. 28) 93.04 125.18
Leave Encashment (Refer Note No. 28) 64.66 89.48
TOTAL 157.70 214.65
Trade Payables "
Trade Payables (Refer Note No. 32 & 50)

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises (Refer Note No. 32 & 50) - -
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 1,922.34 2,026.46

TOTAL 1,922.34 2,026.46
Other Current Liabilities "8"
Grants (Refer Note No. 23 & 27) 2,74,904.15 3,59,764.18
Parked Fund (Refer Note No. 26) 5,360.56 6,297.82
HBA EMI Received in Advance From Govt. Maha. 1,638.78 1,447.24
Statutory Dues

TDS Payable 191.91 221.43

Other Statutory Dues Payable 273.24 300.90
Other Payables

Earnest Money Deposit 38.07 -

Employee Dues 96.64 87.28
Interest Payable on HBA Loan to Bank/Financial Institution - 283.67
HBA Loan to Bank/Financial Institution Due Within 1 Year 2,850.43 2,250.67
Excess Income Tax Refund (Refer Note No. 43) 55.00 55.00
TOTAL 2,85,408.78 3,70,708.19
Short Term Provisions "o
Provision for Work in Progress 5,604.49 8,605.39
Other Short Term Provisions 34.46 46.48
Gratuity (Refer Note No. 28) 46.51 41.64
Leave Encashment (Refer Note No. 28) 35.50 29.54
TOTAL 5,720.96 8,723.06

213



MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

Note:- 10
A.For F.Y. 2022-23
I. Property Plant & Equipments

(Amount in lacs)

Particulars Gross Depreciation Net Block
of Block
Assets Cost as on| Add. during Sale/ Cost as on Up to For the Adj. For Up to As on As on
01-04-2022 the year Deductions| 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 year Sale/ Ded.| 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Property, Plant and Equipment (A)
Land (Refer note no 22 and 54) 1,009.23 - - 1,009.23 - - - - 1,009.23 1,009.23
Building 584.12 - - 584.12 178.08 10.62 - 188.69 395.43 406.04
Office Equipments 56.30 2.74 - 59.03 46.35 4.91 - 51.26 7.77 9.95
Furniture & Fixtures 88.22 - - 88.22 57.95 8.41 - 66.36 21.86 30.27
End User Devices 79.82 13.65 0.49 92.98 64.94 12.19 0.47 76.66 16.33 14.89
Server & Network 6.89 - - 6.89 4.86 0.89 - 5.74 1.14 2.03
Vehicles 112.77 2.36 - 115.14 79.94 5.80 - 85.74 29.40 32.83
Electrical Installations and Equipment 2.63 - - 2.63 1.28 0.25 - 1.53 1.10 1.35
Total (A) 1,939.98 18.75 0.49( 1,958.24 433.40 43.06 0.47 475.99 1,482.24 1,506.58
Intangible Assets (B)
Softwares 11.70 - - 11.70 11.70 - - 11.70 - -
Total (B) 11.70 - - 11.70 11.70 - - 11.70 - -
II. Capital Work in Progress (Amount in lacs)
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
of Cost as on| Add. during Salel Cost as on Up to For the Adj. For Up to As on As on
Assets 01-04-2022 the year Deductions| 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 year Sale/ Ded.| 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Building 1,706.07 385.85 16.06 2,075.87 - - - - 2,075.87 1,706.07
Total (C) 1,706.07 385.85 16.06 | 2,075.87 - - - - 2,075.87 1,706.07
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3,657.75 404.60 16.55| 4,045.81 445.10 43.06 0.47 487.70| 3,558.11 3,212.65

II1. Capital Work in Progress / Intangible Asset Under Development - Ageing

(Amount in lacs)

Capital Work in Progress / Intangible Asset Ar:\ountthln CV¥IPIIntang|bIe Asset under I'?nevelrr:)me:t for a Pt_erm:dl of
UnderDevelopment ess then a 1-2 2.3 years ore then ota
Year Y Years Amount
ears
Building - (Interior, Furniture & Fixture) 369.79 910.07 747.09 48.91 2,075.87
Total 369.79 910.07 747.09 48.91 2,075.87

Note : The above CWIP is in relation with annex building of the corporation where it has exceeded the orignal budget . The
corporation has taken administrative approval for the cost escalation in earlier years. The said project has been completed

subsequent to the year end.
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B. For F.Y. 2021-22
I. Property Plant & Equipments

(Amount in lacs)

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
of Cost as on| Add. during Salel Cost as on Up to For the Adj. For Up to As on As on
Assets 01-04-2021 the year Deductions| 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 year Sale/ Ded.| 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021
Property, Plant and Equipment (A)
Land (Refer note no 22 and 54) 1,009.23 - 1,009.23 - 1,009.23 1,009.23
Building 584.12 - 584.12 167.61 10.46 - 178.08 406.04 416.50
Office Equipments 55.30 1.32 0.33 56.30 44.81 1.86 0.31 46.35 9.95 10.50
Furniture & Fixtures 88.22 88.22 49.60 8.34 - 57.95 30.27 38.61
End User Devices 81.71 1.89 79.82 60.39 5.75 1.20 64.94 14.89 21.33
Server & Network 6.89 6.89 4.08 0.78 - 4.86 2.03 2.81
Vehicles 103.50 9.27 - 112.77 73.03 6.92 - 79.94 32.83 30.47
Electrical Installations and Equipment 2.63 - - 2.63 1.03 0.25 - 1.28 1.35 1.60
Total (A) 1,931.60 10.60 2.22| 1,939.98 400.55 34.36 1.51 433.40 1,506.58 1,531.05
Intangible Assets (B)
Softwares 11.70 11.70 11.70 - 11.70
Total (B) 11.70 - - 11.70 11.70 - - 11.70 - -
II. Capital Work in Progress (Amount in lacs)
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
of Cost as on| Add. during Sale/ Cost as on Up to For the Adj. For Up to As on As on
Assets 01-04-2021 the year Deductions| 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 year Sale/ Ded.| 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021
Building 796.00 913.26 3.19 1,706.07 - 1,706.07 796.00
Total (C) 796.00 913.26 3.19 1,706.07 - - - - 1,706.07 796.00
Grand Total (A+B+C) 2,739.30 923.86 5.41 3,657.75 412.25 34.36 1.51 44510| 3,212.65 2,327.05

II1. Capital Work in Progress / Intangible Asset Under Development - Ageing

(Amount in lacs)

Capital Work in Progress / Intangible Asset JAmount in CWIP/Intangible Asset under Development for a Period of
Under Development Less thena 1 1-2 Years | 2-3 years More then 3 Total
Year Years Amount
Building - (Interior, Furniture & Fixture) 910.07 747.09 48.91 - 1,706.07
Total 910.07 747.09 48.91 - 1,706.07
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315" MARCH 2023

Particulars Note No. [ Asat 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)
Deferred Tax Assets "
The Break up of Deferred Tax Asset / Liability
Arising on account of timing difference in
WDV of Property, Plant and Equipments (23.25) (21.81)
Accrued Expenses allowable under Income Tax Laws on 60.34 71.97
Actual Payment (Gratuity and Leave provision)
TOTAL 37.09 50.16
Long Term Loans & Advances (unsecured, considered good) 12"
Deposits with various entities 4.68 8.38
HBA Loan Receivable From DGP/CP (Refer Note No. 30) 80,604.35 83,124.21
TOTAL 80,609.03 83,132.59
Trade Receivables (Refer Note No. 51) "13" 0.64 0.17
TOTAL 0.64 0.17
Cash and Bank Balances "14"
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand (Refer Note No. 42) 0.94 1.64
Balance with Banks
In Bank Accounts (in current & saving account) (Refer 13,253.31 14,278.11
Noteunder Cash Flow Statement)
Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposit Accounts (more than 3 months and less than 12
months maturity period) 85,974.00 49,950.00
Lien Fixed Deposit against Project (Refer Note No. 36) 448.30 385.80
TOTAL 99,676.55 64,615.55
Short Term Loans & Advances (unsecured, considered good) "15"
TDS recoverable 174.83 174.83
Less: Provision for TDS recoverable (Refer Note No. 45) (166.56) -
8.27 174.83
Advances recoverable in Cash 17.52 17.62
HBA Loan Receivable From DGP/CP (Refer Note No. 30) * 2,850.43 2,250.67
Grants funds Receivable 21,016.29 38,279.71
Centage Receivable (unbilled revenue) 366.25 410.77
Advance for purchase of residential premises From MHADA 143.51 143.51
(Refer Note No. 39)
Advance to D.G.P. Office (Director of General Police) 8.62 8.62
Advance to Nagpur Improvement Trust 345.47 915.43
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits for Current Financial Year 3,193.89 1,055.79
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits for Previous Financial Years 33.16 20.16
Income Tax Paid (Net of Provision) 275.85 298.52
TOTAL 28,259.26 43,575.63
* the said amount is equivalent to the amount payable to the bank in next 12 month.
Other Current Assets (unsecured, considered good) "16"
Project Work in Progress (Note No. 24) 1,78,334.75 2,84,852.42
Prepaid Expenses 3.31 3.38
GST ITC Receivable 1.61 1.54
Receivables from Other Government Department 154.20 154.20
TOTAL 1,78,493.87 2,85,011.54
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31T MARCH 2023

Particulars Note No. [ As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(Amount in lacs) (Amount in lacs)
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS "7
Centage Income (Refer Note No. 44) 2,530.71 4,446.67
Tender Fees 5.04 2.01
TOTAL 2,535.75 4,448.68
Other Income "18"
Interest from Bank 457.97 264.70
Interest on IT Refund 17.35 4.20
Miscellaneous Income 0.71 1.37
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.10 )
Registration Fees i 0.34
Earnest Money Deposit - Forfeited i 73.00
Labour Cess Collection Income 503 5.85
TOTAL 481.16 349.46
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE "19"
Salary, Bonus and Allowances 907.99 971.89
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 24.88 25.32
Staff Welfare 32.68 29.13
TOTAL 965.57 1,026.34
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION "20"
On Tangible Assets 43.06 34.36
On Intangible Assets - -
TOTAL 43.06 34.36
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES "21"
Repairs and Maintenance - Others
Building 3.82 3.75
Others 53.70 60.21
57.52 63.96
Electricity Charges 712 718
Printing and Stationery 5.83 6.72
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenses (Refer Note No. 38) 51.00 43.00
Communication Expenses 8.94 12.07
Traveling and Conveyance 10.87 6.21
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 73.80 73.95
Net Loss on sale of Fixed assets - 0.22
Statutory Auditor's Remuneration 1.77 1.50
Legal and Professional Fees 13.88 24.61
Rates and Taxes 20.52 43.73
Advertisement 7.89 6.07
Office Expenses 45.73 41.13
Other Expenses 4.47 4.68
Provision for TDS recoverable 166.56 -
Interest on MSME dues 0.17 -
Interest on Statutory Dues for Delayed Payment of Advance Tax for 11.97 0.42
F.Y. 2019-20
TOTAL 488.04 335.45
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023.

Other Notes

22. Share Capital & Land Related Notes : -

.

ii.

ii.

23.

Government land at Worli admeasuring 1,60,853 Sq. Yards valued at Rs. 603.20 lacs was transferred
on 14-03-1974 to the Corporation as a part of share capital contribution. Out of this, 16,797 Sq. Yards
costingRs.62.99 lacs was taken back on 08-06-1988 by the Government of Maharashtra for allotment to
other parties against alternate land at Ambivali and a differential land price of Rs 422.00 lacs as
intimated by the government on 11th May 2005. The possession of the alternate land and differential
price of Rs 422.00 lacsis yet to be received by the corporation. This matter has been followed by the
corporation and the response is awaited from the Government of Maharashtra. Accounting effect of the
above would be given in the books of account upon receipt of the possession of land and balance
consideration.

Government land at Wanawadi, Pune admeasuring 1,66,721 Sq. Yards valued at Rs. 6.27 lacs was
transferred as per G.R.No. LND-SRPF0179/2/POL-7 Dated 15.07.1981 to the Corporation as a part of
sharecapital contribution. The above land was not transferred in name of Corporation by the Collector,
Pune and the land is not in the possession of the Corporation. Out of the total area, 83,241 Sq. Yards
was re-granted by the Minister of Revenue and Forest Department to the power of attorney holder of
original owners on 03.06.2002. The Corporation has received order from the City Survey Office dated
24th August 2022 suggesting transferring land admeasuring 17,500 Sq. Meter (equivalent to 20,929.83 Sq.
Yards) in the name of the Corporation. On 7th September 2022 the Corporation received property card
for the said land of 17,500 Sq. Meter in the name of erstwhile Managing Director.

The lands which have been transferred as share capital contribution shall be used by the Corporation
only for the purpose of developing and constructing building thereon, to be used for housing for
servicing employees of Maharashtra Police and Jail Department and such other non-residential
buildings which may be necessary for the use of these departments or for promoting welfare of serving
& retired personnel of these departments.

The Corporation receives lump sum Grants from the Government of Maharashtra, through D.G.P.
Maharashtra. The flow of funds from the government was not in consonance with the project needs.
Grants received for other projects are temporarily utilized for ongoing projects to avoid time and cost
escalation. The Board of Directors vide Resolution No. 1226 passed in the 216t meeting held on 23-
04-2015 had authorized the Managing Director of the Corporation to re-appropriate the idle and
unutilized funds to the other projects as and when necessary, after approval from the “Re-appropriation
Committee” formed for the said purpose. From and onwards FY 2016-17, Re-appropriation committee
meeting was not held by the board of directors. Funds spent on various projects during the year were
post facto approved by the Jt. MD and MD based on the expenses of RA bills.
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Subsequent to the year-end Re-appropriation committee meeting was held and as per their directions.

+ The corporation has appropriated the lumpsum grants aggregating to Rs.3,02,433.15 lacs
against completed projects, ongoing and projects at planning stage.

+ Excess funds available under head of Police Residential building Rs. 1,547.00 lacs are re-
appropriated towards deficit heads of PTS Residential building Rs. 1,241.00 lacs and PTS
Administrative building Rs. 306.00 lacs.

The accounting effect of the said decision has been given on 31st March 2023.

As at 31stMarch 2023, the total lumpsum grants which are pending to be appropriated against work in
progress/ongoing projects is Rs. 82,903.17 lacs. Pending such re-appropriation, the grants received
continue to be shown under current liability and the corresponding pay-outs / expenses are shown
under project work in progress.

Out of total 174 projects in Project Work in Progress (P.Y. 176 projects) (note no.16), there are 70 projects
ongoing (P.Y. 49 projects), 67 projects are in planning process (P.Y. 66 projects), 37 projects (P.Y. 61
projects) are completed and handed over to the user department (Based on Taba Pavti received). Pending
re-appropriation decision, the carrying value of Rs. 5,323.83 lacs (P.Y. Rs.1,38,271.00 lacs) of the said
completed projects presently shown under project work in progress is yet to be adjusted against the
corresponding grants.

Estimated amounts of Commitments (Estimated expenses yet to be incurred) :-
+ Onongoing work in progress for Annex building of the Corporation, Rs.360.97 lacs
(P.Y. Rs.730.77 lacs).
« On ongoing projects which are disclosed as project work in progress under other current assets
- Rs.1,72,811.00 lacs (P.Y. Rs.1,84,500.00 lacs) which will be funded through the respective grant
funds received/receivable from the Government of Maharashtra.

Corporation has received following multiple funds (Parked Funds) which are not considered as grants
for the main object of corporation : -
(Amount in lacs)

Sr. Balance as on | Balance as on

no. Nature of Parked Funds 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 | Grant Payable Towards Coastal Security Scheme A/c No.2 197.12 192.90
2 | Grant Payable towards D.G. Equipments A/c No. 3 6.21 166.58
3 | Grant payable Towards DG Equipments A/c No. 4 205.69 1331.48
4 | Grants Payable Towards DG Naxal A/c No. 5 5.86 330.14
5 | Grant Payable Towards SID Speed Boat A/c No. 6 50.99 49.61
6 | Grant Payable Towards CCTNS Project 45,99 69.93
7 | DCPWD Funds Payable to C.P. Mumbai 398.91 398.91
8 | Grants For Building Repair 2410.52 1442.56
9 | Grants For CCTV 584.61 908.73
10 | Welfare Grants 1454.66 1407.00
Total 5,360.56 6,297.82
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Note: The above referred amounts shown under various heads include interest received from the bank on
these funds. These funds are utilized in accordance with the instructions received from the respective
departments from whom the said funds are received. The said amounts are reflected under current
liabilities. The corporation is in the process of refunding the above amounts in accordance with the
instructions received from the central and the state government.

27. During current year and previous year, Corporation has taken following assignments as directed by the
Government of Maharashtra vide Government Resolution and received following funds from respective
departments which are considered as grants in financial statements. It is reflected in “Grants” under
Other Current Liabilities : -

(Amount in lacs)

Balance as on|Balance as on

:(I;. Name of Department / Party GR / Orders received from 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 ADGP Prison Department, Pune Home Dept., Govt. of 839.30 100.00
Maharashtra
» | DPDC Fund for Police Station of CP Brihanmumbai 2,253.00 3,191.28
CP Mumbai
Nagpur Const of Admin Bldg. for
3 SP Nagpur SP Nagpur 38.10 38.10
4 Dlrectorat_e of Forensic Science Home Dept., Govt. of 6,938.83 5.210.54
Laboratories Maharashtra
Total 10,069.23 8,539.91

28. Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits :

(Amount in lacs)

Particulars Gratuity Privilege Leave Benefits
FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22 | FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 166.82 133.15 119.01 10543
Current service cost 4.04 5.50 4.52 4.59
Interest cost 8.57 7.03 6.16 5.60
Actuarial loss (gain) (16.73) 33.58 (6.81) 4.48
Benefits paid by Corporation (23.16) (12.44) (22.73) (1.09)
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 139.55 166.82 100.16 119.01
Principle actuarial assumptions
Discount Rate 7.30% p.a. | 5.80% p.a.| 7.30% p.a. 5.80% p.a.
Salary escalation rate 6.00% p.a. | 6.00% p.a.| 6.00% p.a. 6.00% p.a.
Withdrawal Rate 2.00% p.a. | 2.00% p.a.| 2.00% p.a. 2.00% p.a.
Table of experience adjustments
Defined Benefit Obligation 139.55 166.82 1.00 1.19
Plan Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Surplus/(Deficit) (139.55) (166.82) 100.16 119.01
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (9.30) 34.80 (0.59) 5.46
Actuariall loss/(gain) due to change in financial (7.43) (1.23) (6.22) (0.98)
assumptions
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year (16.73) 33.58 (6.81) 4.48
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29.

30.

The Corporation had received a notice of default of Rs. 757.23 lacs dated 25-11-2014 from the TDS Central
Processing Cell of the Income tax Department. This demand is for the financial years 2007-08 onwards on
account of short deductions, short payments and interest/penalties thereof as held by the department. The
Corporation had erroneously deposited the TDS mentioning the PAN instead of the TAN and against self-
assessment tax instead of TDS. For this reason, the TDS deposited was not adjusted against the TDS
liability in the records of the Income-tax department. The Corporation has taken up the matter with the
Income-tax department for rectification and also re-worked the net liability of the Corporation. After partial
rectification, the default amount outstanding as per TRACES from F.Y. 2007-08 to F.Y. 2010-11 stands
at Rs. 60.34 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 60.34 lacs) and total default amount outstanding for all F.Y. is Rs. 60.65
lacs (P.Y. Rs. 60.7 lacs). The Corporation is in process of rectification of the above said default amount.

During the FY 2017-18, the Home Department of the Government of Maharashtra has issued a GR
Vide number- f&gSt-qa/9.eh.2/31T¥211-9 dt. 10-04-2017 for Corporation to facilitate House Building

Advance (HBA) to police personal of DGP Maharashtra State and C.P. Mumbai by taking a loan from any
financial Institution. Accordingly, a tripartite agreement has been executed between the Home Department
of the Government of Maharashtra, the Director General of Police Maharashtra and the Corporation for
facilitating and smooth execution of the scheme. As per the agreement, any difference arising due to the
EMI gap and any expenses incurred for execution of the scheme will be borne by the Government of
Maharashtra. The loan taken from the bank/financial institution is shown under current/non-current liability
based on payment schedule and the corresponding amount disbursed to the DGP, MS & CP Mumbai
has been shown under current/non-current advance based on instalment due for loan taken from the
bank/financial institution. During the year, the loan from the ICICI Bank (Rs. 64,102.97 lacs) & the HDFC
Limited (Rs. 19,627.51 lacs) has been taken over by the Bank of Maharashtra via two separate term loans.

The loan from the Bank of Maharashtra (and from erstwhile lenders) is secured against the equivalent
amount receivable from the DGP, MS & CP Mumbai.

The rate of interest on term loans from the Bank of Maharashtra is at MCLR i.e., presently at 8.20%.
The fixed rate of interest for the ICICI bank and the HDFC limited was 9.50% and 8.90% respectively.

The said loans were to be paid in 192 and 177 Equitable Monthly Instalment of Rs. 607.96 lacs and
194.10 lacs respectively starting from January, 2023. As mentioned earlier the same has been repaid
during the year.

Loan from HDFC Ltd and ICICI bank will be paid in 240 Equitable Monthly Instalment of Rs. 195.13 lacs
and Rs. 559.41 lacs respectively which will be completed on or before March, 2038.
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31.

Security Deposits :-

The Corporation receives Security Deposit upfront according to Terms and Conditions as specified in Project
Tender which is generally 5% of the Project cost. The Security Deposit lodged by a Contractor(s) shall
be refunded after the expiry of three (3) months from the date on which the final bill is paid or after the
expiryof the date up to which the Contractor(s) has agreed to maintain the work in good order, that is
the defect liability period of Five (5) years whichever is later. The total security deposit outstanding as
at 31stMarch2023 is Rs. 5,852.64 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 4,856.26 lacs). Pending receipt of the approval of the
user department and appropriate documentation / approvals no amounts overdue for refund. In
accordance with past practicecontinued to be shown as long-term liabilities.

32. Trade Payables :-
Trade Payables represents amount withheld on RA Bills (retained amounts) which becomes due after every
alternative bill presented by the contractor. These amounts are not due to be paid as at 31st March 2023.
33. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 (MSMED Act,2006) :-
(Amount in lacs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
a) Principal amount outstanding to suppliers under MSMED Act, beyond the Nil Nil
appointed date.
b) Interest accrued on the amounts due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the Nil Nil
above amounts.
c) Payment made to suppliers (Other than Interest) beyond the appointed 4.69 Nil
date during the year.
d) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16). Nil Nil
e) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16). Nil Nil
f) Interest due and paid to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments Nil Nil
already made.
g) Interest accrued and remained unpaid at the end of the year to the 0.17 -
suppliers under MSMED Act.
34. Claims against the corporation due to legal / court cases :-
Claims against the Corporation due to the Legal/Court cases not acknowledged as debts: Rs. 5,182.86
lacs(P.Y. Rs. 3,395.71 lacs). The timing of the cash flow of these items will coincide with the year in
which the said matters are settled. Further the eventual liability (if any) would be funded/paid out of the
grants received by corporation for the respective projects.
35. Corporation has earned Interest of Rs. 3,682.19 lacs on investment out of unutilized grants during the

year, which has been transferred to the respective grants (Project A/c) and not credited to the Statement of
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023.
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Also, Corporation has earned Bank Interest of Rs. 38.98 lacs on Saving Bank A/c maintained with the
HDFCBank and the Kotak Mahindra Bank for HBA Recovery and Repayment A/c which has been
transferred to HBA other difference Receivable from Government of Maharashtra A/c and not credited
to the Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023.

Corporation has consistently followed the same procedure and interest accrued on FDR out of surplus grant

money received is duly accumulated/apportioned to the projects of the Government of Maharashtra.

36. Margin Money :-

Corporation has placed Fixed Deposits amounting to Rs. 448.30 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 385.80 lacs) against

Bank Guarantees to MCGM, as per following details.

(Amount in lacs)

Against BG of Cyber Crime Cell office and Type llI

4 1. 1.
Staff Quarter of CP Mumbai at Bandra (W) 31.85 31.85
Against BG of Type Il Staff Quarter for CP Mumbai at

5 28.16 28.16
Kolekalyan, Vakola, Santacruz (E)

Against BG of Annex Building for MSPH & WC Ltd.

6 | Worli Mumbeai 25.00)  25.00

7 | Against BG of Coastal Police Station Bldg. at CTS 13.29 13.29
Mahim
Against BG of Type Il, 448 Quarter for C.P. Mumbai

8 | cTS 4,4/1 to 3 Village Marol at Andheri 50.00|  50.00

9 Against BG of Type Il 580 Quarter /Type Il 24 50.00 50.00

Quarter, Type IV 16 Quarter at SRPF, GR-VIII,
Goregaon (E)

Against BG of Type Il 940 Staff Quarter with
10 | Multipurpose Hall & Infrastructure Work near 50.00 50.00
Ambajidham M G Road, Mulund (W)

Against BG of Const of Admin Bldg for Anti-Terrorist

11
Sqaud (ATS) & C.P. Bawla Comp, Byculla

25.00 25.00

Against BG of Const of Admin & FSL Bldg. for Director
12 | of FSL, Mumbai on Plot bearing CTS No. 4362 at 50.00 50.00
Kolekalyan, Santacruz (E)

Against BG of Const of Malad Police Station on Plot

1 . 12.
3 bearing CTS No. 554B Survey No. 380 at Malad, 12.50 50
Mumbai
Against BG of Const of Vakola P.S. Bldg. & 10 DCP
14 | Residence Quarters for C.P. Mumbai on Plot Bearing 35.00 35.00

CTS No. 3182A/1 at Vakola, Mumbai

Sr. Particulars FY FY Remarks
No. 2022-23 | 2021-22

1 Against BG of Erangal Police Station 5.00 5.00

2 | Against BG of Juhu Police Station 5.00 5.00

3 | Against BG of Madh Police Station 5.00 5.00

FDR’s are against
counter guarantee
against Bank
Guarantee to be
issued to MCGM
for disposal of
Construction
debris and solid
waste for
MSPHC’s
Projects.
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15 BG-Const. of Annex (Il) (HRC) (Small Replica) Bldg. for 50.00
C.P. Mumbai ta crowford market, Mumbai ) -
BG-Const. of Meghwadi P.S. Bldg. on plot bearing
16 | CTS no(5)3 of Ismalia village, Meghawadi, Mumbai 12.50
for C.P. Mumbai )
TOTAL 448.30 | 385.80

37. Pending the outcome of legal proceedings initiated by the Corporation for recovery of liquidated
damages/additional costs incurred to complete the respective stalled projects, no amounts have been
shown as recoverable from such parties in the books of account as on 31st March 2023 :-

(Amount in lacs)

fl:;. Name of the Contractor 20I2:2Y-23 20;122 Present status
Admitted (Ready) Matter is for admission and
1 M/s ECP Housing, 1,236.76 | 1,236.76| denial of documents. Next date of hearing is
Jalgaon not updated on the website of High Court.
Execution of decree amounting to Rs.465.39 Lacs
9 M/s Sainath Enterprises 396.48 | 396.48 is pending with Nashik court for execution of
& Anr Nashik ) ' Warrant as on 31.03.2023. Next date of hearing
is on 29.08.2023.
Execution of decree amounting to Rs.448.29 Lacs
3 M/s Sainath Enterprises 361.65 | 361.65 is pending with Nashik court for Execution report
& Anr Nashik ) ' as on 31.03.2023. Next date of hearing is on
06.09.2023.
M/s Sainath Enterprises The .mat_ter was on 11:07.2018, for Cross-
4 & Anr Nashik 218.76 | 218.76 | Examination. The matter is for Argument. Next
date of hearing is on 26.09.2023
Certain Unknown ' The Matter is for Argument. Next date of
5 Persons from the office - - hearingis 19.08.2023. *
of Tahasildar, Pune. o '
Total 2,213.65 | 2,213.65

* Amount not disclosed as such amount is not ascertainable.

38. Corporation has approved and paid amounting Rs. 51 lacs for CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility)
activity of disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities of schedule VI
of the Companies Act., 2013.

CSR Activity is done :- in Disaster Management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction

activities as stated in Item no. (xii) of schedule VII of the Companies Act.,2013.

Gross amount required to be spent by the Corporation during the year- Rs. 51 lacs.

Net Amount spent on CSR activities during is Rs. 51 lacs.

Sr

Amount Amount yet

No. Particulars Spent to be Spent Total
1 Construction/Acquisition of any Asset. - - -
On Purposes other than above
2 -Maharashtra State Disaster Management Rs. 51 lacs - |IRs. 51 lacs
(debited to profit and loss)
Total | Rs. 51 lacs - |IRs .51 lacs
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39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

+ Shortfall at the end of the year — Nil

+ Total previous years shortfall - Nil

+ Details of related party transactions — Not Applicable

« Movement of Liability in case of provision made - Not Applicable

Payment of Rs. 574.05 lacs was made to MHADA against purchase of 128 residential flats at Deolia
Aurangabad in accordance with the approval received from board of directors. Subsequently, Director
General of Police office decided to cancel the procurement due to various shortcomings of the said
residential project. Out of the total payment Rs. 430.54 lacs was adjusted against amount payable to
MHADA against another project and the balance Rs. 143.51 lacs is yet to be adjusted/refunded by
MHADA. The corporation is confident as regards the recovery of the said amount from MHADA and
consequently the same is considered as good for recovery.

Related Party Disclosures :-

The entire Equity Shares of the Corporation are issued to the Government of Maharashtra and is within
the meaning of State Controlled Enterprise as per Para 10.13 of Accounting Standard 18.

Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with them:-

Remuneration
3;' Name Designation Period (Amount in lacs)
) FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22
- Vice Chairman and| 05-05-2021 to
1 Shri Vivek Phansalkar Managing Director 30-06-2022 12.90 34.65
. . , . 08-09-2021 to
2 Smt. Archana Tyagi Joint Managing Director 31-03-2023 41.14 21.86
. , : 01-04-2021 to
3 Dr. Pradnya Saravade | Joint Managing Director 10-05-2021 0.00 7.07
Earnings per share :-
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Profit/(Loss) after taxation (Amount in lacs) 1,109.07 2,523.29
Number of Equity Shares (Face Value Rs. 1,000/-) 79,591 79,591
Earnings Per Share — Basic (in Rs.) 1,393.47 3,170.32
Earnings Per Share — Diluted (in Rs.) 1,393.47 3,170.32

Cash balance was negative during the year in case of the Mumbai Regional Office and the Navi Mumbai
Office. This is due timing mismatch in cash payment by regional office employees and reimbursement
of cash by the corporation. As at the year-end, there is no negative cash balance at the regional level.

The Corporation has received Income Tax Refund of Rs. 55.00 lacs for the AY 2017-18 which is in
excess from the refund amount receivable in the Intimation Order from the Income Tax Department.
The Corporation is in process of identifying the reason for such excess refund and accordingly it has been
shown in the Books of Accounts under the head Other Current Liabilities.
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

As per Government of India Notification No. 32/2017- Central Tax (Rate) New Delhi, dated 13th October
2017, Corporation has claimed GST refund @ 18% on Centage income for the period July 2017 to
March 2020, the details of GST paid are as follows :-

(Amount in lacs)

Sr. No. Period of GST Paid FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
1. 1st July 2017 to 31st March 2018 377.99 377.99
2. 1st April 2018 to 31st March 2019 496.05 496.05
Total 874.04 843.04

The Corporation has received GST refund Rs. 257.17 Lacs for period 01-04-2019 to 31-01-2020 on 07-07-
2021.Further, Corporation has filed appeal before the Commissioner of GST Department for refund
amount of Rs. 874.04 lacs for period 01-07-2017 upto 31-03-2019. The above amounts will be accounted
as and when received.

The financial statements of Corporation shows the Income Tax Refund Receivable from the Income
Tax Department as follows :-
(Amount in lacs)

Sr. Financial FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
No. Year
1. 2006-2007 49.90 49.90
2. 2007-2008 116.66 116.66
3. 2011-2012 4.62 4.62
4. 2013-2014 3.49 3.49
Total 174.67 174.67

Note: out of the above Corporation has made provision during the year aggregating to Rs. 166.56 lacs.

There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

During the year, Board has proposed a final dividend of Rs. 159/- per equity share of face value Rs.
1000/- amounting to Rs. 1,26,54,969/- for Financial Year 2021-22. The shareholders’ approval for the
same is yetto be received as the annual general meeting for FY 2021-22 is yet to be concluded. Pending
approval of the shareholders, this amount is not recognized as a liability.

The Corporation had declared dividend of Rs. 109 per share (aggregating to Rs. 86,75,419) pertaining
to FY 2020-2021. Out of the said amount, Rs. 109 with respect to 1 share held by the Vice Chairman
& Managing Director of the Corporation is yet to be paid. The said amount is also not transferred to
unpaid dividend account. This has resulted into non-compliance with section 124 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Segment Reporting :-

In the opinion of the management, the Corporation is involved in the activities relating to preparation
of broader policy framework, acceptable normative standards for construction, maintenance, prepare,
development, and other such allied activities for constituent and affiliated offices of the Home
Department, Government of Maharashtra including but not limited to Police and Prison Department.
Considering the same, the Corporation is involved in single business segment. Consequently, no other
disclosure related to segment reporting required to be made.
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50. Trade Payables ageing schedule :-

(Amount in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment Total
Not Due Less than 1-2 |2-3 Years | Morethan3
1 Year Years Years
For March, 2023
MSME - - - - - -
Others 1,921.06 1.28 - - - 1,922.34

Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - .
Disputed dues — Others - - - - - .
For March, 2022
MSME - -
Others 2,026.46 - - - - 2,026.46
Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - R
Disputed dues — Others - - - - - -

51. Trade Receivables ageing schedule :-

(Amount in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods Total
from due date of Payment
Less than | 6 Months 1-2 2-3 More than
6 Months —1Year | Years | Years | 3 Years

For March, 2023
Undisputed Trade receivables 0.64 - - - - 0.64
— considered good
Undisputed Trade receivables - - - - - -
— considered doubtful
Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - -
considered good
Disputed Trade receivables - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
For March, 2022

Undisputed Trade receivables 0.17 - - - - 0.17
— considered good
Undisputed Trade receivables - - - - - -
— considered doubtful
Disputed Trade receivables - - - - - - -
considered good
Disputed Trade receivables — - - - - - -
considered doubtful

52. Details of crypto currency or virtual currency :-

The Corporation is not engaged in the business of trading or investing in crypto currency or virtual currency
and hence no disclosure is required.
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53. Comparative Financial Ratios :-

- o,
Ratios Numerator Denominator | FY 2022- FY 2021 %o of Comment
23 22 Change
. Current
Current Ratio Current o
Assets Liabilities 1.05 1.03 (1.65)
Debt Equity . Shareholder's
Ratio Debt Capital Equity 7.20 861| 16.35
: Ratio not applicable for the
Debt Service EBITDA- D(T:ttefeesr,:/fe 3 ) 3 reason as specified under
coverage ratio CAPEX Principal note no. 30 for Long-term
rincipal) Borrowings.
In current year, projects
Return on Profit for the Shglyeerrsl%(?ar's floated/ expenditure on
Equity Ratio year . 0.16 0.29 44.86 projects were less as
Equity compared to last year.
Inventory Ratio not applicable because
Turnover COGS IAvertage there is no inventory of the

Ratio nventory ) ) ) Corporation.

Trade . Ratio not applicable because
Receivables NetSaCII:SdIt Aveecr;aegeatt)rlzie there is no Credit Sale done
turnover ratio recelv ) ) ) at the Corporation.

Trade Net Credit Average Trade Ratio not applicable .

payables Purch Pavabl because there is no Credit
turnover ratio urchases ayables ) ) ) Purchase done at the
Corporation.
In current year, projects
Net capital Net Sales Working Capital floated/ expenditure on
turnover ratio (CA-CL) 0.18 0.38 52.12 projects were less as
comparedto last year.
Net profit )
ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.68 057 | (19.92)
: In current year, projects
Retur.n on I.Eammgs before Capital floated/ expenditure on
Capital interest and tax .
loved Employed 1.67 28.96 94.24 projects were less as
employ compared to last year.
Ratio not applicable because
_Return on Net Profit Investment there is no Investment done
investment - -

by the Corporation.
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54. Title deeds of Immovable Property i.e., land not held in name of the Corporation details are as follow:-

(Amount in lacs)

Whether title deed

holder is a Reason for
Defscription of item G.ross Title deeds held in prt:)T?;f;iit‘iI:e:ftor Zzzzznxht;i:g h";; ?r?ltnhge
of property (Land) | carryingvalue the name of promoter/director or date name of
employee of the
promoter/director company
Chgnc!a Nazut 5.15 Public Work 18-09-1979
Civil Line sheet
Department No
No. 9 Block No.7, (PWD)
Chandrapur
Survey 0.5 Government of 08-07-1982
No.4,5,6,7,8,9 and Maharashtra Yes
23, Amravati
Block No. 1 & 2 3.54 Prison Department 13-04-1981
Survey No.160 of Pune Corporation
Yeravda Village, School 2280 sq. No GR issued
Pune, Yervada mt. by
Jail, Pune Governme
Survey No.171-B | 3.31 24-01-1983 nt of
at Village Godoli, For Fire Range No Maharasht
Dist. Satara ra and the
Survey 6.31 10-10-1979 | Process for
No.41,42,43, & 44, State Reserve N Title deed
SRPF GRII Police © Transfer in
Wanawadi, Pune tc;el\/rllggﬁ
Survey No.55, 59, | 6.27 State Reserve 15-07-1981 &
and 64, SRPF Police No WC Ltd
GR.Il Wanawadi, N
Pune is in
Survey No.9 of | 4.83 10-10-1979 | Process
Village Kampthi, No Information NG
Takli, Dist. available
Nagpur
Survey 6.64 24-01-1983
No0.93,96,94,118,11 .
. No Information
9 of Village available No
Digdoh, Taluka
Nagpur

55. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies :-

Charge created for Bank loan transferred to the Bank of Maharashtra got delayed by one day because

of some technical glitches/difficulties being faced on MCA portal.
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56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

Compliance with number of layers of companies :-

The Corporation has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act

read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Utilisation of funds :-

The Corporation has not advanced any funds or loaned or invested by the Corporation to or in any
other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding that the
intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner by or on behalf of the Corporation (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries.

The Corporation has not received any funds from any person(s) or entities including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”) with the understanding that the Corporation shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding
party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
beneficiaries.

Benami property :-

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Corporation as on 31st March, 2022 for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

Relationship with struck off companies :-

The Corporation does not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Act
or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 and hence no disclosure is required.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements :-

The Corporation has not entered into any scheme of arrangements in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Act.

Additional information as required by General Instructions under schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 (other than already disclosed above) are either nil or not applicable.

Foreign currency exposure Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil)
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63. The previous year’s figures have been regrouped, reclassified and re-casted wherever necessary to
confirmwith current year’s classification.

For N A Shah & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

For Maharashtra State Police Housing

and Welfare Corporation Ltd.

Firm Registration Number: 116560W /W 100149

Sd/-

Milan Mody

Partner

Membership No. 103286
UDIN:23103286BGPZRM9962

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20th September 2023

Sdr-
(Sandeep Bishnoi)

Vice Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 10166371

Sd/-
(Minakshi Vaidya)
C.F.O.
PAN: AHOPVS777E
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Sd/-
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND
WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the company. The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on
the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have

been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 20 September 2023.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial statements of Maharashtra State Police Housing And Welfare Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of

some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplement audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would
give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor's report under section 143(6)(b) of

the Act.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(LATA MALLIKARJUNA)
PR. ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

(AUDIT)-Il, MAHARASHTRA, NAGPUR
Place: Nagpur
Date: 16/04/2024
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